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                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Good morning.  I am      09:35:08

             Councilman Walter McCaffrey, the Chairman of the Subcommittee  09:35:10

             on Zoning and Franchises.                                      09:35:12

                        I am joined by Councilwoman June Eisland of the     09:35:14

             Bronx, the Chair of the Land Use Committee, Council Member     09:35:18

             Herb Berman of Brooklyn and Council Member Karen Koslowitz of  09:35:20

             Queens, who is not a member of the Subcommittee, but is 

             joining us today, and Council Member Noach Dear and Council    09:35:30

             Member Giff Miller who is behind me.                           09:35:34

                        Let me indicate today that we have a series of      09:35:36

             items that are on the Agenda.  Some of you may be here for     09:35:40

             those items and let me give you a sense of what we are doing   09:35:44

             today.                                                         09:35:48

                        We will be taking up first Intro 809, and Land Use  09:35:48

             Number 858, which is all related as it applies to the area of  09:35:54

             outdoor advertising.                                           09:35:58

                        On the Brooklyn items, 860 and 861, those items     09:36:00

             will be heard after this item on City-wide advertising as      09:36:06

             well as Land Use Item 871 in Community Board 1 in Queens, and  09:36:12

             Land Use item 941 in Manhattan.                                09:36:20

                        At this point I'm going to ask the Administration   09:36:24

             to come forward to make their presentation.  Let me indicate   09:36:26

             to you that we are obviously by the attendance today dealing   09:36:30

             with an issue that is of great interest to many.               09:36:36

                        The outdoor advertising industry has become one     09:36:40
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             that is of a major importance of a national and City-wide      09:36:44

             basis.  We have had hearings in the past on this issue.        09:36:50

                        On January 12th of 1999, we began this process.     09:36:56

             We saw in those days that there is now becoming excessive      09:37:02

             practices in terms of the placement of outdoor advertising     09:37:08

             signs in many cases in illegal locations.                      09:37:12

                        During the interim period of time we have raised    09:37:16

             issues as to enforcement.  We have raised issues as to what    09:37:20

             was a continuing trend in this type of abuse.                  09:37:26

                        I have to say that the Department of City           09:37:30

             Planning, having heard the concern and the Giuliani            09:37:32

             Administration, having heard the concerns that were raised,    09:37:38

             chose to step to the forefront to address this issue.          09:37:40

                        A series of proposals had been crafted and have     09:37:46

             now been passed by the City Planning Commission in terms of    09:37:50

             items that apply on Zoning regulations.                        09:37:56

                        The second area that was presented, which was one   09:38:02

             of a particular source of concern, was a lack of a credible    09:38:06

             means to enforce the regulations.  In that, we have seen on    09:38:10

             billboards that are generating a half million dollars, or      09:38:14

             $700,000 or $900,000 in income, that if indeed a violation     09:38:18

             were to be rendered by the Department of Buildings and that    09:38:24

             violation were to work its way through the process,            09:38:30

             culminating with a determination by a Civil Court Judge that   09:38:36

             they were in violation and that a fine were to be levied,      09:38:40
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             would end up getting a fine worth $350 or $500, obviously a    09:38:46

             small amount not to be a credible deterent, and after that,    09:38:52

             the violation would continue.                                  09:39:00

                        And, we have to see a companion measure, which      09:39:02

             would serve as a strong and effective enforcement tool         09:39:06

             dealing with the zoning changes.                               09:39:16

                        With that, let me turn to our Administration        09:39:18

             panel.  Let me turn to Chairman Joe Rose, the Chair of the     09:39:20

             City Planning Commission.  Welcome, Mr. Chairman.              09:39:24

                        MR. JOSEPH ROSE, CHAIRMAN, CITY PLANNING 

             COMMISSION:  Thank you.  Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Madam  09:39:28

             Chairman, and members of the Council.  I will be very brief.   09:39:30

                        I just want to introduce our General Counsel,       09:39:34

             David Karnopsky, in conjunction with the Department of         09:39:40

             Buildings.                                                     09:39:44

                        I wanted to attend today's hearing personally       09:39:44

             however, to underscore the Mayor's and the Administration's    09:39:48

             firm commitment in addressing what has been a very serious     09:39:50

             problem in terms of enforcement and lack of adequate           09:39:56

             regulations to deal with the explosion in the amount of        09:39:58

             outdoor advertising throughout the city, and to express our    09:40:02

             gratitude for the cooperation and the close working            09:40:08

             relationshp we had with the City Council in moving to address  09:40:12

             this issue.                                                    09:40:16

                        There are very serious issues that we have to       09:40:16
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             confront.                                                      09:40:20

                        The first is the widespread flouting of what are    09:40:22

             already very clear regulations adopted by the City Planning    09:40:24

             Commission and the City's Legislative body in terms of         09:40:28

             regulating the position in terms of the location and size of   09:40:34

             the outdoor advertising.                                       09:40:40

                        The very integrity of the city's land use           09:40:42

             regulatory process are at stake here if we do not move         09:40:46

             swiftly and comprehensively to address what are widespread     09:40:50

             violations in what is a very single manipulation, or attempts  09:40:58

             of manipulation, to cause people to question our ability of    09:41:02

             controlling the appropriate environment throughout the city.   09:41:06

                        The second thing is, given the explosion in         09:41:10

             outdoor advertising in that I mentioned in the extreme as to   09:41:12

             which advertisers will go to force people to pay attention to  09:41:14

             them, if we do not recognize technological changes,            09:41:18

             economical changes and qualitative changes throughout          09:41:26

             neighborhoods, where currently there are no regulations, we    09:41:30

             will see forevermore, outrageous efforts to basically assault  09:41:34

             the public with signage.                                       09:41:40

                        At the same time, that doesn't mean that we are     09:41:42

             seeking to overtly, or unnecessarily restrict a perfectly      09:41:44

             legitimate industry in ways that are inappropriate.            09:41:52

                        We believe that the regulations that the            09:41:56

             Commission adopted, and the enforcement action before you,     09:42:00
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             represent a balance and reasonable attempt to allow for the    09:42:02

             continuing of the outdoor advertising, but to do that,         09:42:08

             protects the rights and interest of the public as a whole,     09:42:12

             not just a particular advertising entity.                      09:42:16

                        With that, I would like to call to the microphone,  09:42:20

             David Karnopsky,, our General Counsel to present the           09:42:22

             substance of our proposals.                                    09:42:24

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you very much.     09:42:26

                        MR. DAVID KARNOPSKY:  Good morning.  I'm joined by  09:42:32

             Ken Berger, who is with our Zoning and Urban Design Division.  09:42:34

                        The two proposals before you are distinct, but      09:42:40

             they are related as the Chairman said.  The first is a set of  09:42:42

             amendments to the Zoning Resolution which seeks to close       09:42:50

             significant gaps in the attempt to do signage as it relates    09:42:52

             to manufacturing districts.  

                        The second proposal set forth in Intro 809, are a   09:42:56

             comprehensive set of amendments to the Administration, which   09:43:02

             are to give the City enforcement tools to combat illegal       09:43:04

             signs wherever they are located in a residential district, or  09:43:10

             manufacturing district.                                        09:43:12

                        The proposals are related, because amending and     09:43:14

             approving our Zoning Sign Regulations in the absence of        09:43:20

             strong enforcement would be useless.                           09:43:22

                        Let's turn first to the Zoning Text Amendment.      09:43:24

             The Chairman alluded to some of those reasons.  In recent      09:43:26
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             years we have seen a strong increase in outdoor advertising.   09:43:32

             The outdoor advertising medium has become the popular way for  09:43:36

             advertising companies to get their message across.             09:43:38

                        At the same time, new technology has given outdoor  09:43:40

             advertising companies the ability to produce bigger signs at   09:43:44

             a lower cost and at locations never before thought possible.   09:43:48

                        All of these factors have combined to produce a     09:43:52

             proliferation of advertising signs throughout the City, both   09:43:56

             legal and illegal, including locations which are essential     09:44:02

             under the current zoning.                                      09:44:04

                        This phenomenon has created a need to revisit       09:44:08

             aspects of sign regulations which were adopted 40 years ago,   09:44:10

             in an era when outdoor advertising was not as big, and         09:44:14

             technology was less sophisticated. 

                        These amendments seek to update the City sign       09:44:22

             regulations in light of these trends.  They are expected to    09:44:24

             do so in areas where none exist today.                         09:44:28

                        I would like to take this opportunity now, to 

             highlight the principal features of these amendments.          09:44:36

                        First, the amendments adds size and height          09:44:38

             requirements of signs in a manufacturing district.  The        09:44:44

             current zoning leaves the manufacturing districts essentially  09:44:48

             unregulated with respect to signs.  Ironically, M-Zone signs   09:44:50

             can be of any size and any height without limitations.         09:44:56

                        Now, this may be because of the time that the       09:44:58
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             current rules were written, there was little incentives to     09:45:00

             place advertising signs in M Districts.  Maybe there was less  09:45:04

             concern about visual impacts in these parts of the city.       09:45:10

                        Today however, manufacturing districts are more     09:45:14

             likely to be used for commercial and retail activity, and      09:45:16

             several mixed-use manufacturing districts, allowing limited    09:45:20

             residential use to be established.                             09:45:22

                        Moreover, the use of vinyl and similar lightweight  09:45:26

             materials can be placed on water-tank roofs and on top of      09:45:32

             tall buildings in M-Zones, often precisely to be visible to    09:45:36

             viewers in adjoining commercial or residential districts       09:45:38

             along the highways, and Ken is going to put up some diagrams,  09:45:42

             but I will illustrate the type of signage which is             09:45:46

             permissible in M-Zones.                                        09:45:50

                        This diagram (Indicating) shows how the absence of  09:45:54

             height restrictions operate today.   The text amendment        09:46:00

             therefore, introduces the size and height projection           09:46:02

             limitation into the M district for the first time.             09:46:10

                        And, we have done so with the recognition that      09:46:12

             advertising remains appropriate for M-Zones, and that the      09:46:14

             industry should continue to have outlets in these areas, but   09:46:18

             that the proliferation of signs without regard to size, and    09:46:22

             without regard to height must be addressed.                    09:46:26

                        Now, with respect to size, first of all, as to      09:46:28

             directly illuminated signs and flashing signs, the text would  09:46:34
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             prohibit advertising signs of this character.  An              09:46:38

             illustration of that is the "Yahoo" sign over there            09:46:42

             (Indicating).  A sign of this type would be limited.           09:46:44

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  David, if you might      09:46:50

             know the location of each of those sites?                      09:46:52

                        MR. KARNOPSKY:  We do.  That is at the northwest    09:46:56

             corner of Houston and Mulberry.                                09:47:00

                        With regard to illuminated signs, illuminated 

             signs would not be limited to 750 square feet for each sign.   09:47:12

                        Now, there is an exemption in the text for          09:47:16

             mixed-use districts, and by that I mean manufacturing          09:47:18

             districts that allow joint-living residences or loft           09:47:20

             dwelling. In these areas signs would be limited to no more     09:47:26

             than 500 square feet, rather than the 750 square feet rule I   09:47:30

             just described.                                                09:47:34

                        Now, with respect to height, the height of signs    09:47:36

             in manufacturing districts would be limited to 40 feet of      09:47:38

             directly illuminated or flashing sings, or 58 feet of          09:47:46

             non-illuminating or indirect illuminating signs. 

                        These requirements are generally intended to allow  09:47:54

             advertising in the M-Zones, to reach the population in the     09:47:58

             M-Zones, but not to allow the buildings in these districts to  09:48:00

             be used as kind of a platform to reach audiences located       09:48:02

             elsewhere.                                                     09:48:06

                        In illustrating the effect of the height            09:48:08
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             regulations under our height proposal, this sign (Indicating)  09:48:10

             would continue to be permitted.  This type of sign             09:48:14

             (Indicating) would not.                                        09:48:18

                        Another aspect of the regulations is to add         09:48:20

             illumination standards to address the problem of excessive     09:48:26

             illumination.  In recent years there's been a proliferation    09:48:32

             of complaints where the lighting source is external to the     09:48:34

             sign.  The problem occurs not just the when the external       09:48:46

             lighting source shines directly at the residents, but also in  09:48:50

             other locations.                                               09:48:54

                        During our hearing at the City Planning             09:48:56

             Commission, we heard testimony that these problems can be      09:48:58

             dealt with in a variety of ways by adjusting lighting levels,  09:49:00

             and or by redirecting the light.                               09:49:06

                        We are just going to show an illustration of this   09:49:10

             problem.  The address here is 571 Riverside Drive.  You see a  09:49:14

             residence here in the sign (Indicating).

                        To address this particular problem, our text        09:49:24

             provides that no illuminated sign shall have a degree, or      09:49:28

             method of illumination which exceeds what is established by    09:49:32

             the Department of Buildings.  Such standard shall insure that  09:49:42

             illumination does not project, or reflect on residences, loft  09:49:46

             dwellings or joint living work quarters for artists, so as to  09:49:48

             intefere with the reasonable use or enjoyment thereof.         09:49:54

                        Another aspect our text relates to is the arterial  09:49:56
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             highways.  Now, advertising along the arterial highways, and   09:50:00

             in proximity to public parks is prohibited .  However, as you  09:50:04

             will hear later, there is widespread illegality along the      09:50:10

             arterial highways.  One of the ways this occurs is through     09:50:14

             the conversion of lawful accessory signs to advertising use.   09:50:18

                        Now, we believe that the problem can be addressed   09:50:20

             by enhancing the text in Intro 809.  However, reasonable       09:50:24

             restrictions on the size of accessory signs in proximity to    09:50:30

             arterials on highways and public parks can also significantly  09:50:32

             reduce the illegality--                                        09:50:36

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  So that we are           09:50:38

             absolutely clear on this, someone is seeing along the Long     09:50:40

             Island Expressway viaduct from the exit or entrance,           09:50:44

             depending upon your direction to the Midtown Tunnel to         09:50:50

             Greenpoint Avenue, that any of those structures that are not   09:50:52

             legal, I take it are illegal within 200 feet of the arterial?  09:51:04

                        MR. KANORPSKY:  With one exception; an exception,   09:51:06

             an action that the City took in 1980 to grandfather them.      09:51:10

             With that exception, I would agree.                            09:51:16

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.               09:51:20

                        MR. KANORPSKY: So what we have proposed in order    09:51:20

             to address this problem, is a limit on the size of new         09:51:22

             accessory signs, which we believe destroys any type of         09:51:26

             conversion.                                                    09:51:32

                        At the same time, we recognize that waiver of that  09:51:32
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             limitation may be necessary under certain circumstances and    09:51:36

             we have provided for appropriate waiver procedures.            09:51:38

                        Before I move on to discuss Intro 809, which will   09:51:42

             be also be discussed by the Department of Buildings, I want    09:51:48

             to discuss the issue of Grandfathering.  You will hear this    09:51:50

             term used today to describe two very different situations,     09:51:54

             and they are important to discuss.                             09:51:58

                        First, you may hear representatives of the outdoor  09:52:00

             advertising industry argue that all advertising signs          09:52:06

             installed along the arterial highways during the recent years  09:52:08

             should be Grandfathered.                                       09:52:14

                        Grandfathering means legalizing illegal signs.      09:52:16

             That is not our proposal.                                      09:52:20

                        Second, you will hear the word "grandfathering"     09:52:22

             being used with regard to signs and manufacturing districts,   09:52:24

             which pre-exists our action, our zoning text.  For example, a  09:52:28

             sign in place that is larger than 750 feet.                    09:52:34

                        Now, our proposal provides consistent with the      09:52:38

             normal practice with signs that are both allowed in M-Zones    09:52:42

             and have permits from the Department of Buildings that may     09:52:52

             remain in place.                                               09:52:54

                        There is one caveat in the place of a replacement   09:52:54

             of a painted wall sign, or the replacement of a reflecting     09:52:58

             sign.  In other words, if a building wall has a flexible wall  09:53:06

             sign on it, and how it's installed, or secured, say by hooks,  09:53:10
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             and a new sign is secured to the wall, it must be no more      09:53:16

             than 750 square feet.                                          09:53:20

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Let me ask you though    09:53:22

             just by clarification so that we are very clear on this        09:53:24

             issue, that if someone comes forward and says, well, my        09:53:28

             company got a permit for a billboard and that position is on   09:53:30

             a tower, and it's within 200 feet of an arterial highway,      09:53:36

             even though they may have some way, shape or form through      09:53:44

             mistake however, through the Buildings Department be issued    09:53:50

             a permit that is deemed as an illegal location ?               09:53:52

                        MR. KANORPSKY:  That is correct.                    09:53:58

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Continue.  Because I     09:54:00

             don't want to get the impression that you're saying that.      09:54:00

                        MR. KANORPSKY: I will attempt to clarify between    09:54:04

             these two different situations.  But the reason we are         09:54:06

             drawing this distinction between the flexible signs and the    09:54:10

             other signs is very simple.                                    09:54:16

                        When a copy is replaced on these flexible signs     09:54:18

             (Inaudible) an entire new company is on the location, and      09:54:20

             it's our view that they should therefore not be protected to   09:54:28

             the same extent as a non-conforming use.                       09:54:30

                        Now turning to 809, why do we need this             09:54:32

             legislation?  Quite simply as you stated, existing             09:54:40

             enforcement tools are necessary for enforcement.  It's a cost  09:54:44

             of building.                                                   09:54:50
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                        What are the problems?  First, sign violations are  09:54:52

             handled by Criminal Court, and Criminal Court has not shown 

             any interest in enforcing the violations.

                        Second, the City does not have a way of getting     09:55:06

             these illegal signs down.  The City does not have the ability  09:55:10

             to hold the outdoor advertising companies accountable.         09:55:14

                        In brief, how does 809 address each of these        09:55:30

             problems?  First, it creates an expedited and effective        09:55:36

             process for the removal of signs.                              09:55:40

                        Second, it allows for criminal, as well as civil    09:55:42

             action to be taken for the ECB.                                09:55:46

                        Third, and perhaps most importantly, it             09:55:48

             establishes a systeM, to hold outdoor advertising companies    09:55:52

             accountaable.                                                  09:55:56

                        Under the bill, the companies would be required to  09:55:56

             register with the Department of Buildings to identify all the  09:55:58

             signs in their portfolio, and the companies would be liable    09:56:02

             for significant penalties for signs under their control.

                        Equally important, a company that repeatedly        09:56:12

             violates the regulations and fails to adopt, amend and         09:56:14

             implement the appropriate actions necessary, would have its    09:56:20

             registration revoked for a year, and as a consequence, it,     09:56:22

             and its affiliate would be ineligible for any new permits for  09:56:26

             that period.                                                   09:56:32

                        A company that has its registration revoked, would  09:56:32
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             also be ineligible for award of a City franchise, or           09:56:36

             concession and banned for administering advertising for a      09:56:40

             period of five years.                                          09:56:44

                        We think that this kind of tough legislation is     09:56:46

             needed because of the enormous financial incentive to ignore   09:56:50

             the rules and standards for what we want to emphasize.         09:56:52

                        Intro 809 is not letting property owners off the    09:56:58

             hook, because we do not want to allow the installation of 

             illegal signs to continue on their property.  But, it is       09:57:06

             intended to put an end to the fiction that the property owner  09:57:06

             alone is responsible for these violations.                     09:57:10

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  David, let me also be    09:57:14

             clear on the issue in terms of the franchise consequence.      09:57:14

             Would that apply to companies that are advertising on other    09:57:20

             franchise structures which they do not hold the direct         09:57:24

             franchise to?                                                  09:57:28

                        For example, in our discussions with Commssioner    09:57:28

             Dobrin at DOITT, what happens to the advertising on the side   09:57:34

             of public payphones that are held by companies that also have  09:57:36

             billboards?  And if that company theoretically is in           09:57:42

             violation in terms of billboards, would they not be able to    09:57:46

             advertise on the sides of payphones?                           09:57:50

                        MR. KANORPSKY:  The draft of 809 states that if an  09:57:54

             ad is placed outdoors by an outdoor advertising company is in  09:57:58

             violation on behalf of the franchisee, in the case of a 
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             public payphone, meaning the pay telephone provider, that 

             outdoor advertising company, would be ineligible for that 

             program for that five year period. 

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  Please       09:58:12

             continue.                                                      09:58:14

                        MR. KANORPSKY:  With that, I think we are going to  09:58:14

             turn it over to the Department of Buildings to elaborate on    09:58:16

             809, and enforcement issues, and we would be glad to answer    09:58:20

             any questions.                                                 09:58:24

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Fine.  Mr. Shorr, in     09:58:26

             advance I read through your testimony, and I want you to give  09:58:28

             the testimony, but I also want you to address that why prior   09:58:32

             to the Council initiating this issue in January of 1999, that  09:58:36

             there was such poor administration in terms of the issuance    09:58:42

             of permits?                                                    09:58:48

                        The execution of permits frequently ended up with   09:58:50

             this subterfuge, accesory advertising, that was then quickly   09:58:54

             converted over, and in some cases there wasn't even any        09:58:58

             conversion there?                                              09:59:02

                        Now, a lot of folks have come and said we received  09:59:06

             a permit from the Buildings Department, and we're able to do   09:59:12

             this.  So, could you please explain to me why this is 

             happening?

                        MR. STANLEY SHORR:  Good morning, Chairman          09:59:20

             McCaffrey, Chairwoman Eisland, and members of the Zoning and   09:59:22
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             Franchises Subcommittee.  My name is Stanley Shorr, and I am   09:59:28

             the Chief of Staff of the Department of Buildings.             09:59:32

                        Thank you for the opportunity to speak today on     09:59:34

             Intro 809, which would amend the Building Code with the        09:59:36

             amendment to the signage provision of the Zoning Resolution.   09:59:42

                        As you are aware, the Department of Buildings is    09:59:44

             charged under the Charter with the enforcement of signage      09:59:48

             violations and the Building Code. 

                        How this enforcement is performed with regard to    09:59:56

             signage and the limitation of the Code, has resulted in an     09:59:58

             effectual Enforcement Department.  It was assembled in         10:00:00

             January of 1999, and since then has issued 2,172 sign          10:00:08

             violations, often responding to complaints the very same day.  10:00:12

                        The Department has worked dilligently to combat     10:00:22

             the illegal sign problem.  Notwithstanding those efforts,      10:00:28

             most of the signs that are the subject of violations, remain   10:00:28

             in place for a variety of reasons.                             10:00:32

                        Intro 809, and the zoning changes which have        10:00:34

             already been described, would create new limitations on        10:00:42

             signage in response to the many complaints about the signs     10:00:46

             that are currently illegal.

                        Although we have signage restrictions and the       10:00:52

             Zoning Resolution, with outdoor advertising signs, it is       10:00:58

             these kind of signs in recent years that have generated        10:00:58

             significant quality of life issues.                            10:01:02
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                        Huge signs in manufacturing disricts reflecting     10:01:04

             garrish light into residential units can presently be erected  10:01:12

             legally.  This is being addressed in the zoning text changes,  10:01:14

             but changing the zoning text will not be enough to keep        10:01:16

             illegal signs from being erected.                              10:01:20

                        The City needs to attack this problem by making it  10:01:22

             unprofitable to break the law.  Intro 809 does just that.      10:01:28

                        The outdoor advertising companies make large sums   10:01:30

             of money.  Owners of property and other locations are          10:01:34

             regularly approached by advertising firms offering to lease    10:01:38

             space to erect signs.  Often signs without permits and         10:01:42

             contrary to zoning.                                            10:01:46

                        Also many signs that are erected legally pursuant   10:01:46

             to a permit, are subsequently altered to display advertising   10:01:50

             in violation of zoning, and I believe this is what you're      10:01:54

             speaking about.                                                10:01:58

                        Part of the problem is that the Buildings           10:01:58

             Department must believe someone who puts in an application     10:02:02

             for a building sign, is putting up a building sign, and        10:02:08

             subsequently they change it to an advertising company and we   10:02:10

             have to then follow up with enforcement, which is very         10:02:14

             difficult under the current scenario.                          10:02:18

                        Under the existing Building Code, the only          10:02:22

             enforcement option is to issue a Civil Court summons to the    10:02:26

             property owner who does not correct a sign violation.          10:02:30
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                        This Judge can only impose fines for illegal        10:02:36

             signage, or sentence individuals to jail time.  The average    10:02:40

             fine has been $650.  No individual has been sentenced to       10:02:46

             jail time.                                                     10:02:52

                        The length of time for these matters, including     10:02:52

             adjournments, is 12 to 14 months.  This comes after hours of   10:02:54

             case preparation by the Department of Buildings and the Law    10:02:58

             Department.  If the sign does not come down, we have to start  10:03:00

             all over again. 

                        In short, Criminal Court enforement has proven to   10:03:06

             be woefully inadequate to the task of achieving compliance     10:03:10

             with the law.                                                  10:03:14

                        We have some displays of photos that City Planning  10:03:14

             was generous enough to put together for us.                    10:03:26

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Just let me indicate     10:03:30

             for the record that we have been joined by Council Member      10:03:32

             Martin Milave-Dilan, a member of the Subcommittee, and         10:03:50

             Council Member Sheldon Leffler also a member of the            10:03:52

             Subcommittee. 

                        MR. SHORR:  The City Planning display shows a sign  10:03:54

             at 25 Borden Avenue in Long Island City, which was the         10:04:00

             subject of a  iolation and summons.  The owner pled guilty on  10:04:06

             March 9, 2000, and paid a $5,000 fine, but has not removed     10:04:12

             the sign.                                                      10:04:16

                        Similarly, the sign remains in place at 2701        10:04:18
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             Jackson Avenue, even though the owner pleaded guilty  on       10:04:20

             December 31st, and paid a $1,000 fine.                         10:04:26

                        These low fines,and the slow actions of the courts  10:04:36

             create an environment where the economics promote illegal      10:04:40

             activity. 

                        One thousand dollars to a property owner has        10:04:50

             little or  no effect on an advertising firm. Intro 809 would   10:04:50

             create a whole new scenario.                                   10:04:54

                        The Administration believes that the outdoor        10:04:56

             advertising companies must take responsibility  for            10:04:58

             compliance with zoning.  Under the current law our Criminal    10:05:02

             Court summonses could only go to a property owner.             10:05:04

                        When DOB attempted to take an advertising firm to   10:05:10

             court, the case was thrown out.  If this is enacted, Intro     10:05:16

             809 will allow the Department of Buildings to bring these      10:05:22

             type of signage violations before the Environmental Control    10:05:24

             Board. 

                        The The Environmental Control Board will be the     10:05:30

             adjudicator when these cases are brought forward, and 

             judgment will be rendered quicker--by quicker, I mean a few 

             months on average, thus saving the City time and money to 

             make the judgment enforcement.

                        The proposed fine against illegal outdoor           10:05:50

             advertising firms will be a maximum fine of $15,000 for the    10:05:56

             first offense, and $25,000 for repeat offenses.  This allow    10:05:58
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             the Department to issue second and subsequent offense          10:06:04

             violations to advertising firms with multi locations.          10:06:08

                        In addition to making these companies liable for    10:06:12

             fines, Intro 809 requires that these firms register with the   10:06:16

             Department of Buildings, and the firm must take                10:06:18

             responsibility for compliance with the zoning for each and     10:06:24

             every sign they maintain.                                      10:06:24

                        The firm's name and registration number would be    10:06:26

             required on every sign.  Each firm would also be required on   10:06:30

             initial registration, and then on annual basis (Inaudible) a   10:06:34

             list of their registered architect where or Professional       10:06:38

             Engineer where each sign is placed.                            10:06:44

                        A firm that does not adhere to these standards      10:06:50

             would first receive a revocation of their registration.        10:06:52

             Firms that repeatedly violate the Building Code will not be 

             allowed to erect any advertising signs in the City of New 

             York.  Firms that have had their registration revoked, or      10:07:06

             found to be irresponsible will not be able to have a City      10:07:10

             franchise or concession for a period of five years.            10:07:18

                        We anticipate that there will be some firms that    10:07:22

             will receive fines, and have their registration revoked.  In   10:07:28

             these instances, the proposed bill allows the City to remove   10:07:28

             the signs.  Intro 809 would establish a process with the       10:07:32

             Office of Administrative Trials, OATH and to have its Agent    10:07:36

             following a hearing to cover or remove an illegal sign when    10:07:42
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             the sign's owner has refused to do so.                         10:07:46

                        We believe that such removal would send a message   10:07:50

             to all involved, that the city will not tolerate any illegal   10:07:54

             signs. 

                        Thank you for your support in considering this      10:07:58

             legislation.                                                   10:08:00

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Mr. Shorr, can you       10:08:02

             address the question that I asked before?  With the history    10:08:04

             of permits being issued in the manner in which they were, why  10:08:08

             for example, if a permit was issued for accessory              10:08:12

             advertising, and was converted over that, the Buildings        10:08:18

             Department did not take action, or did not have a process in   10:08:24

             place?  That's where we are today.                             10:08:26

                        MR. SHORR:  Okay.  Well, the major problem with     10:08:28

             the issue with the accessory signs, the business sign that's   10:08:30

             supposedly being erected, is that our Department receives an   10:08:34

             application, and the application indicates that it's an        10:08:40

             accessory building sign.  It goes through the approval         10:08:42

             process and they get a permit.                                 10:08:48

                        They may initially put up an accessory building     10:08:52

             sign, and then we have to start the enforcement process.       10:08:56

             The enforcement process has been so woefully toothless, but    10:09:02

             we are hoping to change that now.                              10:09:06

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  But in many cases until  10:09:10

             January 12, 1999, and I have to say this was an excellent      10:09:12
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             follow up, and we appreciate the cooperation, but is there a   10:09:20

             reason why years prior to that, that the Department did not    10:09:24

             pay attention to these things?                                 08:56:10

                        MR. SHORR:  I can't speak really to the specifics   10:09:30

             without knowing a specific location, but I can say that in     10:09:32

             January, there was a basic acknowledgement of the amount of    10:09:36

             time and effort that went into these enforcements that         10:09:42

             resulted in very little change.                                10:09:46

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY: What about the            10:09:48

             structural integrity of buildings?  Many of these-- not many,  10:09:50

             but some of the signs have literally pierced the building      10:09:54

             structure, not on top of, but right through the structure.     10:10:00

                        When plans are submitted for accessory              10:10:08

             advertising, is there any review of whether or not this is     10:10:12

             then going to jeopardize the structural integrity of the       10:10:16

             buildings by the manner in which the sign is being             10:10:22

             constructed?                                                   10:10:26

                        MR. SHORR:  As with any application the Department  10:10:26

             looks to see that the Building Code is being followed.         10:10:28

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  That's just by looking   10:10:32

             at the application?  There is no site inspection or anything   10:10:34

             of that nature?                                                10:10:38

                        MR. SHORR:  Not to my knowledge.                    10:10:40

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Council Member Eisland,  10:10:42

             you had questions of the Administration?                       10:10:42
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                        COUNCIL MEMBER JUNE EISLAND, CHAIRPERSON,           10:10:46

             COMMITTEE ON LAND USE:  Thank you, and good morning.  We       10:10:46

             heard from City Planning that the illumination in many         10:10:50

             instances exceed the national levels.  Could you tell us what  10:10:54

             those levels, are and perhaps give us some examples?           10:11:02

                        MR. KANORPSKY:  What we had heard, is that New      10:11:06

             York City locations are being promoted to advertisers on the   10:11:14

             basis that they will be highly illuminated beyond what we      10:11:18

             normally expect.                                               10:11:20

                        We also observed a number of lawsuits by residents  10:11:24

             affected by these signs.                                       10:11:28

                        We are not aware of an uniform national standard    10:11:32

             per se, but we think that this is an issue that is capable of  10:11:34

             being addressed through rulemaking by the Department of        10:11:40

             Buildings that will both address levels in relationship to     10:11:46

             proximity to residenceS as well as technology that can         10:11:48

             redirect light, so that it doesn't cast light into             10:11:54

             residences.                                                    10:12:02

                        The industry in response to the complaints, and in  10:12:02

             response to the regulations has sometimes put up draping       10:12:06

             shields to achieve this.  We think that by rule the City       10:12:10

             should address this to avoid a proliferation of these issues.  10:12:16

                        COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND:  And you haven't designed   10:12:20

             those rules yet, I assume?                                     10:12:22

                        MR. KANORPSKY:   No, what our text has done, we     10:12:24
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             believe is highlighted certain areas that is yet suited for    10:12:30

             the Department of Buildings to commence a rulemaking           10:12:32

             procedure.  Under the City procedure, you have to give notice  10:12:38

             and a public hearing to promulgate standards.                  10:12:40

                        COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND:  How do you define          10:12:42

             structures for the purpose of distinguishing between an        10:12:44

             actual wall sign and a billboard?                              10:12:48

                        MR. KANORPSKY:  Our text describes the distinction  10:12:52

             as follows.  If you can just bear with me a moment while I     10:12:58

             locate it.                                                     10:13:06

                        COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND:  Sure. 

                        MR. KANARPSKY:  In Section 5283, which governs      10:13:08

             non-conforming advertising signs, we provide that the          10:13:18

             provisions of the section shall not apply to the replacement   10:13:22

             of A  wall sign to the replacement of a fabric wall sign       10:13:26

             consisting of a fabric display area other than a sign          10:13:32

             structure with a permit issued by the Department of Buildings  10:13:38

             by means of hooks, straps or any other stiffening, fastening   10:13:42

             devices.   

                        COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND:  Thank you.  I have one     10:13:58

             question for DOB.  After you issued a permit, is there any     10:14:00

             regular process for going out to see whether the sign has      10:14:06

             been erected in accordance with the permit that was issued?    10:14:12

                        MR. SHORR:  I don't believe that we have that in    10:14:16

             place at the current time.                                     10:14:22
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                        COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND:  Is there a reason?  Is     10:14:24

             there a manpower shortage?                                     10:14:28

                        MR. SHORR:  In general we don't have enough         10:14:30

             inspectors for every type of inspection.  We basically have    10:14:34

             reserved them for the C of O inspections.  So there would      10:14:36

             have to be an increase of staff in doing that.                 10:14:38

                        COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND:  Are you planning any       10:14:42

             change in that process?                                        10:14:42

                        MR. SHORR: We will go back and take it under        10:14:46

             consideration.                                                 10:14:48

                        COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND:  Thank you.                 10:14:48

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Let me just say as a     10:14:50

             follow-up in terms of the question that Council Member         10:14:52

             Eisland just raised.                                           10:14:56

                        In terms of the number of violations that have      10:14:56

             been issued, we indicated that since the Council's             10:15:02

             Subcommittee in January of 1999, sought to raise this issue,   10:15:06

             nearly 2100 plus violations have been written.  Can you tell   10:15:14

             us how many of those have gone to court?                       10:15:18

                        MR. SHORR:  Four hundred and fifty-eight.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY: And the disposition of    10:15:22

             those?  How many have resulted in a court determination?  Is   10:15:24

             there any sense of that ?                                      10:15:34

                        MR. SHORR:  We don't have that information.         10:15:36

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Is that information      10:15:38
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             that might be obtained in the coming weeks?                    10:15:44

                        MR. SHORR:  We will attempt to put something        10:15:46

             together.                                                      10:15:48

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  Let me ask   10:15:48

             the Administration's representative, is there anybody here     10:15:50

             from the Fire Department?  I know that the Fire Department is  10:15:56

             supposed to be here to testify                                 10:15:58

             (No Response).                                                 10:16:00

                        Let me go to Members of the Subcommittee.  Council  10:16:00

             Member Leffler?  

                        COUNCIL MEMBER SHELDON LEFFLER:  Good morning.  I   10:16:04

             think this is for you, Mr. Rose.  Having looked over the       10:16:06

             resolution yesterday that passed the City Planning, I was      10:16:08

             really struck by the degree of complexity and intricacy, that  10:16:14

             my hat goes off to you for the work.                           10:16:20

                        Based on what I heard so far, one of the areas      10:16:22

             which I think is engendering controversy, relates to those     10:16:26

             signs along an arterial highway like the L.I.E., in a          10:16:32

             manufacturing zone which has been allowed to stay for years,   10:16:38

             but is illegal.                                                10:16:44

                        Those signs will be, or arguably illegal, or        10:16:44

             likely illegal.  Those signs I take it, will not be allowed    10:16:50

             under the new legislation, is that correct?                    10:16:54

                        CHAIRMAN ROSE:  That's correct.                     10:16:58

                        COUNCIL MEMBER LEFFLER:  Now, some people have a    10:16:58

                                                                        28

             certain amount of investment, do they not?  So, is it fair     10:17:02

             to --I'm really asking, is it fair to basically have them      10:17:04

             take it down?                                                  10:17:16

                        CHAIRMAN ROSE:  Councilman, if the signs were       10:17:18

             there illegally, the answer is yes, we think it's imminently   10:17:22

             fair, and we think it's the responsibility of City government  10:17:28

             to see that these signs are removed.                           10:17:36

                        In terms of economic research, all our research     10:17:38

             has indicated that cost and expenses related to the            10:17:40

             establishment of the structure, are very, very rapidly         10:17:44

             compensated for by the ill-gotten gains from those illegal     10:17:48

             signs.                                                         10:17:54

                        So, far from being any question of unfairness, or   10:17:54

             economic hardship, the question is that that bonanza that has  10:17:58

             been reached, and the reason why for the widespread degree of  10:18:04

             illegal signage, is that there is so much money being made by  10:18:12

             violating these rules, that despite what you just heard from   10:18:16

             the Department of Buildings and the fines they will pay, are   10:18:20

             insignificant because of the huge bonanza of violating the     10:18:26

             law.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER LEFFLER: I have found that to be     10:18:30

             interesting, frankly.  I accept what you say, but generally    10:18:32

             speaking, I don't like signs, and the fact that you see all    10:18:36

             these signs doesn't impress me.  But, I guess there is a       10:18:40

             commercial market for them, and they are valuable as you Say.  10:18:46
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                        How long have some of those signs been there?       10:18:50

             Some of them seem to have been there for years and years, am 

             I right?

                        CHAIRMAN ROSE:  As our Counsel mentioned in his     10:19:02

             testimony, dating back to the prohibition era.  Adertising     10:19:04

             signs along arterial highways has been there for decades.      10:19:08

             There are signs that are legal along the arterial highways     10:19:12

             pursuant to a zoning action that was taken in 1980, but as     10:19:18

             one of the things that has been clearly noted, there is a      10:19:20

             widespread proliferation, explosion in illegal signage         10:19:26

             activity in very recent years.                                 10:19:30

                        But the point is, that one of reasons that many of  10:19:32

             these signs have existed legally, is the woeful lack of an     10:19:34

             enforcement mechanism and adequate sanctions to address the    10:19:38

             issue.                                                         10:19:46

                        So, therefore, you have an industry that is         10:19:48

             laughing at the City's ability to provide enforcement.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER LEFFLER:  If you look at this        10:19:56

             respectively, because I'm sort of questioning it because it    10:19:56

             has been brought to my attention, the wisdom of doing this     10:20:02

             across the board--                                             10:20:06

                        CHAIRMAN ROSE:  Absolutely.  The fundamental point  10:20:08

             is first of all , is the signs have been illegally and         10:20:12

             knowingly been put up, and to not require conformance across   10:20:16

             the board would be to create an ongoing perpetual economic     10:20:24
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             bonus reward to having violated the law.                       10:20:28

                        So, in the basic principle of justice and           10:20:38

             fairness, why should we do anything that createS an ongoing    10:20:40

             reward for people who have already, or who are currently in    10:20:46

             violation of the law?                                          10:20:50

                        So once again, to go to the economics (Inaudible)   10:20:54

             of a huge investment in a regulatory netherworld be made, and  10:20:58

             then there is economic hardship to be pursued.  The fact of    10:21:06

             the matter is, it's profitable for anybody to put these signs  10:21:16

             up, and you can recoup your investment very quickly.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER LEFFLER:  Are you sure that all of   10:21:24

             the signs are clearly like that?  Aren't there some signs      10:21:26

             that are close calls?  Isn't there a matter of some cases      10:21:30

             working with people who are close calls?                       10:21:40

                        CHAIRMAN ROSE:  Well, I'll let Counsel speak to     10:21:40

             that issue on a legal basis.                                   10:21:42

                        MR. KANORSKY:  I'll tell you, having reviewed       10:21:48

             these situations, and gone a great length through the          10:21:52

             particular cases, the answer is not really.   I don't know of  10:21:54

             any case where any reasonable person would find these issues   10:22:00

             to be close calls.                                             10:22:08

                        Our view is, that this issue is what is legal and   10:22:10

             what is not, is complex.  What you have is a situation in      10:22:18

             which sign companies have stretched the definitions, the       10:22:22

             language of the Zoning Resolution, because they know they can  10:22:28
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             do to it with relative immunity.                               10:22:34

                        That isn't to say that with the implementation of   10:22:36

             809 that there might not be some grounds to dispute.  I can't  10:22:40

             say that this won't be the case, but our view is by and large  10:22:50

             clear.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER LEFFLER:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.   10:23:04

                        COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND:  Mr. Chairman, let me       10:23:06

             understand this.  You take the position that if someone came   10:23:08

             along and put up one of these structures, as the City          10:23:14

             Planning Commission was considering this, and you're saying    10:23:16

             that they shouldn't have the chance to recoup there            10:23:20

             investment of putting up this sign at an illegal location?     10:23:26

                        CHAIRMAN ROSE:  We are saying that if an illegal    10:23:32

             action was taken, it's not the responsibility of this City     10:23:34

             Government to reward the person who is doing an illegal        10:23:40

             action. 

                        COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND:  Thank you.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Council Member Dear?

                        COUNCIL MEMBER NOACH DEAR:  Good morning, Mr.       10:24:16

             Chairman, Commissioner and my colleagues.  We had some         10:24:18

             discussions on this as well.                                   10:24:26

                        I am concerned particularly about the large         10:24:28

             billboard displays and what I call some of the provocative     10:24:32

             billboards with scantly clad models in seductive 

             advertisement poses, which I believe can serve as a 
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             disruption to motorists. 

                        Also, a lot of my constituents are concerned aout   10:24:58

             this issue, particularly with the billboard signs along the 

             Brooklyn Queens Expresswa, and Gowanus Expressway.  I was      10:25:10

             able to reach out to the company, and they were kind enough    10:25:12

             to change the advertisement and be sensitive to the            10:25:16

             community.                                                     10:25:18

                        I also know that we have if same relationship with  10:25:18

             the people who have the bus stop shelters, that if you would   10:25:22

             call and ask that they remove them, they would.                10:25:26

                        I am not here to deal with the First Amendment      10:25:30

             and the issues which guarantees freedom of speech, and I know  10:25:34

             that's an issue that you people like to raise all the time.    10:25:38

             But if you look at the issue, it's more than just the          10:25:42

             billboards, it's safety.                                       10:25:44

                        If you want to take it from safety point of view,   10:25:46

             a car driving 30 miles per hour covers 44 feet in one second.  10:25:50

             Any amount of distraction  could have a tragic consequence.    10:25:56

                        So, we hope this legislation with its violation,    10:26:00

             or fine structure will do something to protect our community 

             and our children as well.

                        And I would like to see if we can put some          10:26:32

             language in which could help protect us in the future,         10:26:36

             because I don't want to be at the mercy of these companies     10:26:42

             asking them to take it down.  Most companies cooperate,some    10:26:44
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             just feel that that's the way it is.                           10:26:46

                        There's been a very strong reaction to this.  The 

             Catholic Church came out, and many community groups came out,  10:27:02

             and many decent people came out, and I guess I'm looking for   10:27:02

             help and guidance, because I think that this Administration    10:27:08

             is very protective of the communities, and the communities 

             are crying out for help.                                       10:27:18

                        And, I have gotten many phone calls about this,     10:27:20

             and I'm sure the campaign will start now, now that we see      10:27:24

             what we can do about it.                                       10:27:32

                        When it comes to the bonuses, we were able to do    10:27:34

             something about it.  So you're wrong if you think we can't do  10:27:40

             something for the buses.  It's the same legality we can do     10:27:40

             for here.

                        I must tell you that I remember the previous        10:27:46

             Administration, they let everything hang out.  However, it's 

             with this Administration, this Chairman, (Indicating) that     10:28:02

             dealt with that issue, because he knew how important it was 

             to our communities. 

                        CHAIRMAN ROSE:  Thank you, Councilman.  In          10:28:20

             response, I think you put your finger on what the aspect of    10:28:20

             the outdoor advertising industry is, which is the extent to    10:28:24

             which the advertisers will go to any length to get attention,  10:28:28

             and those issues in particular, they will include the size of  10:28:32

             the sign reason for the dramatic explosion of the size, both   10:28:36
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             the number and the size of the sign and the degree of          10:28:40

             illumination and the height.

                        So, the very large signs, which are illuminated     10:28:50

             very high, and also quite frankly the content, whatever can    10:28:54

             be done to assault us, or use different words, or how you      10:28:58

             describe it to attempt to require pedestrians to stop and      10:29:02

             look at that sign, or that product, is the essence of that 

             industry.

                        It is the essence of everything we are seeing is    10:29:22

             oriented toward whatever it takes to get people to stop and    10:29:24

             look.  So with outdoor advertising signs, you can't turn the   10:29:28

             page, you can't turn the channel.                              10:29:36

                        There's a stream of commercial activity.  That's    10:29:42

             one of the reasons why we are seeing the explosion of outdoor  10:29:46

             advertising.

                        I'll turn now to my General Counsel to discuss the  10:29:54

             issues relating to content, as to why it's essential to one    10:29:56

             of the boards we have up here.

                        MR. KANORPSKY:  I think you  know the courts have   10:30:48

             repeatedly upheld the ability of municipalities to regulate    10:30:50

             on the basis of size, height, and projection and other         10:30:56

             limitations which reflect time, place, planner and             10:31:00

             restrictions, and that's what we have done here in relation    10:31:02

             to the size, where there were no such limitations, and we      10:31:08

             think this will go a long way with some of the issues raised.  10:31:10
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                        With respect to traffic and diversion of            10:31:22

             motorists, I would just note that very recently, that an       10:31:26

             outdoor advertising company went to the Federal Government     10:31:30

             arguing that the Department of Buildings efforts for           10:31:32

             enforcement, was a prohibition to its First Amendment rights.  10:31:40

                        The courts slapped that down by stating, that       10:31:42

             advertising along arterial highways is a distraction, and in   10:31:50

             some cases a potential safety hazard for motorists.            10:31:54

                        With respect to content as you alluded to, there    10:31:58

             are content issues which we support.  If you look, you will    10:32:04

             see where the City's prior franchises were regulated under     10:32:10

             the Zoning Resolution.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER DEAR:  But there is also a           10:32:16

             difference with commercial speech.  And the courts looked at   10:32:18

             it that way that you just stated now.  On the context of       10:32:24

             size, they do impede with traffic and safety.                  10:32:30

                        You know, this Mayor has said to me, the courts     10:32:36

             will (Inaudible) allow a number like 3,000, and there is       10:32:40

             nothing wrong with that.

                        However, the communities have cried out about 

             this. We represent these communities, and they have a right    10:33:02

             to know, and we should look at something about content, and, 

             you don't want to use the word content; because we could       10:33:16

             include "spoken to".                                           10:33:16

                        For example, right now, the TLC has an ad on the 

                                                                        36

             top of the cars about banning cigarettes.  So, I don't think   10:33:34

             that anyone is going to be bold enough to come to court and    10:33:34

             say, "we want to do nudity out in the street".                 10:33:46

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Let me just ask, in the  10:33:52

             current Zoning Resolution there is a list of companies who     10:33:54

             are arterial highway users.  How long has that been on the     10:34:02

             books? 

                        MR. KANORPSKY:  The master list of the arterials,   10:34:08

             that actually dates back to the late 30's or 40's.             10:34:10

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  And in the signage, how  10:34:18

             long?

                        MR. KARNOPSKY::  We believe that the list was       10:34:22

             applied to signage in the mid 40's.                            10:34:22

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY: So that someone can't     10:34:36

             come along and say, "oh gee, if we are within 200 feet of an   10:34:38

             arterial highway this day, stay".                              10:34:44

                        MR. KARNOPSKY:  This is not new.                    10:34:46

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY: Half a century plus?      10:34:48

                        MR. KARNOPSKY:  Yes.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you. Council       10:34:52

             Member Koslowitz?

                        COUNCIL MEMBER KAREN KOSLOWITZ:  Thank you, Mr.     10:34:54

             Chairman.  Do you have any idea how many illegal signs are in  10:34:58

             the City of New York?

                        MR. SHORR: We really don't have any number on       10:35:04
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             that.  We know that they are extensively around the city.      10:35:08

             There are all types of illegal signs obviously.                10:35:14

                        The major force of this legislation is the          10:35:18

             advertising signs.  But, you get store signs, billboards, and  10:35:20

             you have probably thouands of them.                            10:35:26

                        CHAIRMAN ROSE:  In other words Councilwoman, there  10:35:30

             are extensive drives.  It's essentially a complaint driven     10:35:34

             process.                                                       10:35:40

                        What we have seen systematically and structurally,  10:35:40

             there is a problem when it comes to the advertising            10:35:44

             non-compliance, which is why we are addressing this issue.     10:35:48

                        It's not a question of commercial signs, for this   10:35:52

             is really about the significant outdoor advertising            10:35:56

             variance.  So we don't have a precise number.                  10:35:58

                        COUNCIL MEMBER KOSLOWITZ: Isn't there someone who   10:36:06

             issues permits?  Are you telling me, with all the              10:36:14

             illuminating signs, none of them were issued permits, that     10:36:16

             they are just up there?                                        10:36:20

                        MR. SHORR:  Many of the signs are put up            10:36:44

             illegally, and sometimes they have been put with a permit as   10:36:46

             a business sign, and then they become outdoor advertising      10:36:50

             signs and then become illegal for the zoning.  And then you    10:36:54

             have a mixture of that.                                        10:36:56

                        So we have quite a few out there, and we respond    10:37:10

             to complaints, and we respond to them very quickly.            10:37:12
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                        COUNCIL MEMBER KOSLOWITZ:  So in other words, if    10:37:30

             someone complains, and you go out there, and the sign is less  10:37:32

             than 200 feet from the arterial highway, you can't just        10:37:36

             demand it to be removed? 

                        MR. SHORR: No, you can't.  You have to go through   10:37:42

             a process, and that process takes an average of 60 days.       10:37:56

                        COUNCIL MEMBER KOSLOWITZ: I have one other          10:38:18

             question about the lighting of a sign.  If you get a           10:38:18

             complaint that lights are shining into someone's window at     10:38:24

             this point, and even though it's an illegal sign, what is      10:38:28

             done about that?  Is there anything done about that?           10:38:36

                        MR. SHORR:  Let me turn to Robert "Louie", who can 

             answer that.

                        "MR. ROBERT LOUIE":  If a sign is directly 

             illuminating, and sort of shining in a residence window,       10:39:06

             we can do something about that.  If a sign is internally       10:39:06

             illuminating, we don't have any regulations for that.          10:39:14

                        COUNCIL MEMBER KOSLOWITZ:  So nothing can be done   10:39:16

             about that?                                                    10:39:18

                        "MR. LOUIE":  No.                                   10:39:20

                        COUNCIL MEMBER KOSLOWITZ: Thank you.                10:39:22

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Let me ask you Chairman  10:39:26

             Rose, in your role as Chair of the City Planning Commission,   10:39:28

             you frequently are called upon on changes that have an         10:39:32

             economic impact on some industries in the City of New York.    10:39:36
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                        Could you tell us what is the economic impact on    10:39:40

             this industry?  With the industry finding alternatives,        10:39:44

             would this be a grippline impact on this industry to your      10:39:48

             knowledge?

                        CHAIRMAN ROSE:  No, it definitely will have a       10:40:00

             significant impact.  We have been very careful for not         10:40:02

             banning legal signs, for not requiring the removal of 

             existing legal signs that will become non-conforming signs.

                        One thing I should say in closing, is that we have  10:40:48

             been working on this for several years.  This is not           10:41:06

             something that's being rushed into implementation.             10:41:10

                        You know we have been discussing this issue for     10:41:12

             many years at the City Council, and during the course of that  10:41:14

             time, many of the advertising companies understand that we     10:41:20

             are using a fair and uniform approach to this.

                        And, of course, there are some companies who we 

             see as a consolidation of companies who are illegal and in 

             non-compliance, who quickly went and purchased in full         10:41:50

             knowledge of the degree of portfolios that have been           10:41:52

             furnished about illegal signs and non-compliance signs.        10:41:54

                        So I repeat, I don't think there are a lot of       10:42:00

             people who have wandered into this Chamber by accident.        10:42:02

                        There have been very cynical, calculated bets that  10:42:06

             have been made, that the City of New York, the City Planning   10:42:10

             Commission, the consultative branch of City Government, and    10:42:14
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             the City Council Legislators, will not be able to get its act  10:42:16

             together and start enforcing the law.  And that's the context  10:42:22

             in which we operate.                                           10:42:26

                        So there will be an economic impact that is felt    10:42:26

             by people feel who have made economic bets on the degree of    10:42:30

             how things operate, but as a whole, in terms of the City's     10:42:34

             economy and economic significance, this is something that's    10:42:40

             in the best interest of the City as a whole.                   10:42:48

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Mr. Chairman, thank      10:42:52

             you.  Let me say to the Administration, that at our next       10:42:52

             meeting I do expect the Fire Department to come forward, and   10:42:56

             thank you Mr. Chairman for working with us on this.            10:43:02

                        CHAIRMAN ROSE:  Thank you, and I'll just say that   10:43:04

             our staff will remain present to be answer any questions that  10:43:06

             you might have.

                         COUNCIL MEMBER MCCAFFREY:  Next, I'm going to      10:43:12

             call up a panel of Community Board Members.  Joseph Connley    10:43:14

             of Community Bord 2.  Mr. Connley has the distinction, for     10:43:20

             some dubious, for other than starting this process, by         10:43:24

             bringing the issue to our attention.  The other Queens member  10:43:34

             is Sylvia Hack, and also Edward Kirkland from Manhattan 

             Community Board 4.

                        MR. EDWARD KIRKLAND:  My name is Edward Kirkland.   10:44:42

             I would like to say that Manhattan Community Board Number 4,   10:44:52

             commends the City Planning Commission and the City Council     10:44:58
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             for responding to this concern.                                10:45:00

                        N we have really had such an outpouring of          10:45:04

             complaints when we meet with everybody on the streets.  They   10:45:08

             say, look at this sign, how is that sign allowed because it    10:45:10

             is almost universally illegal?                                 10:45:16

                        And even at night, for example, now that I live on  10:45:18

             lower floor in a building, we did not know for many years,     10:45:22

             that a sign a quarter of a mile away in a manufacturing        10:45:28

             district has that type of illumination.  That type of signage  10:45:28

             would be illegal with this legislation.

                        Many others of expressed this view, and we wish to  10:45:34

             do so also.  So I would like to say, that these provisions     10:45:38

             have been well thought out, and we definitely support them,    10:45:40

             the regulations for enforcement and the City Planning zoning   10:45:44

             text change.                                                   10:45:50

                        I would just like to remind everyone, that it lies  10:45:54

             in the hands of the Council, both to strengthen the            10:45:58

             enforcement regulations, and the zoning regulations, since     10:46:02

             there is a zoning text change, and are simply an ULURP, and    10:46:06

             we feel that that it needs to be strengthened.                 10:46:10

                        Standards of accessory and advertising signs are    10:46:16

             very difficult to maintain, especially on flashing signs.      10:46:18

             For example, on Chelsea Piers, every company in the world is   10:46:26

             advertised on the grounds that it is the sponsor of Chelsea    10:46:28

             Piers, and therefore, this is a business accessory sign, and   10:46:34
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             not an advertising sign.  We feel this definition needs to be  10:46:38

             strengthened.

                        We strongly believe that the permissible level of   10:46:44

             illumination are a great flush.  Everybody loves the flashing  10:46:48

             of lights, except sometimes it's tacky, and if it shines in    10:46:52

             your room at night you do not get any sleep.

                        We are concerned about the regulation dealing with 

             Grandfathering, however, we are worried about some structures 

             becoming legal, and new regulations should be amortized, and 

             the definition of obstruction needs to be very carefullly      10:47:34

             made in order to keep just a very limited structure to enable  10:47:38

             Grandfathering.

                        And, also, we wish to support the limitation of     10:47:46

             signs in highways, and that that definition should be          10:47:50

             extended also.  Thank you.                                     10:48:00

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  Next 

             speaker. 

                        MS. SYLVIA HACK:  Thank you very much for holding   10:48:10

             this hearing.  My name is Sylvia Hack.  I am Chair of          10:48:14

             Community Board 9 in Queens.                                   10:48:16

                        I think the advertising industry should understand  10:48:18

             that Community Boards, each of whom represent well over        10:48:22

             100,000 people in each of the Boards, is very concerned about  10:48:26

             this issue, and the flouting of the law by the advertising     10:48:30

             industry sends a very negative statement both about their own  10:48:34
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             way of doing business, and the fact that City government is    10:48:38

             there to be flouted.                                           10:48:42

                        When you drive along, particularly the Long Island  10:48:44

             Expressway outside my former office, these signs have become   10:48:46

             visual noise.  That's what they assault us with.               10:48:54

                        I have a great affliction of advertising.  I don't  10:49:00

             even let my husband clip the ads when we watch television. No  10:49:02

             way, Jose, am I interested in any advertising company that is 

             doing something illegal.  It's distracting and it's just 

             assaultive.

                        And, the people who put up all these advertising    10:49:26

             signs, we are not saying that you should not pupt up these     10:49:30

             signs, just put them in the places where they are 

             appropriate.

                        You will continue to put up these signs, and most   10:49:44

             advertising companies will be greatful, but you got to         10:49:48

             recognize that you have to operate within the law, that we     10:49:50

             are the people you're advertising to, and you better believe   10:49:52

             that there are millions of people out there who are being      10:49:58

             turned off by you're advertising and the purpose of your       10:50:00

             advertising is to entice these people, and you're not doing a  10:50:06

             good job by doing it this way.  Thank you.

                        CONCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY  Thank you.  George Delis?

                        MR. GEORGE DELIS:   I am George Delis. I am the     10:50:14

             District Manager in Community Board 1 in Queens. We cover      10:50:18
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             Northern Boulevard.                                            10:50:20

                        I know you have read about the Highway 

             Beautification Act.  We at Community Board 1 would like you    10:50:26

             to come take a look at a sign on Northern Boulevard which is 

             just massive in size. 

                        We  support the part of the legislation that        10:50:44

             limits the size and height, and we also ask that each          10:50:46

             Community Board be notified when a sign of very large          10:50:50

             proportions are coming into their neighborhood.

                        I personally would like to ask Councilman           10:50:54

             McCaffrey to look in on Northern Boulevard and Steinway, to    10:51:00

             see if some signs can be reduced in height, or removed         10:51:04

             totally.  It's just totally out of place in our community.     10:51:06

             Thank you very much.                                           10:51:08

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you. Let me just   10:51:12

             ask Mr. Kirkland a question.  One of the items is something    10:51:36

             of a distinction that was made as the Queens Community         10:51:42

             Boards, which are not Manhattan Community Boards, but there    10:51:46

             is a general presumption that is out there on the part of      10:51:50

             some, that Manhattan is an appropriate location for all sorts  10:51:56

             of advertising, and granted, Times Square, in many of our      10:52:00

             estimations is the appropriate area.                           10:52:06

                        But tell us from a Community Board's point of       10:52:08

             view, an indistinctive issue?                                  10:52:10

                        MR. KIRKLAND: We feel that large parts of           10:52:14
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             Manhattan are good for advertising, and Times Square           10:52:16

             especially is very appropriate for advertising.                10:52:26

                        What strikes us as being funny, people saying we    10:52:30

             should spread it up and down 7th and 8th Avenue, and spread    10:52:34

             it further west.  People live in many of these areas.  People  10:52:44

             live in Manhattan.                                             10:52:48

                        There are quiet residential areas in Manhattan,     10:52:48

             and that was made possible by supporting the Chelsea Plan, 

             and these are the places that need the protection.

                        It's the people on these residential streets that   10:53:02

             have come up to me and said, "how can they endure that sign?   10:53:04

             It's illegal.  It's horrible.  It blocks the windows. How can  10:53:10

             that be done"?                                                 10:53:16

                        Eventually of course the Buildings Department       10:53:18

             after months and months of investigations have been able to    10:53:20

             take it down.  That is just one side.  The others are still    10:53:20

             there.                                                         10:53:24

                        So, on certain parts of Manhattan, you're quite     10:53:26

             right, it's residential.  It's the expansion of this on all    10:53:28

             parts that is the threat, that we see as a real danger to      10:53:34

             Manhattan and to the quality of life to the City as a whole.   10:53:38

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  George, let  10:53:42

             me just ask you, is this structure attached to the building    10:53:44

             or behind?                                                     10:53:52

                        MR. DELIS:  No, it's behind the building.  That     10:53:52
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             shows you how huge that is on the building, behind a huge      10:53:54

             column.                                                        10:53:58

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Do you know who the      10:54:00

             property owner is?                                             10:54:00

                        MR. DELIS: It's behind the Firehouse.  It's in      10:54:04

             your community.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  That's why I asked.      10:54:06

                        MR. DELIS:  I think this merits looking into.       10:54:08

             It's the biggest sign on Northern Boulevard.                   10:54:10

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  Chairman 

             Conley?

                        MR. JOSEPH CONLEY.  Thank you.  Just a few hings    10:54:18

             that I heard this morning that was kind of disheartening to    10:54:20

             hear from the Buildings Department.                            10:54:24

                        We have been complaining about billboards since     10:54:32

             1989, even to the point where we will monitor permits.         10:54:36

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  I recall the previous    10:54:44

             Chair was doing that.                                          10:54:44

                        MR. CONLEY:  Yes.  The Buildings Department, how    10:54:46

             could they give a permit to a billboard that was obviously     10:54:50

             illegal?  The lack of enforcement is going to be               10:54:56

             mind-boggling on this,  and as I have gone through quick       10:55:00

             presentations two years ago, there were 35 billboards, by the  10:55:04

             Queens viaduct, and of those 35 billboards, all were deemed    10:55:06

             to be illegal, and all are standing today.                     10:55:12
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                        The most I think blatant one, is the one by the     10:55:24

             tunnel.  It's on the south-side, southwest part, and you will  10:55:26

             notice the billboards that are on the apartment building.      10:55:30

             The illumination from these billboards at night is so bad,     10:55:32

             that the apartment people, the people that have aparments      10:55:38

             here have complained about many sleepless nights.              10:55:40

                        There are people who want to get out of Long 

             Island City because of the illumination, and--                 10:55:54

                        COUNCIL MEMBER MCCAFFREY:  Because of the           10:55:56

             accessory billboards?

                        MR. CONLEY: Correct.                                10:56:06

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  And that was changed     10:56:08

             over to this?                                                  10:56:08

                        MR. CONLEY:  Correct.  Everything you see here,     10:56:10

             it's the billboards.  But this is an accessory, and the        10:56:12

             people in the building were complaining about the use of the   10:56:26

             billboards.                                                    10:56:28

                        This is another part of how the billboards are      10:56:30

             running rampant in this City, and we question where is the     10:56:32

             Fire Department on this?                                       10:56:36

                        You will notice that the windows on this apartment  10:56:36

             (Indicating) is completely locked.                             10:56:40

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Which is why we asked    10:56:44

             the Fire Department to come forth.                             10:56:46

                        MR. CONLEY:  It's purely a safety issue.  This      10:56:48
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             happens to be along the Queens viaduct, and the billboards in  10:56:52

             red (Indicating) happens to be the first one to be changed.    10:56:54

             They say it was accessory advertising because the building--   10:57:02

             at the base of this billboard was deemed to be accessory       10:57:04

             because they wanted it empty.                                  10:57:08

                        So that warehouse has changed over probably in the  10:57:10

             last five years, probably about ten years to accommodate       10:57:14

             accessory advertising.                                         10:57:20

                        This shows (Indicating) clusters of buildings       10:57:22

             taken also along the Queens Midtown viaduct.  This is the      10:57:24

             mother of all billboards (Indicating) that is going up right   10:57:28

             now, or that has been erected along the Brookyn Queens         10:57:32

             Expressway. 

                        We have wondered why the FAA has not been asked to  10:57:36

             come take a look at this one,(Indicating) which we think is    10:57:44

             in excess of 5,000 square feet, and that it's going to be      10:57:48

             used by a company not for accessory advertising, but as a      10:57:54

             billboard, a square type of building.                          10:58:00

                        This shows (Indicating) the structure from the      10:58:00

             back.  This shows it away from the building and this shows it  10:58:02

             from the Long Island Expressway from the viaduct.

                        This is the street that's on Borden Avenue          10:58:16

             (Indicating), that shows a clustering of signs, and here       10:58:16

             there are about ten billboards that have been put up on        10:58:20

             Borden Avenue on that site.                                    10:58:22
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                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  All of those are within  10:58:24

             200 square feet of the arterial highway?                       10:58:26

                        MR. CONLEY:  Yes, and all that you're looking at    10:58:28

             have been put up in the last two years.  So the rush to build  10:58:30

             Borden Avenue up has been tremendous.                          10:58:36

                        This is right as you come to the Queens Midtown     10:58:38

             Tunnel (Indicating) and you see this type of billboard on 

             structures and also on buildings.  This is another shot as     10:58:44

             you come out the Queens Midtown Tunnel.                        10:58:46

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  So the Queens Skyline    10:58:50

             consists of the Citicorp Building, City lights and the         10:58:54

             Winstar Ford advertisement?                                    10:58:58

                        MR. CONLEY: Yes. A lot of these things that you     10:59:00

             see up here, (Indicating) these are building structures. 

             These are clearly not accessory advertising, and you can see   10:59:18

             the close proximity to the highway.  This one, you can see it  10:59:22

             already reach out and touch on the highway.                    10:59:24

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  That too is within 200   10:59:30

             feet of the arterial highway? 

                        MR. CONLEY:  You're within the 6 inch rule here.    10:59:34

             This shows clusters of billboards that have been put up.       10:59:38

             This one, that is vacant, happens to be one of a property      10:59:42

             owner that we asked the billboards to be removed. The          10:59:44

             Building Department said that they actually couldn't find      10:59:48

             this one.                                                      10:59:52
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                        Then we asked for a re-inspection, and they agreed  10:59:54

             and went, and put the building property owner on notice, and   11:00:00

             he is only using one side, the side coming to Manhattan.       11:00:00

                        This photo is over Maspeth, where there happens to  11:00:06

             be a lot of residential homes there.                           11:00:10

                        I might add though, some of the these billboards    11:00:24

             that we have seen, can bring in excess of $2 million           11:00:28

             depending on the location of the Queens Midtown viaduct.       11:00:32

                        This shows a cluster, (Indicating) and you can see  11:00:34

             the houses that are right next to it.  This is the approach    11:00:38

             to the Queens Midtown viaduct, and it was interesting to note  11:00:42

             that on the signs that were there two years ago, there was     11:00:46

             virtually only one sign there, and then all of a sudden, this  11:00:50

             rapid expansion of what was being pushed on us.                11:00:54

                        This is another example of what I'm talking about 

             (Indicating).  This happens to be a limestone company.  There  11:01:08

             are people that are on that third floor that are working, and  11:01:10

             our concern is, what about (Inaudible).                        11:01:14

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  This is one of the 

             buildings that has its skyline in the middle of the sidewalk?  11:01:24

                        MR. CONLEY:  I believe that's correct, yes, and     11:01:30

             also on the MTA property that happens to be one of our         11:01:32

             distinguished neighborhoods.                                   11:01:36

                        This is also again a shot of Borden Avenue          11:01:40

             (Indicating).  This building is probably generating  more      11:01:46
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             income for the landlord than he could ever see from a tenant   11:01:48

             as you look at the number of billboards that are on there.     11:01:54

             Particularly you will see on your left two other billboards    08:56:10

             that have been put up. 

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  In fact, those were      11:02:04

             puts up after the City Planning Commission voted.              11:02:04

                        MR. CONLEY:  Yes, this is after December, 1999.     11:02:08

             This is after notification.  This is after the ULURP action    11:02:12

             was taken.  This shows another view of the buildings.          11:02:16

                        You will see along Borden Avenue now-- this is to   11:02:20

             the south-side, the number of billboard that were put up.      11:02:24

                        This is our beautiful view of what we use to have   11:02:30

             of the Manhattan Skyline.  This shows the structures that are  11:02:32

             out there, and the clusters again, of bilboards, and the       11:02:36

             close proximity to the highways.                               11:02:42

                        This is along Hunters Point Avenue, and if you      11:02:42

             look down Hunters Point Avenue, the Skyline has become         11:02:46

             completely blocked out except for the Empire State Building.   11:02:52

             The Skyline has been lost.                                     11:03:00

                        This shows Hunters Point Avenue (Indicating) as     11:03:02

             well as the cluster of billboards.  This is along Hunters      11:03:04

             Point Avenue (Indicating).  This is showing how close they     11:03:08

             put them together.

                        This is a BSA application, that three years ago     11:03:14

             was deemed to be illegal.  The structure still stands, it's    11:03:16
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             on the gas station.                                            11:03:20

                        You're talking about First Amendment rights. When   11:03:20

             it first came up, they had the ability to advertise there for  11:03:24

             cigarettes (Inaudible).

                        This is a cluster on 29th Street, and as you asked  11:03:44

             before, these are structure that go right through the          11:03:48

             building.  The building that's on the south-side of the        11:03:52

             expressway is a vacant building, and the only thing they have  11:03:54

             to do is put the structure right through the roof.             11:03:58

                        So again, we worry about how many buildings have    11:04:00

             been taken off the market for the sake of facilitating         11:04:04

             advertising.                                                   11:04:06

                        This happens to be a sign that is an accessory,     11:04:08

             and the tenant is there, and again, they are blocking the      11:04:12

             windows, and we question what the Fire Department is doing.    11:04:14

                        And, this is what the MTA is doing, the MTA is      11:04:20

             skirting the law.                                              11:04:24

                        This is what George was talking about earlier on    11:04:28

             Northern Boulevard, and if you notice this billboard,          11:04:30

             immediately to the right is Standard Motors.  Standard Motors  11:04:34

             was the largest structure there in height.  It was 6-stories.  11:04:40

                        I called the Buildings Department on this one,and   11:04:46

             asked them why and how this could be be going up there on an   11:04:48

             empty lot on Northern Boulevard.  And the Buildings            11:04:52

             Department did nothing.                                        11:04:54
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                        This is the Pathmark on Northern Boulevard          11:04:56

             (Indicating), and then we questioned what they were doing.     11:05:00

             If Pathmark found a need to encourage economics at this        11:05:06

             location, you would think it would be something more           11:05:10

             attractive for the store.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  We have to move on.  If  11:05:16

             you can move rapidly through the remainder of your statement   11:05:20

             we would appreciate it.                                        11:05:22

                        MR. CONLEY:  This is another Pathmark location      11:05:22

             next to the Whitestone Expressway, and as you can see this is  11:05:24

             what I'm talking about regarding Pathmark.  Thank you.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you very much,     11:05:40

             and I appreciate the presentation.  I'm delighted that you     11:05:40

             made that presentation, because people frankly don't have a    11:05:44

             sense as to what has caused this problem until they end up     11:05:48

             seeing what has taken place here.                              11:05:54

                        Our next speaker is an old dear friend, a former a  11:05:56

             member of the Subcommittee and member of this body, Manhattan  11:05:58

             Borough President C. Virginia Fields.

                        MANHATTAN BOROUGH PRESIDENT C. VIRGINIA FIELDS:     11:06:06

             Good morning Mr. Chairman, and members of the Subcommitte.     11:06:06

             It's always a pleasure to come back in to the Chambers and     11:06:30

             deal with issues that are of critical importance to all of     11:06:34

             us.                                                            11:06:38

                        Happy New Year to each one of you, and I want to    11:06:40
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             begin by commending the members of the Subcommittee and the    11:06:44

             Department of City Planning for your collaboration to address  11:06:46

             this critically important issue.                               11:06:50

                        Quite frankly I appreciated coming and listening    11:06:54

             to the Community Boards, and their presentations, because I    11:06:58

             agree with you Mr. Chairman, they were able to highlight many  11:07:00

             of the concerns that we have, and why I support Intro 809.     11:07:08

             So today I am here to speak in support of Intro 809.           11:07:10

                        In a press conference that I held in December,      11:07:16

             1999, I had talked about the need to stop the proliferation 

             of illegal billboards and to enforce against those who create  

             eyesores in any community.  So clearly this is overdue.        11:07:32

                        Then and now, I support the requirement for         11:07:36

             outdoor advertisers to register with the Department of         11:07:38

             Buildings to have permits and to display those numbers         11:07:44

             prominently on their billboards.                               11:07:48

                        Then and now, I am an advocate for improved         11:07:52

             maintenance and greater enforcement.  I therefore, offer my    11:07:56

             strong support for Intro 809, which addresses these matters. 

                        Under this legislation, illegal signs will be       11:08:02

             deemed a nuisance.  Maintenance permits wil be required for 

             all sign owners.  All outdoor advertisers will be required to  11:08:12

             register annually with the Department of Buildings with        11:08:16

             certification of complaince with the zoning regulations and    11:08:20

             the Administrative Code.  Obviously this will help to          11:08:24
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             facilitate greater accountability of the sign industry to the  11:08:26

             residents of New York City.                                    11:08:30

                        In working on this issue, I find that the sign      11:08:34

             industry I think supports the idea of knowing that they will   11:08:38

             be able to do the right thing, and this obviously is aimed at  11:08:44

             a lot and far too many illegal signs that just start           11:08:48

             appearing, and I had the unpleasureable task of taking down a  11:08:54

             number of those along 125th Street.                            11:09:00

                        The provision that the permit and registration      11:09:06

             number be displayed on the signs will enhance that 

             accountability.  Through Intro 809, the City will be better 

             equipped to monitor the sign industry, remove illegal signs 

             and secure stiffer penalities for violations.

                        This enforcement piece will improve the visual      11:09:24

             landscape of many of our neighborhoods.  Many manufacturing    11:09:32

             districts in Manhattan have become increasingly commercial     11:09:32

             and residential in character.  The Department of City 

             Planning's proposal for stricter sign regulations is a 

             response to this change.

                        New technologies have permitted the increase in     11:09:40

             flexible wall signs and an abundance of illuminated signs,     11:09:50

             and I believe that the proposed sign regulations also begin    11:09:50

             to address these issues, and will offer greater protection     11:09:54

             for mixed-use neighborhoods like SoHo, NoHo, Little Italy and  11:09:58

             Tribeca here in Manhattan.  However, for those other areas     11:10:04

                                                                        56

             that are purely manufacturing in nature, the regulations may   11:10:08

             prove too restrictive, and I encourage the Subcommittee to     11:10:14

             certainly take another look at that.                           11:10:16

                        The proposed amendment to the zoning regulations    11:10:18

             can serve to protect against the growing trend of converting 

             accessory signs to advertising signs, by size limitations 

             near parks and arterial highways.  By limiting flashing signs 

             on waterfront blocks and prohibiting them on all piers and 

             platforms, the new regulations will also help to enhance our 

             waterfront.

                        I appreciate that the sign regulations will enable  11:10:48

             the Department of Buildings to set illumination standards for  11:10:50

             billboards which are critically needed.  Too many of our       11:10:54

             City's residences are invaded by the glare of nearby           11:10:58

             billboards, and drivers are distracted by excessively 

             illuminated language.

                        Fortunately, the City Planning Commission's review 

             has resulted in additional language to authorize the 

             Department of Buildings to prescribe methods of controlling 

             and redirecting illumination to safeguard nearby residences.

                        I'm pleased to say that the Manhattan Borough       11:11:32

             Board's October 19, 2000 recommendation called for compliance  11:11:34

             with such illumination standards in 180 days rather than a     11:11:40

             year as proposed.                                              11:11:46

                        Thankfully, the text amendment prohibits the        11:11:46
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             placement of non-conforming painted wall and flexible fabric   11:11:50

             signs that do not have supporting structures.  These flexible 

             signs have sprung up in abundance and are often highly 

             visible. 

                        As has been recommended by the Manhattan Borough 

             Board, the City Planning Commission's review resulted in 

             language clarifying the definition of such signs and their 

             supporting structures. 

                        So, I am confident that these additional 

             regulations coupled with enhanced enforcement will serve to 

             improve the quality of life for all New York City residents. 

             I thefore, urge the Committee to act swiftly to approve the 

             propsed amendment to the Zoning Regulations and Intro 809 to 

             prevent the further visual assault of excessive outdoor 

             advertising in our neighborhoods.   

                        I recognize that additional funding might be        11:12:38

             required to insure the enforcement of the new regulations.  I  11:12:40

             therefore, strongly recommend that the Council adopt a budget  11:12:44

             modification to provide the Department of Buildings with the 

             neccessary personnel and resources to conduct inspections and 

             ensure conformance with the sign regulations, and the 

             proposed legislation, Intro 809, and I think again that will   11:13:00

             go a long way.                                                 11:13:02

                        So again, I  want to thank you Mr. Chairman, and    11:13:04

             the rest of the Committee members.

                                                                        58

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you, Madam 

             Borough President.  Our so next panel will be Bob Reade, Paul  11:13:08

             Whitby and Timothy Stauning.  Let me also acknowledge the      11:13:22

             presence of Council Member DiBrienza . Mr. Reade, please 

             begin your testimony.

                        MR. BOB READE:  Obviously we are all here today to  11:14:46

             talk about a problem facing New York City.  That problem       11:14:46

             includes signs without permits, business accessory signs       11:14:52

             changed to advertising, the proliferation of wall signs, and   11:14:54

             lighting bothering residences. 

                        And, you have the legislation before us consisting  11:15:00

             of two amendments; one to reduce the signs size and lighting,  11:15:06

             the other one to strengthen enforcement.  That seems to be a   11:15:12

             good thing to do.                                              11:15:14

                        Why would we in the outdoor advertising industry    11:15:18

             oppose that?  We oppose it because of the process.  The        11:15:24

             amendments make legal signs illegal as far as wall signs,      11:15:28

             which would now be very large, and would either have to be     11:15:32

             reduced or discontinued unless they have a structural permit.  11:15:38

             Then the same ad can remain on the structural permit on the    11:15:44

             wall that cannot remain on the structural permit on the wall.  11:15:50

                        It avoids signs that have been around for 20        11:15:56

             years, and in doing so it takes properties without             11:15:58

             compensation. 

                        The standard practice and customary usage of the    11:16:04
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             signs, whether there are wall sign or business accessory       11:16:08

             signs have existed from 1980.  We feel the regulations have    11:16:12

             been confusing, and I think the Buildings Department           11:16:20

             acknowledged that by December 1999, coming out with their      11:16:22

             notice on policy and procedure.   In the years, 1997, '98,     11:16:28

             '99 and in the year 2000, three companies, Infinity, Outdoor   11:16:38

             and Miller Media and Vista Media, made various acquisitions    11:16:44

             in New York.                                                   11:16:52

                        Together we invested about $645 million acquiring   11:16:52

             various sites.  Since then, to my acknowledge, those three     11:16:56

             companies, which are the largest have not been out obtaining   11:17:02

             permits for business accessory signs.                          11:17:06

                        We obviously did due dilligence when we made those  11:17:10

             acquisitions, and due dilligence indicated that a bunch of     11:17:14

             signs have been put up for 20 years.  Whe thought that that    11:17:20

             meant, that by that time because of  customary usage, and      11:17:24

             standard practice they would would be legitimatized.           11:17:28

                        The industry, you know about the dollars involved   11:17:32

             in the industry.  We represent about 85% of that industry.     11:17:36

                        And, finally, our proposal is that we stand behind  11:17:40

             the approval and passage of the zoning amendment,              11:17:44

             Administrative Code amendment, if in fact signs are            11:17:50

             Grandfathered as of December 1, 1999, and the City Council     11:17:58

             Grandfathered signs in 1968, (Inaudible) and in 1979, as most  11:18:08

             cities Grandfathered signs throughout the U.S.                 11:18:08
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                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  Next 

             speaker.

                        MR. PAUL WHITBY:  Thank you for having me.  I am    11:18:14

             Paul Whitby.  I am a partner with Van Wagner Communications,   11:18:22

             and our company has been involved in New York City for over    11:18:22

             30 years.                                                      11:18:26

                        First of all, even though we checked the box        11:18:28

             opposing the legislation, I want to make very clear that       11:18:30

             there are some aspects of this legislation that we strongly    11:18:34

             support.                                                       11:18:38

                        We have been working for years to encourage the     11:18:38

             City to adopt a strong code for enforcement, for the taking    11:18:42

             down of illegal signs, particularly those illegal flexible     11:18:46

             signs that have shown up all over Manhattan.                   11:18:50

                        We strongly support the adoption of enforcment      11:18:52

             procedures, and we urge you to adopt a budget which will now   11:18:56

             allow the people to enforce, once they have the legislation    11:18:58

             behind them.                                                   11:19:04

                        Next, we understand the concern in the mix-use      11:19:06

             district and in the manufacturing zones in Soho and NoHo and   11:19:08

             frankly the rules that are being adopted, we support.          11:19:14

                        We understand the feeling of the people down        11:19:18

             there, and as far as we are concerned, if there is no new      11:19:20

             signage, advertising signage in that area, that's fine.        11:19:24

                        We do draw a distinction however, with respect to   11:19:28
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             other manufacturing districts, which we believe we should be   11:19:30

             allowed to build signs, and in particular, we think that the   11:19:34

             height restriction proposed here, and the restriction          11:19:38

             proposed here should not be included in the legislation.       11:19:44

                        We think that's an unnecessary provision, which     11:19:48

             will limit the building of advertising signs in areas that     11:19:50

             are clearly manufacturing and not mix-use districts.  So we    11:19:54

             encourage you to rethink that provision.                       11:20:00

                        Furthermore, we think that if a sign, a wall sign   11:20:02

             has a legal advertising permit, it should be allowed to stay,  11:20:08

             irrespective if it has a structure permit, because the         11:20:16

             advertising company may have done construction, whatever.  It  11:20:18

             is a legal sign and has an advertising permit and I think      11:20:30

             that it should be allowed to stay.                             11:20:34

                        Again, I simply want to reiterate one last thing,   11:20:40

             and on the whole, we think these are good steps.  We strongly  11:20:46

             support the enforcement issue, and the legislation with a few 

             caveats in that proposal.  Thank you.

                        MR. TIMOTHY STAUNING:  Good morning, Chairman       11:21:02

             McCaffrey, Council Member Eisland and other members of the     11:21:04

             Land Use Committee.   My name is Tim Stauning, and I am        11:21:12

             President of Eller Media Company, the New York Division.       11:21:14

                        In a strategic move to secure a position in the     11:21:22

             world's most important media market, Eller Media Company, a    11:21:26

             subsidiary of Clear Channel Communications, through 
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             acquisition, entered the New York market in April, 1998 as an 

             operator of outdoor advertising assets.

                        The acquisition of Universal Outdoor Advertising 

             Company enabled Eller to effectively offer a competitive 

             distribution of inventory to local, regional and especialy, 

             to national advertisers.   The addition of the New York        11:21:54

             market was an important growth step in successfully            11:21:58

             attracting advertisers buying multiple platform media 

             schedules nationwide.

                        The decision to enter the New York market was       11:22:06

             further bolstered by the strong economic and business 

             friendly climate then in place in New York City.  The City 

             has worked hard to convince businese, large and small, that 

             the metropolitan area is a fair, reasonable and pro business 

             environment, eager for an enterprise to succeed. 

                        And why not?  New York is the world's center for 

             commerce, media, fashion, finance and entertainment.  To 

             date, Eller's experience in the New York market can be 

             categorized as nothing less than stellar.

                        Eller, a member of the New York Outdoor Group, an 

             association of outdoor advertising companies locally, has 

             attempted to address the need for a balanced aproach in 

             regulating the industry.  We recognize the need to address 

             legitimate concerns raised by the changing trends in the 

             growth of our business. 
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                        In fact, the New York Outdoor Group since 1997,     11:23:04

             has advocated a mortorium on issuing permits for any 

             advertising billboard within 200 feet of the City's arterial 

             highways, and a rigorous crackdown on violators, although the 

             City has not acted recently.  

                        The proposals put forth by the City Planning        11:23:24

             Commission are frankly unreasonable, unworkable and unfair.    11:23:28

                        In order for the new regulations to be effective,   11:23:32

             they must respect the recent and significant investments by    11:23:36

             the outdoor advertising industry, as well as the economic      11:23:40

             interests of many New York businesses, including fashion and 

             retail, that significantly depend on outdoor advertising to 

             market their products.

                        If the proposed regulations are enacted, the jobs   11:23:54

             of some 1,100 unionized sheet metal workers who earn their 

             living erecting and maintaining outdoor advertising signs 

             also would be seriously jeopardized.

                        It is no exaggeration to say that City Planning's   11:24:08

              proposals could result in the loss of many well-paying jobs, 

             annual income losses in the millions of dollars and 

             investment losses that might well run into the hundreds of 

             millions of dollars.

                        A basic principle in America's system of            11:24:26

             government, is that no law should be enforced that punishes 

             someone for an act that was not illegal before the law was 
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             passed.  But, such after the fact punishment is precisely the 

             effect of many of City Planning's proposed zoning changes.

                        Specifically, the New York Outdoor Group proposes   11:24:44

             the new outdoor advertising guidelines should be amended to:   11:24:46

                        Number 1, establish size, height and illumination   11:24:52

             standards for outdoor advertising in the City's manufacturing 

             and mixed-use districts that are reasonable, that conform to 

             nationally accepted standards, and that do not unfairly 

             punish outdoor advertisers ex post facto--after the fact.

                         Number 2, in connection with a prohibition         11:25:14

             against new advertising signs on the City's arterial           11:25:22

             highways, insure equitable treatment of investors who          11:25:26

             purchased legally permitted billboards along the City's 

             arterial highways between 1980 and 1999, by allowing those 

             signs to continue to exist.

                        The signs in question represent an inventory        11:25:38

             valued in the hundreds of millions of dollars that were 

             purchased by members of the Outdoor Group during the late 

             1990's.  The new owners of these billboards, all of which had 

             legal City permits, obviously would not have made this 

             enormous investment had there been any indication that the 

             City would suddenly reverse field and put onerous new 

             restrictions on them. 

                        The Outdoor Group urges City officials to make      11:26:04

             necessary modifications in the proposed new regulations to 
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             reach a balanced result benefitting the City, and protecting 

             this important industry.

                        Thank you very much, and I have copies of my        11:26:16

             comments.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  We are       11:26:20

             joined by Council Member Adolfo Carrion.  How many signs are   11:26:20

             in your inventory that were permitted originally as accessory  11:26:40

             advertising signs and are not being used as accessory signs,   11:26:56

             but as commercial advertising ?                                11:26:58

                        MR. STAUNING:  Of course there is a group of signs  11:27:00

             that have been Grandfathered.  There is a collection of signs  11:27:04

             that in 1980, were part of the last Grandfathering package.    11:27:06

             Perhaps those signs initially were permitted as accessory      11:27:10

             signs, and now today stands under a Grandfather status.        11:27:20

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Does Eller have any in   11:27:26

             Midtown, which were once permitted, but now they are no        11:27:30

             longer permitted?

                        MR. STAUNING:  They are permitted as an accessory,  11:27:36

             and being used as an accessory.                                11:27:40

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  For 40 years?  Your      11:27:42

             testimony says that you cannot be within 200 feet of an 

             arterial highway, and that's why they were originally legal.

                        MR. STAUNING:  The signs that are                   11:28:02

             non-grandfathered signs that are on the Long Island            11:28:02

             Expressway and other arterials, were originally for business   11:28:06
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             use.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY: Have you had a chance to  11:28:14

             look this over?  I'll give you the opportunity to perhaps      11:28:18

             amend your statement at a later date.  That's not the case.    11:28:20

                        MR. READE:  Mr. Chairman in response to your        11:28:28

             question, I would estimate that the three companies, Outdoor,  11:28:30

             Miller Media and Vista and Eller Clear Channel, have about     11:28:36

             129 signs that were permitted as business accessory signs,     11:28:40

             many of which advertise businesses and services over the       11:28:46

             premises of those sites.                                       11:28:52

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Well, if a "Ken Seal"    11:28:56

             location on the corridor put up a permit for accessory         11:29:00

             advertising, subsequently then, the advertising is no longer   11:29:06

             for "Ken Seal" the company, but for general purposes, within   11:29:08

             40 feet of the arterial highway, would we say that's a legal   11:29:18

             use or an illegal use?                                         11:29:24

                        MR. READE: I would  say that after the Department   11:29:26

             of Buildings issued their notice in December of 1999, that     11:29:30

             those uses would be prohibited.                                11:29:34

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  That's out there.        11:29:38

             Those are the sources of concern for us, gentlemen.  We        11:30:02

             understand the importance of this industry, but we don't want  11:30:08

             people to just come forward and say these things are being     11:30:12

             run according to the Buildings Department.  Of course the      11:30:16

             Buildings Department does the enforcing issue.                 11:30:22
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                        But the fact is, this has been going on for 

             decades now, for over a half century.  And so if anyone who    11:30:36

             has come in here and said they did due dilligence for you, 

             you ought to fire them, because frankly they didn't do a good  11:30:46

             job.                                                           11:30:52

                        MR. READE:  Mr. Chairman, if the Buildings          11:30:54

             Department of the City of New York allowed business accessory  11:30:58

             to exist for 20 years, what is you're reaction?                11:31:02

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY: I think quite frankly     11:31:04

             that's rather reprehensible, and the point of our hearing on   11:31:08

             January 12, 1999.  We criticized that extensively, but the     11:31:14

             City of New York has the ability to correct its errors at any  11:31:20

             time.                                                          11:31:24

                        In fact, the Land Use Committee had an issue not    11:31:24

             too long ago, in an area in the City of New York, where 

             someone went ahead and built a building without following the  11:31:30

             rules and built it too high, and we required, and in fact      11:31:32

             they had to remove 12 stories off the building.                11:31:34

                        So, what we are saying here, is that we want        11:31:38

             everybody to understand that we have reached a point of        11:31:42

             access.  That's why for example, when we were told by artists  11:31:50

             that there was a moratorium in place since 1935, of new        11:31:54

             signs, we know that wasn't the case.  We were told that was    11:32:00

             going to be the the case, and testimony was supplied that      11:32:04

             that was not the policy in place and the moratorium was not    11:32:10
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             in place.                                                      11:32:14

                        So, yes, that's how we get to where we are right    11:32:16

             now.  So we are very sympathetic and desirious of helping,     11:32:18

             and the people, the folks who are putting up these signs are   11:32:22

             in many cases our constituents, but there has to be a proper   11:32:26

             balance.  Gentlemen, any response?                             11:32:28

                        MR. WHITBY: I'll repeat what I said before; I       11:32:34

             encourage the adoption of the enforcement.  One of the         11:32:36

             problems the outdoor industry has had, is that it is made up   11:32:42

             of many entrepenurs.  They come in, they build a sign and      11:32:54

             they leave. 

                        The adoption of stringent enforcement  proceedings  11:32:58

             will be the first thing that this City can do for the City     11:33:02

             and for the industry.                                          11:33:06

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Gentlemen, let me state  11:33:06

             the case for you for a moment.  Each of your companies has     11:33:10

             over the years acquired inventory from companies--             11:33:14

                        MR. WHITBY:  Not ours. 

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Some of those companies  11:33:18

             have acquired inventory.  Water is in one inventory.  In many  11:33:20

             cases that is not always a problem.  That was done previously  11:33:34

             by some other entity in terms of the permanent permitting 

             process. 

                        MR. READE:  Mr. Chairman, I mentioned earlier that  11:33:48

             Vista, Eller and Infinity, to my knowledge, since we acquired  11:33:58
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             companies and acquired these assets, we have not gone out and  11:34:00

             sought permits for additional accessory signs.  

                        As a matter of fact, we have been spending money,   11:34:10

             investing money to buy signs, some of which have existed for   11:34:16

             20 years under the proposed amendment.                         11:34:20

                        We have at risk about, under my calculations,       11:34:24

             about $512 million worth of purchases.                         11:34:32

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Mr. Reade, can you       11:34:34

             write that down to under "accessory of a time-frame"?          11:34:34

                        MR. READE:  I can't under a time-frame, Mr.         11:34:42

             Chairman.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY: What about for location   11:34:46

             for the last 10 years, or 20 years?

                        MR. READE:  What I can do is, we purchased walls,   11:34:54

             and we three companies on an average spent $900 buying each    11:34:58

             one of those walls.  We spent about $284,000.                  11:35:06

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Would that be a          11:35:12

             relatively new trend in the last five years?                   11:35:18

                        MR. READE: It's a more expensive trend.             11:35:22

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  I mean time wise         11:35:26

             within the last five years.                                    11:35:26

                        MR. READE: We made those purchases--Infinity made   11:35:30

             those purchases in '98, '99.  Eller did in '98, '99 and Vista 

             in '99, 2000.  And if you put all that together, I'd say we    11:35:42

             are risking $512 million of investment.                        11:35:46
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                        We did due dilligence.  All of these companies      11:35:50

             have purchased other outdoor advertising companies in the      11:35:54

             past, and one of the things that we do when we do due          11:35:58

             dilligence, is ask are there permits?  How long have these     11:36:04

             signs existed?  What are the standard practices of the         11:36:06

             communities that are involved?                                 11:36:08

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Does it ask whether or   11:36:08

             not there are local laws?                                      11:36:10

                        MR. READE:  Yes, we ask if there are any citations  11:36:14

             existing for violating the law.  That is one of the things     11:36:18

             that all of the companies do when they go and make             11:36:24

             acquisitions.                                                  11:36:26

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY : Let me just ask you,     11:36:26

             and I understand it's not the fault of the companies that are  11:36:28

             presented here, but rather those who have done the research    11:36:30

             for you.  How would they know how to discourage the law on     11:36:34

             the books for all these decades?

                        MR. READE:  Because there were not a lot of         11:36:40

             citations for these signs, again, which have existed for 20    11:36:42

             years.  The seller of signs is obligated to list during the    11:36:48

             due diligence process, if they have pending litigation, if     11:36:54

             they are in violation or whatever.                             11:36:58

                        Our due dilligence did not signify anything that    11:37:02

             the companies that we purchased were receiving violations      11:37:06

             from the City of New York, or that they were in court          11:37:14
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             fighting over the legality of the signs.                       11:37:18

                        Third, each site that is being reviewed for a       11:37:22

             possible purchase, obviously is looked at from a permitted     11:37:26

             perspective.  In other words does that particular sign         11:37:30

             structure have a permit?  And, in these cases here, at that    11:37:34

             time, at  least speaking for these three companies, that was   11:37:38

             found to be the case.                                          11:37:42

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  I ask rhetorically,      11:37:44

             should not due dilligence be broader than that, to see what    11:37:46

             the laws are, and obviously take precedent whether or not      11:37:56

             there is a violation of the law, and somebody could come back  11:38:00

             and say this is the law of the City of New York?               11:38:02

                        I am not a lawyer, but I wonder if they are doing   11:38:04

             a good job on that.                                            11:38:10

                        MR. READE:  We have done 70 to 80 purchases         11:38:20

             throughout the northern region.  I  have never run into the    11:38:20

             situation where signs have existed in a community for up to    11:38:24

             20 years, are then in jeopardy due to either a change in the   11:38:28

             rules or change of enforcement.                                11:38:36

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY: I ask the issue for a     11:38:42

             change of time for A specific reason.  If a sign was there 15  11:38:44

             years ago, a sign was there 10 years ago, 5 years ago, you     11:38:48

             know there are time-frames that now become much more           11:38:54

             sensitive, and that's why I ask and in cases 20 years ago, a   11:38:58

             sign went up, and there was no violations.                     11:39:04
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                        We don't have too many of those that are in that    11:39:08

             category, and that's why I'm trying to get some answers, and   11:39:12

             maybe in the  intervening period of time you can help to get   11:39:16

             some answers as to what the timeframes are.                    11:39:20

                        MR. READE:  Mr. Chairman, again, I would recommend  11:39:22

             against the possibility of Grandfathering.  The Council        11:39:48

             should pick the date.  We shouldn't pick the date.             11:39:54

                        And, we also feel that if the Council in reviewing  11:40:00

             this proposed legislation, if the Council does make any        11:40:02

             changes, or alterations, one thing I think the outdoor group   11:40:06

             is recommending, is a moratorium to make sure that no more     11:40:10

             signs of this nature are erected in the meantime, even if      11:40:18

             they have permits at the present time.                         11:40:22

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  I'm sorry, you're        11:40:26

             talking about the company?                                     11:40:28

                        MR. READE:  We are suggesting that the Buildings    11:40:28

             Department enforce no more construction of signs, even if      11:40:30

             they are currently permitted.                                  11:40:36

                        MR. STAUNING:  And Bob, just to echo that,  there   11:40:40

             is a statement and request that we made dating back to 1997,   11:40:42

             asking the City to step in and take a deep, deep breath        11:40:48

             because of the absolute explosion of growth that is happening  11:40:52

             in this business.                                              11:40:54

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  And let me ask the       11:40:56

             question, why could that not be done voluntarily?              11:41:00
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                        MR. STAUNING:  Well, we attempted to do that Mr.    11:41:02

             Chairman, and that attempt lasted 2 to 3 months and after      11:41:04

             that, it becomes a practical impossibility to continue with    11:41:20

             the voluntary moratorium.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Gentlemen, we thank you  07:43:34

             very much for coming, and we ask you because of the fact that  11:41:30

             we are very concerned about the industry and its economic      11:41:32

             impact, or positive nature on the City of New York, that in    11:41:36

             the interim period of time as a request of information from    11:41:42

             you, that we have the opportunity to continue  our dialogue    11:41:44

             because this is a very important matter.                       11:41:50

                        Mr. STAUNING: Thank you very much.                  11:41:52

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  I am told that Mr.       11:41:52

             Papert is not here, and let me  just ask Vanessa Gruen if you  11:42:50

             would come up.  We also welcome our dear friend, and someone   11:42:56

             who has much experience as a former member of the City         11:43:04

             Planning Commission, Brenda Levin.                             11:43:08

                        MS. BRENDA LEVIN:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman,         11:43:10

             distinguished members of the Committee, thank you for having   11:43:12

             me today.  I will be very brief.                               11:43:16

                        I spent nine and-a-half years reading prior         11:43:22

             reports prepared by the City Planning Commission staff, and    11:43:28

             this report is as well documented as I have ever read. It is   11:43:30

             articulate, it is well thought out, and it is reasonable.      11:43:34

                        I think the City Planning Commission sent the       11:43:38
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             strongest message with an unanimous vote, to the industry and  11:43:42

             to the population and to the Council.  And, I would hope that  11:43:48

             the Council would do the same by passing this legislation,     11:43:52

             both pieces, with an unanimous vote.                           11:43:54

                        I think Intro 809, which is before the Council, is  11:43:58

             very tough.  I think it's what is needed as a deterent,        11:44:02

             rather than having the standard practice of we'll pay our      11:44:10

             fine and we'll keep on violating the law.                      11:44:14

                        There should be no grandfathering of the illegal    11:44:18

             signs.  If you are going to do this, you should take a look    11:44:24

             at a moratorium.                                               11:44:26

                        I personally think that the illumnation             11:44:28

             regulations are not as strong as they should be.               11:44:32

                        To make my final point, when the regulations were   11:44:38

             passed mandating the signage in Times Square, people were 

             going nuts.  No self-respecting corporation would ever think   11:44:46

             of having a flashing sign on top their building.   And         11:45:00

             government was right to pass this regulation, and insist that  11:45:00

             this is how it's done.                                         11:45:06

                        The proliferation of signs outside of Times Square  11:45:06

             is too much and too big, and it's time again for Government    11:45:14

             to step up to the plate.                                       11:45:18

                        We are an advertising town.  We should celebrate    11:45:20

             advertising.  We created Madison Avenue, and we have a lot to  11:45:24

             be proud of.  Thank you so much.                               11:45:38
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                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you very much.     11:45:38

             Barbara Lenetsky? 

                        MS. BARBARA LENETSKY:  Hello, I am Barbara 

             Lenetsky.  I'm a member of the Board of the Fine Arts          11:45:46

             Federation.                                                    11:45:50

                        We have followed this issue for a few years, and    11:45:50

             are privileged to be well informed by the City Planning        11:45:54

             Office, and to communicate with many of our Legislators.       11:45:58

                        We support Intro 809 and urge the Council to        11:46:04

             strengthen it, not weaken it.                                  11:46:12

                        I am proud of our legislative panel here in the     11:46:14

             way that they have prepared to hear this, and to keep their    11:46:32

             emotions, you know, or perhaps their opinions somewhere else   11:46:38

             and really address a very useful dialogue.                     11:46:42

                        Our organization is interested in aesthetics, and   11:46:46

             our public environment.  I realize that's a weak card, but we  11:46:52

             do support this very much because it needs someone to enforce  11:47:00

             the regulations.

                        This may allow pedestrians, voters, and consumers   11:47:14

             to walk and not be assaulted by those lights.  We call it      11:47:14

             visual pollution.  It sounds a little too rough, but to live   11:47:22

             in an environment that is artifically full of photographs of   11:47:26

             very strange images, is not too healthy.  And that's about     11:47:36

             it.                                                            11:47:36

                        And I would like to just encourage the language     11:47:38
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             used by  Borough President Fields.  It's our visual landscape  11:47:42

             that is being considered here, and I think you're doing a      11:47:48

             great job, and I think the other voices will balance this      11:47:50

             out.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you very much,     11:47:56

             Ms. Lenetsky. 

                        MS. VANESSA GRUEN:  Good afternoon, my name is      11:48:00

             Vanessa Gruen, and I am the Director of Special Protection of  11:48:04

             the Municipal Arts Society.  I'm appearing here on behalf of   11:48:08

             Kent Barwick who cannot be here today.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Yes, we heard he had     11:48:16

             an accident.

                        MS. GRUEN:  Unfortunately he couldn't be here, so   11:48:20

             I am here to represent him.

                        The Municipal Arts Society is happy to see that     11:48:24

             the Department of City Planning has voted to change the        11:48:26

             Zoning Resolution for outdoor advertising, and that the        11:48:30

             Administration has proposed an amendment of the                11:48:34

             Administrative Code.

                        Intro 809 establishes a new Local Law in New York   11:48:40

             City, giving the New York City Department of Buildings new     11:48:42

             enforcement powers.  We fully support and commend Intro 809's  11:48:44

             initiative to strengthen enforcement against sign violators.   11:48:52

                        Whereas, before you have to involve the             11:49:02

             overburdened criminal courts where zoning issues are the       11:49:04
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             lowest priority, this new zoning will have only the Buildings  11:49:08

             Department to authorize the remvoal of illuminating signs at   11:49:12

             the Environmental Control Board, where significant fines can   11:49:24

             be imposed.                                                    11:49:26

                        The City Planning Commission's text will treat all  11:49:28

             the sign issues uniformally.  We are examining what            11:49:32

             appropriate regulations can be taken in the different          11:49:36

             manufacturing districts, because it may vary.  We will share   11:49:36

             with the City Council our findings when we have reached a      11:49:40

             conclusion.

                        The new regulations will do much to remove the      11:49:44

             illegal billboards and signs that have been replaced           11:49:48

             virtually everywhere, but will do little that affect the       11:49:52

             legal billboards.                                              11:49:56

                        Since knowledge of the pending new regulations      11:50:02

             became public a year ago, outdoor advertisers and investors    11:50:04

             have engaged themselves in a signing frenzy.  So, many of the 

             current billboard will become non-conforming billboards        11:50:20

             because of the new regulations.  

                        However, the City Planning proposes to Grandfather  11:50:26

             all of these non-conforming billboards.  This would in effect  11:50:28

             place the step of legalizing some of the most outrageous 

             advertising signs in New York neighborhoods.  So outdoor       11:50:52

             advertising will in fact remain in place.                      11:50:52

                        In light of this, we ask the City Council to        11:50:56
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             reconsider grandfathering signs that are currently illegal,    11:51:04

             but that will not comply with the new regulations.             11:51:04

                        We urge the City Council to follow the suggestions  11:51:08

             of the MAS legal representatives, who have urged a 10 year     11:51:10

             grace period.  Then extend it up to 20 years in cases of       11:51:16

             hardship.                                                      11:51:20

                        We are pleased to note that the City Planning       11:51:28

             Commission will not grandfather--

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Ms. Gruen, I have to     11:51:50

             ask you to sum up now.                                         11:51:50

                        MS. GRUEN:  We propose that the City Council apply  11:51:52

             the same standards to non-complying signs as imposed to        11:51:56

             advertising signs.                                             11:52:02

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you very much.     11:52:04

             We have been joined now by Council Member Phil Reed of 

             Manhattan.  

                        Our next panel, Arthur Goldstein, Howard Weiss      11:52:08

             and Robert Brill.  Also, Marvin Mitzner, Howard Hornstein and  11:52:12

             Peter Geis.  Council Member Eisland? 

                        COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.   11:52:24

             I would like to say that my stepson is a member of the firm    11:52:26

             of Davidoff & Malito.  Since I have no affiliation with the 

             firm of Davidoff & Malito, and I am disclosing my stepson's 

             relation with the firm in order to avoid any questions of 

             impropriety.
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                        My relationship with my stepson will have no 

             influence of consideration on the vote of this matter.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY: Thank you.  Gentlemen,    11:53:14

             you have three-minutes.                                        11:53:16

                        MR. ARTHUR GOLDSTEIN:  I am Arthur Goldstein, a     11:53:18

             member in the law firm of Davidoff & Malito, and we are        11:53:28

             Counsel to the New York Outdoor Group.  With me today to my    11:53:28

             right, is Howard Weiss, and all the way to my left is Mark     11:53:34

             Gehrpghty.

                        We are here today representing the New York 

             Outdoor Group, which operates 80% of the outdoor advertising   11:53:42

             companies in the City of New York, in addition, three major    11:53:46

             companies, Outdoor, Infinity and Vista Media as well as        11:53:48

             smaller regional local firms.                                  11:53:52

                        We are joined here today with some of those 

             companies, including the company that is responsible for       11:53:56

             erecting the signs, and the Union Local, whose members         11:53:58

             actually build and maintain them.                              11:54:02

                        With that introduction, I would like to turn it to  11:54:02

             Howard Weiss.                                                  11:54:06

                        MR. HOWARD WEISS:  Good morning, Mr. Chairman,      11:54:08

             Madam Chairperson and Council Members.  You have heard         11:54:10

             already and we will hear from representatives of the outdoor   11:54:16

             advertising industry, you will hear from related business,     11:54:20

             labor and real property owners, and other interested persons,  11:54:24
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             all who have an interest to a varying degree, of the present   11:54:30

             package of the zoning text change in its current form. 

                        For the last four years, the New York Outdoor       11:54:40

             Group has been hoping, that there be something done that       11:54:42

             would bring New York's regulation of outdoor advertising into  11:54:46

             the 21st Century.                                              11:54:50

                        Two years ago, we testified before this Committee   11:54:52

             and warned that until the City acted to resolve the zoning     11:54:56

             regulations and provide enforcement, that there  would be a    11:55:04

             proliferation of signs in areas where regulations were         11:55:04

             warranted.

                        That why the New York Outdoor Group (Inaudible)     11:55:08

             didn't sign new sign permits until the City could act to       11:55:14

             improve its regulations.

                        It's unfortunate the City didn't heed our call in   11:55:28

             1979 when the City amended the zoning regulation status as to  11:55:30

             advertising signs then upon the existing arterials without     11:55:36

             regard as to whether they had permits, or were business signs  11:55:40

             or advertising signs. 

                        As speakers have explained, and others will         11:56:06

             explain, however, the amount of money made in New York City    11:56:08

             by outdoor companies in the last four years totals some $500   11:56:14

             million.

                        Moving on, you will hear some of our objections,    11:56:40

             and then you're going to hear Mr. Gehrpghty address what are   11:56:40
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             the critical aspects of our testimony, regarding how the 

             outdoor companies feel about the illegal signs.  Mark will     11:56:54

             explain it, and it's not as simple as one first thinks.        11:56:56

                        But, very briefly, in terms of our objections to    11:57:00

             the current proposal, regarding the manufacturing district     11:57:04

             and the zoning resolution, City Planning proposes to limit     11:57:08

             the size of signs to 500 square feet from 750 square feet in   11:57:10

             all manufacturing districts.                                   11:57:16

                        As a result of economic reality and standard        11:57:16

             practice, it should be 1,000 square feet in mixed-use          11:57:22

             districts and 1200 square feet in manufacturing districts.     11:57:26

                        Then there is the flexible fabric law in 

             manufacturing districts, which does not conform to the new 

             restrictions when the advertising companies change.

                        These signs should be--

                        COUNCIL MEMBER MCCAFFREY:  Could you sum up your    11:58:04

             remarks?

                        MR. WEISS:  I am, Mr. Chairman. I note              11:58:06

             parenthetically, and I will conclude with this Mr. Chairman,   11:58:10

             that in supporting the City Planning proposal, however, the    11:58:16

             proposed zoning text amendments are not the vehicles for       11:58:24

             correcting the failure of past Administration's enforcement,

             and they ignore the importance of the outdoor advertising      11:58:34

             industry.                                                      11:58:36

                        And, all that we will accomplish after this         11:58:54
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             initiative, is years of litigation with very few arterial 

             signs being removed.                                           11:59:10

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Threatening litigation   11:59:14

             does not bother me.                                            11:59:14

                        MR. WEISS: It's not a threat, Mr. Chairman.         11:59:18

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Promises, threats, it's  11:59:24

             all the same.  Frankly, I hear that time and time again, so    11:59:26

             it does not impress me.  Next speaker.                         11:59:36

                        MR. MARK GEHRPGHTY:  Mr. Chairman, I would like to  11:59:38

             take a little time to talk about highway signs.                11:59:48

                        New York City was in fact the second government to  11:59:52

             adopt a prohibition against several signs, or highway signs    12:00:00

             in the United States.  Vermont was the first, and in 1940,     12:00:02

             New York City adopted a limitation on highway signs.  It was   12:00:08

             done exactly in the Moses Administration.                      12:00:14

                        At that time, I believe there were approximately 

             50 arterial signs on the highway. 

                        Now, there is a very vague definition of what       12:00:48

             constitutes an accessory business sign, and what constitutes   12:00:48

             an advertising sign.  Because you have to remember, that an    12:00:54

             advertising sign, that is something that displays.  An         12:00:56

             off-site advertisement can be an accessory business sign so    12:01:00

             long as business that is represented by that advertisement is  12:01:10

             conducted on the premises.  And there is no defining what      12:01:14

             constitutes that business.                                     12:01:18
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                        Consequently, from 1969 to 1978, another 40         12:01:24

             structures went up, and the Buildings Department was supposed  12:01:40

             to investigate this.

                        In 1996, Mr. Golden had some very significant       12:01:46

             problems with the zoning text.  So, the Planning Commission    12:01:54

             came in, to define what constituted a business sign in order 

             to resolve this.  (Inaudible).

                        In the meantime, when that happened, all sorts of   12:02:36

             entrepenurs came to New York City, and I am not here to        12:02:38

             either criticize or defend them in any sense, because they     12:02:44

             were doing it because of the economy, and they were doing it   12:02:48

             because they were still doing a very, very slow investigation  12:02:52

             on what constituted a business sign, and what constituted an   12:02:54

             "800-easment sign".

                          And that's how we got here today.  And I think    12:03:12

             that the positions taken by the companies and taken by this    12:03:16

             City in 1998, which is that they relied on a course of         12:03:22

             conduct which is supported by something that historically      12:03:28

             shows that the City of New York did not really object to the   12:03:34

             consent of a small business presence.                          12:03:38

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  Let me ask 

             you--wait, we'll take Mr. Brill first, then I'll come back to 

             you.

                        MR. ROBERT BRILL:  Thank you, Mr.  Chairman.  I     12:03:54

             have testified at the Subcommittee before.  I submitted to     12:03:58
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             you written testimony together with exhibits, and I will just  12:04:02

             summarize it to you.                                           12:04:04

                        You heard only a little bit about it from your      12:04:08

             colleague, Mr. Dear, about the First Amendment.  In essence    12:04:12

             what we are doing is taking open speech, and the First         12:04:20

             Amendment allows, however the New York State Appeals Court 

             granted a motion, an appeal, and it's called the (Inaudible)  

             the "Arterial Appeal".

                        I know there are presently six Judges who are for   12:04:52

             political reasons going to vote for it, and--

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Let me just ask you one  12:05:04

             thing.  How do you know the six Justices are going to rule     12:05:08

             this way?  Have you been talking to them?                      12:05:16

                        MR. BRILL: Actually as it benefits the United       12:05:18

             States--

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Could we at least let    12:05:34

             them vote?                                                     12:05:38

                        MR. BRILL:  They have not really provided me with   12:05:50

             a detailed analysis to take up the issue.  They will give a    12:05:54

             preliminary pro conjunction, and the signs will be taken up,   12:05:58

             but maybe also there will be money damages that come out of    12:06:02

             the treasury of the City.                                      12:06:06

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Mr. Brill, as we said    12:06:08

             the argument falls on deaf ears.  Go back to your statement.   12:06:14

                        MR. BRILL:  Thank you.  I think the First           12:06:16
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             Amendment is not the issue.  I think the question is a         12:06:20

             balancing one.  The question is, are these regulations the     12:06:22

             ones that harmonize the concerns of the Community Board        12:06:28

             members?  Is the First Amendment an issue?  I think not.       12:06:36

                        Almost all other major cities like the State of     12:06:54

             New York have some type of amoritization program. It is        12:06:56

             designed again for balance.                                    12:07:04

                        I think that's going to be a different type of      12:07:10

             problem, and it's one which can be avoided, and I think        12:07:14

             that's something you should be doing.  It's not a trivial 

             thing.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  We have      12:07:46

             heard that same type of argument in the past on adult          12:07:54

             entertainment.  We will allow the courts to render their       12:08:16

             decision, but we will not respond to this.

                        Mark, let me ask you a question in terms of the     12:08:28

             arterial highways.  Could an essential use be defined as       15:11:40

             accessory advertising?                                         12:08:52

                        MR. GEHRPGHTY:  Well, when you ask me that          12:08:54

             question as lawyer, you're asking me if you have a sign        12:08:56

             that's an advertisement, and there is absolutely no presence   12:09:16

             there, is that an illegal sign.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  We had case like that    12:09:28

             before in other areas that are gray in tone, but cases for     12:09:36

             example that are products that have no relationship            12:09:38
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             whatsoever.                                                    12:09:40

                        So how should we treat those uses?  And what about  12:09:42

             the companies that have come and placed those advertising 

             structures there, and are now selling advertising of that      12:09:52

             type of product?                                               12:09:56

                        MR. GEHRPGHTY:  I think the answer to that type of  12:10:02

             question is this, and that what happened here basically up to  12:10:04

             1960, 1970, 1973, (Inaudible) depended on where the sign is 

             located. 

                        What realistically happened Mr. Chairman, because   12:10:36

             of the course of conduct, the practice if you will by          12:10:40

             legitimizing this, the City took the view these signs are      12:10:50

             okay because we can always fix that problem.                   12:10:54

                        So in my view, because I have looked at a lot of    12:11:00

             things too, I think these signs can easily be corrected to be  12:11:08

             supported as an accessory building sign as much as that term   12:11:14

             is defined .

                        The problems then come when this one comes along    12:11:24

             and says you need a thousand square feet for you to get your   12:11:28

             structure up.  To get your structure down, it costs          

             $2 million.  That is the problem that is created by this       12:11:46

             zoning resolution.                                             12:11:50

                        Infiniti and Eller came into this market because    12:12:00

             they saw what could be used as advertising signs with very     12:12:02

             little maintenance.  And that's what happened.                 12:12:08
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                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  But, in the "Kensio"     12:12:12

             case, and I don't want to embarass the company, but what is    12:12:16

             going on here for instance has no relationship to "Kensio"     12:12:24

             why then does that company do that other than to flaunt it?    12:12:26

                        The advertising at that location is not being used  12:12:40

             that way.  And it is clearly not in any way, shape or form,    12:12:40

             no matter who views it, being brought in that you end up with  12:12:46

             a connection like this.

                        MR. GEHRPGHTY:  Having been taught by a gentlemen   12:12:56

             named "Stu Eissel", I'll try to answer the question. I think   12:13:00

             the answer is who is going to see that signs will be given     12:13:04

             legal non-conforming status.  I think that's the answer.       12:13:14

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  As a canard, not         12:13:32

             something that was determined to be legitimate?                12:13:34

                        MR. GEHRPGHTY:  I think this was all determined by  12:13:42

             the Buildings Department.  That's the way I see the history.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  What happened since      12:14:00

             January of 1999?  The Buildings Department  did go out and     12:14:04

             issue violations, and clearly said what the policy is.  They   12:14:06

             put people on notice, and they have gone to court for a        12:14:10

             structure that has gone up that violates that period of time.  12:14:14

                        Are you saying then, that the Buildings Department  12:14:16

             established the principal that you could not have that type    12:14:20

             of usage?                                                      12:14:26

                        MR. GEHRPGHTY: Let's look at the nature of the      12:14:30
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             history, because it's important.  We came before you in        12:14:32

             January, I believe of 1999.  I remember the day very well.     12:14:36

             Subsequent to that time obviously, there will be a segment of  12:14:42

             time however, and it was not December of 1999, that the        12:14:58

             Buildings Department got around to issuing fines.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  But they issued          12:15:02

             violations before.                                             12:15:04

                        MR. GEHRPGHTY:  Yes, that is true, but they issued  12:15:04

             violations in most cases that--                                12:15:06

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  The only thing is,       12:15:12

             those who have built the signs subsequent to January, 1999,    12:15:12

             December, 1999, they are going to have to justify their signs  12:15:20

             as accessory business signs.                                   12:15:32

                        I think that they were relying on the same          12:15:32

             definitions and same pattern, but clearly, the warnings that   12:15:36

             you gave in 1999, are a demarcation point in terms of how you  12:15:40

             look at those who built signs after that, how they have done   12:15:46

             and how they should be treated.                                12:15:48

                        MR. BRILL:  You do have testimony before you of     12:15:54

             companies that did make acquisitions before that, and as Mark  12:15:58

             has described it, you sometimes get the definition of          12:16:04

             different times.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Let me ask, in legal     12:16:16

             principle, does a municipality have the legal right to         12:16:22

             correct its errors?                                            12:16:22
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                        MR. GEHPRGHTY: I'll answer that.  It's certainly    12:16:24

             yes, and no for this reason:  If it's a single case, let's     12:16:34

             take the case of the  building that is 12 floors too many.     12:16:40

             If the City does the same thing 80 times and forms a pattern,  12:16:44

             I don't think the answer is no.                                12:16:54

                        However, if there were in fact violations of two 

             ventures that belong to representative of an outdoor group of  12:17:04

             the Outdoor Association, and subsequent court actions          12:17:12

             rendered fines, would that not be presumed not establishing a  12:17:18

             pattern?

                        MR. BRILL:  Not necessarily.  It depends on a       12:17:38

             particular entity.  It depends when they were in violation. 

             If they were in violation in 1994--                            12:17:38

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  In 1994? I'm talking     12:18:22

             about the principle.

                        MR. BRILL:  The principle would have been           12:18:24

             established by the court.                                      12:18:24

                        MR. GEHRPGHTY:  The answer to that Mr. Chairman,    12:19:10

             is that there really are no definitive court decisions in New  12:19:14

             York City which really defines what constitutes a business     12:19:18

             sign. 

                        There is nothing in which a court determination     12:19:24

             also gives us a precedent, and that certainly was the case in 

             1998.  

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  I'm talking about the    12:19:44
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             issue that enforcement was taking place.  I'm  going to the    12:19:48

             argument that was raised before that it was not.               12:19:54

                        MR. GEHRPGHTY:  The reality here, that prior to     12:19:56

             1999, 1998, there were very few billboard advertisers.  A      12:20:16

             history of it just wasn't there.  You are the ones that 

             triggered this. 

                        MR. BRILL:  I think of the Governmental Gestapo     12:20:52

             when it comes to violations.   It may not be the issue.        12:21:08

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  And it may be the        12:21:12

             issue.                                                         12:21:14

                        MR. BRILL:  That's that.                            12:21:16

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  So we have   12:21:16

             may be and--                                                   12:21:20

                        MR. BRILL:  That's why you find harmony.            12:21:24

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  I'll reserve my answer 

             to that for later.

                        MR GEHRPGHTY:  The one thing I point out, is if     12:21:26

             you do what's proposed as implemented, what you're going to    12:21:46

             see happen is two thirds of the highway billboards in New      12:21:52

             York City, and that is the ones that are new, that are well    12:21:56

             constructed, that are the most attractive--I know most people  12:21:58

             don't think any are attractive two-thirds are going to go in   12:22:06

             New York City.                                                 12:22:12

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you, gentlemen. 

             Let me call up some other speakers.  Rosemarie Daraio? 
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                        MS ROSEMARIE DARAIO:  Good afternoon Chairman       12:22:42

             McCaffrey and members of the Committee.  Name is Rosemarie     12:24:42

             Daraio, President of COMET, a community organization that      12:24:52

             covers sections of Woodside and Queens.                        12:24:54

                        I'm here to testify in favor of the legislation     12:24:58

             that will curtail the proliferation of billboards in our       12:25:02

             community.                                                     12:25:06

                        Over the past several years billboards, both legal  12:25:06

             and illegal, having been invading our community. The           12:25:10

             billboards are oversized and do not belong in a residential    12:25:14

             neighborhood.  The oversized billboards create a quality of    12:25:18

             life issue, when condo residents have to put covers over 

             their windows to keep the light out.

                        Current legislation states that advertising signs   12:25:28

             are not to go in commercial and manufacturing districts        12:25:30

             within 200 feet of a highway or arterial parks.                12:25:34

                        However, several billboards have been erected on    12:25:40

             the service road of the L.I.E.  Another case exists that's     12:25:44

             eastbound on the Grand Central Parkway.

                        These billboards have also been erected under the   12:26:04

             current zoning, thus creating a need for legislation. 

                        I would also like to add, that we particularly      12:26:14

             support this legislation with regard to M1 Zones, which are    12:26:18

             high performance manufacturing districts and which             12:26:22

             immediately abutt residential neighborhoods.  As a matter of   12:26:24
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             fact, many homes are within M1 Zones, and we feel both zones   12:26:28

             should be protected.                                           12:26:36

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  Barry        12:26:38

             Nisenson? 

                        MR. BARRY NISENSON:  My name is Barry Nisenson.     12:26:40

             I am a member of COMET.  I am also the Block Captain on 59th   12:26:44

             Drive, and I am here to support this legislation.              12:26:50

                        As we heard this legislation is long overdue.       12:26:56

             This is an industry that is crying for legislation.  They      12:26:56

             have not been able to regulate, and they have just been        12:27:04

             flaunting the law in our face.                                 12:27:08

                        The advertisers are not responsible building        12:27:10

             owners, and they let them build whatever they want as long as  12:27:18

             they want for money.  They advertise things that are not in 

             the business. 

                        They have to be controlled, and the impression      12:27:22

             they give you, is that they are all good guys, we did nothing  12:27:30

             wrong, but Grandfather our signs.  None of those signs shoud   12:27:32

             be Grandfathered.  They should be taken down. 

                        And, as soon as you started talking about           12:27:46

             tightening the legislationst and the rules, they went out and  12:27:52

             built all these signs hoping they would be grandfathered.      12:27:54

                        I mean in a lot of case there are people who do     12:28:10

             good, and if only 10% of this industry is bad, to me it's      12:28:14

             unbelievable.  It's a lot more, and I think these controls     12:28:22
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             have to be established.  Thank you.                            12:28:24

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  Joan Dolan?

                        MS. JOAN DOLAN:  My name is Joan Dolan and I'm in   12:28:28

             favor of this legislation to stop the over abundance of        12:28:40

             billboards in Queens. We are innundated with them.  Thank      12:28:40

             you. 

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  Cathryn 

             Keeshan?

                        MS. CATHRYN KEESHAN:  My  name is Cathryn Keeshan.  12:28:48

             I am Co-President of the United Civic Association in Lower     12:28:50

             Woodside, Queens.  I live in Mr. Conley's District Planning    12:28:54

             Board and in Chairman McCaffrey's City Council District.       12:28:58

                        I venemously oppose the billboards in my            12:29:02

             neighborhood not only because they are unsightly, but they     12:29:16

             also cause an illumination projection on tree-lined streets,   12:29:22

             and they have destroyed our quality of life.                   12:29:30

                        People in my area are calling me and telling me     12:29:34

             that their husband and children are constantly late for work   12:29:38

             and school because their husbands and children cannot sleep    12:29:42

             at night because of the light.  We cannot tolerate this.       12:29:50

                        I would also like to say, that in the               12:29:52

             presentations this morning which I heard, I would like to      12:29:54

             venomously object to us being compared to the Madison Avenue   12:29:58

             industry. No, I do not live on Madison Avenue, and I do        12:30:04

             believe that people who live on Madison Avenue would not       12:30:10
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             tolerate the situation that we are subjected to.               12:30:16

                        Please do not make small homeowners sell their      12:30:20

             property and move out of the City of New York and cause a      12:30:24

             drop in revenue.  We need people who are middle-class and who  12:30:28

             pay taxes in our City.  We should not be driving them away.    12:30:34

                        I wonder how many of those people who came here     12:30:40

             today to argue in favor of the billboards live in New York     12:30:46

             City, live on streets that are illuminated by large signs not  12:30:54

             regulated. Please take that under consideration.               12:31:00

                        We support Intro 809 enthusiatically.  Thank you.   12:31:02

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you very much.     12:31:06

             Bob Holden?                                                    12:31:08

                        MR. BOB HOLDEN:  Good afternoon.  My name is Bob    12:31:10

             Holden.  I am President of the Juniper Park Civic Association  12:31:14

             I am Vice-Chair of Community Board 5 in Queens, which          12:31:16

             encompasses Middle Village, Ridgewood, Elmhurst and Glendale.  

                        I would like to make a comment to the City Council  12:31:24

             for Intro 809.                                                 12:31:26

                        The residents you heard today, the lawyers and the  12:31:28

             advertisers saying that they have a great investment in these  12:31:32

             signs, and that is being put in jeopardy. What about the       12:31:36

             residents who have a much greater investment in the city and   12:31:44

             who actually live in the city? 

                        Our views are being blocked.  If you stand in       12:31:52

             Maspeth on 69th Street, that view is now being blocked.   If   12:31:56
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             you drive on the Long Island Expressway to the Midtown Tunnel  12:32:00

             area, the skyline is blocked.                                  12:32:04

                        It's obtrusive.  It's disgraceful.  These signs     12:32:06

             are also dangerous.                                            12:32:12

                        We talk about the cell phones, now that more        12:32:14

             cities and more towns are banning the use of cell phones in    12:32:16

             cars.  What about looking to view this, or read these signs,   12:32:22

             you have to take your eyes off the road and that has to be     12:32:26

             addressed as a dangerous precedent.                            12:32:32

                        Again, anybody driving into the Midtown Tunnel, or  12:32:36

             away, you are looking at signs.  You're looking at contents.   12:32:40

             As they compete, they are getting higher.  They are taking on  12:32:48

             different shapes and getting larger and competing with one     12:32:50

             another to get our attention.                                  12:32:54

                        What about the contents?  We just fought a battle   12:32:56

             on Elliot Avenue, where our friends at Fox Five put up a       12:33:02

             billboard next to a church and school.  That message was       12:33:14

             wrong. That's again the community, that's an attack on the     12:33:18

             community.                                                     12:33:22

                        Luckily they moved it, but it took them a few       12:33:24

             weeks.  What about that?                                       12:33:26

                        These advertisers are not being responsible.  They  12:33:28

             are not paying attention to the community.  We heard again     12:33:34

             today they would try, but they don't.                          12:33:36

                         Let's talk about also the maintenance.  We heard   12:33:42
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             something about the maintenance of these large signs, the      12:33:46

             things that hold up these billboards along the arterial        12:33:48

             highways.  Take a ride down the BQE on Humbolt Street and see  12:33:52

             what's holding these signs up.  They are only a few years 

             old.  They are not painting them.  They also contribute to     12:34:04

             urban blight.                                                  12:34:06

                        Nobody is going to invest in that community.        12:34:10

             Nobody is going to invest in Community "A" if the community    12:34:12

             has signs. 

                         This bill is vital for the future of our city.     12:34:16

             This Intro is vital to our communities, and please don't       12:34:20

             Grandfather these signs in.

                        Again, I want to thank the Committee for the        12:34:28

             wonderful job they're doing.  Thank you.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you. Next 

             speaker. 

                        MR. RICHARD GUNDLACH:  My name is Richard           12:34:36

             Gundlach.  I'm a member of Community Board 2 in Queens, and a  12:34:52

             member of the COMET civic group.  I favor this bill, and I     12:34:56

             very much implore you to push it through.  Unfortunately, I    12:35:06

             don't think it goes far enough.                                12:35:10

                        There is little that I can add to what Bob Holden   12:35:12

             has just said, except that I live in that area too, and the    12:35:20

             neighbors called (Inaudible).                                  12:35:26

                        I'm also concered about including the M1-1 areas    12:35:30
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             which the Department of City Planning has set up as barriers   12:35:34

             to provide some kind of respite for the residential to the     12:35:38

             manufacturing.  I don't see that really included.              12:35:40

                        I see something in the mixed-use district.  If you  12:35:44

             happen to live in a mixed-use district or a manufacturing      12:35:48

             area, then there is some consideration.                        12:35:52

                        But I don't see a whole lot of meat in M1-1'S.      12:35:56

             I'm right across from it, and it's throughout Queens.  It's    12:36:02

             not just me.  What do they do if they put these signs up?      12:36:06

                        So with that said, I'm very much in favor of        12:36:10

             moving forward with that type of legislation, and I thank the  12:36:14

             Committee for the opportunity to testify.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  I thank the panel very   12:36:22

             much.  We are now in recesss for five minutes.                 12:36:22

             (The Subcommittee Stands In Recess).

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Okay, we are back in     12:36:30

             session.  Our next panel is Howard Hornstein, Fred Ohrenstein  12:36:30

             and Peter Geis. 

                        There are two separate arguments, or issues that    12:52:04

             are being raised by representatives at the table.  First, let  12:52:26

             me go to Senator Ohrenstien.  If you would make your           12:52:30

             presentation.                                                  12:52:34

                        MR. FRED OHRENSTEIN:  Mr. Chairman, Mr. Gottesman   12:52:38

             will make the opening statement.                               12:52:46

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Fine.  Mr. Gottesman?
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                        MR. JERRY GOTTESMAN:  My name is Jerry Gottesman.   12:52:48

             I am the Principal of Edison Properties.  Edison owns          12:52:54

             approximately 2 million square feet of fourteen industrial     12:52:56

             buildings in Manhattan in M-Zones.                             12:53:00

                        We have invested $80 million in improvements in     12:53:04

             these buildings, and our corporate strategy is to find         12:53:10

             industrial buildings that are in disrepair and rehabilitate    12:53:14

             them, so that they are once again economically viable, and     12:53:18

             there are probably fifteen other companies that make a         12:53:22

             business of doing this with old industrial buildings.          12:53:30

                        Most of these buildings are more than 80 years      12:53:34

             old, and because there is an absence in tenancy, old           12:53:40

             buildings like these are likely to have leaky roofs, new 

             windows, etc.

                        The ability to generate income immediately by       12:53:46

             erecting signs on these buildings, not on poles is good for    12:53:50

             our investment.

                        The Legislation before you would so restrict signs  12:54:00

             on these types of properties, that their values would be       12:54:02

             meaningless to have an investment equation.                    12:54:04

                        Our ability to earn sign revenue in need of repair  12:54:10

             is vital to our (Inaudible) and we hope that M zones are not   12:54:16

             being shrunk and that the City is trying to encourage uses in  12:54:28

             manufacturing districts.                                       12:54:34

                        We refine our proposal that on buildings larger     12:54:34

                                                                        99

             than 50,000 square feet, not little buildings where the        12:54:40

             accessory sign is used, but on buildings larger than 50,000    12:54:46

             square feet with significant taxpayers, that these buildings   12:54:54

             are in Use Group 16, 17 and 18, then signs should be           12:55:00

             permitted and then advertising signs should be permitted       12:55:06

             whether or not those buildings are in M Districts or they      12:55:10

             face arterial highways.                                        12:55:12

                        In other words they are suggesting that the issue   12:55:14

             of the dodging of accessory signs do not apply to legitimate   12:55:18

             large buildings in M Zones, and that these buildings be        12:55:24

             permitted to have advertising signs.                           12:55:30

                        We believe that the City Council should support     12:55:34

             this amendment to the text amendment that the City Planning    12:55:38

             Commission has proposed, and we are having a study done by     12:55:42

             "Landower Associates" one of the largest real estate           12:55:48

             consulting firms in the city, which we will submit to you      12:55:56

             within the week, which will show how few buildings bordering   12:56:00

             arterial highways there will be capable of having advertising  12:56:04

             signs on them.                                                 12:56:12

                        And, we believe that buildings in this category     12:56:16

             should be a different category in the text of the zoning.      12:56:20

             Thank you.                                                     12:56:26

                        I just want to hold up a picture here.  I know you  12:56:26

             can't see it, but there's a 200,000 square foot empty for two  12:56:32

             years industrial building that is crying for someone to buy    12:56:36
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             it.  It borders the Brooklyn Queens Expressway.                12:56:40

                        And, I'm suggesting to you, that people who tread   12:56:58

             into these dangerous waters should be permitted to have        12:57:06

             advertising signs.                                             12:57:12

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  Douglas      12:57:16

             Sarni? 

                        MR. DOUGLAS SARNI:  Good afternoon.  My name is 

             Dougla Sarni, Vice-President of Edison Propeties LLC.  I 

             would like to elaborate on the testimony of Jerry Gottesman. 

                        As you have just heard, Edison Properties has 

             acquired fourteen large industrial buildings in Manhattan. We  12:57:32

             have invested over $80 million to rehabilitate these           12:57:32

             properties for our Manhattan mini-storage operations.  These 

             properties were in significant disrepair when purchased, and 

             now provide a valuable service to both residential and         12:57:44

             commercial users.                                              12:57:46

                        Throughout the city, our ability to  acquire and    12:57:48

             upgrade these properties is directly related to our ability    12:57:50

             to advertise on the walls of these buildings. 

                        Each and every one of our signs is permitted.       12:57:56

             Under the proposed legislation, none of the signs on our       12:57:58

             buildings would have to be removed.  All of them would have    12:58:00

             to be classifed as legal non-conforming signs under the        12:58:06

             definition of either accessory or advertising.  Signs on our   12:58:12

             buildings adjacent to arterial highways will be classified as  12:58:12
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             accessory business.                                            12:58:16

                        The benefit to the city would be only to control 

             the message on the face of the sign and not to eliminate the   12:58:22

             sign.  However, as Mr. Gottesman explained, the loss of        12:58:24

             revenue to the property owner would significantly impact his   12:58:28

             ability to invest and rehabilitate these buildings.            12:58:30

                        It is unclear to me why the City would want to      12:58:34

             pursue a policy of discouraging investment in large            12:58:38

             industrial buildings for the sole purpose of regulating the    12:58:38

             message on the face of a sign. 

                        The definition of accessory as it relates to        12:58:46

             manufacturing buildings in Use Group 16, 17 and 18 is          12:58:48

             unclear.  These are properties consisting of industrial        12:58:52

             tenants or storage uses. 

                        The very nature of the operations would lend        12:58:58

             themselves to question whether or not signs on these 

             buildings were accessory regardless of their location to an 

             arterial highway.  Owners of these buildings should not be     12:59:08

             subject to such uncertain determinations.  The inventory of 

             these types of buildings is limited and permitting signage on 

             these properties should be allowed if it encourages 

             investment in restoration.

                        I have given photographs to the Chairman, which     12:59:22

             illustrate how limited the number of wall signs on large       12:59:24

             industrial buildings are.  Those photographs were taken at     12:59:30
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             prime sign locations.  The two entrances at the Lincoln        12:59:32

             Tunnel, Dyer Avenue and 40th Street and the L.I.E. outside of  12:59:38

             the Lincoln Tunnel.  

                        If you focus only on wall signs on large            12:59:48

             industrial buildings you see how limited the number of signs 

             would be.  Not only would there not be a proliferation of 

             signs, but they would also be easy to regulate.  This same 

             scenario would exist in all locations where the city believes 

             a proliferation of signs has impacted the quality of life in 

             a community.

                        In closing, the proposed zoning amendment does not  13:00:06

             address the unique economic needs of large industrial          13:00:10

             property owners.  They are not the cause of the proliferation  13:00:14

             of outdoor advertising, and should not suffer from the city's 

             desire to correct a related, but quite different land use      13:00:20

             issue. Thank you.                                              13:00:22

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  Next         13:00:24

             speaker.

                        MR. HOWARD HORNSTEIN: Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman  13:00:32

             and Council Member Freed, I am Howard Hornstein, and I am      13:00:38

             with the firm of Fischbein & Badillo.  I appear today with     13:00:48

             Peter Geis, and Marvin Mitzer who was here earlier, but had 

             to leave because his wife took ill.

                        Essentially we are here today representing our 

             client, Wall Sign Advertising Association.  Wall Sign 
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             predates the automobile, and if you look at the archive of     13:01:08

             pictures in here, Wall Sign has been in existence for almost   13:01:12

             as long as the landmark status of many buildings in New York   13:01:16

             City.                                                          13:01:20

                        The issue of advertising itself, is one that is an  13:01:22

             effort that the municipality supports; like advertising on     13:01:34

             kiosks, the advertising with the MTA, advertising on subways.  13:01:34

             Yet, certain types of advertising--                            13:01:40

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Payphones?               13:01:44

                        MR. HORNSTEIN: Payphones, yes.  There are certain   13:01:48

             types of advertising, and what we are saying to you is, that   13:01:52

             Wall Signs are in a special category of signs.  Especially     13:01:54

             the traditional painted wall sign, and its next step the flex  13:01:58

             sign.

                        And we believe that these signs should be treated   13:02:02

             in a way that keeps this industry alive, and doesn't throw     13:02:06

             out the baby with the water.                                   13:02:10

                        And with the outdoor advertising signs, we believe  13:02:12

             that we are entitled to the same treatment on a                13:02:16

             non-conforming use as an outdoor advertising sign. The amount  13:02:18

             of money that could erect a sign should not be a reason for    13:02:26

             non-conformancy.

                        If a sign is legal, and has been during the time    13:02:32

             of regulation, it should be treated as a non-conforming use.   13:02:36

             And if you do it on a cost basis, it is invulnerable through   13:02:42
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             the legislation, and I'm not threatening litgation, Mr.        13:02:48

             Chairman.  I'm listening.                                      13:02:54

                        On a second point, the regulation about the size    13:02:56

             of signs at manufacturing districts need to be looked at.      13:02:58

             The limitations placed on signs directly will  put out of      13:03:08

             business Wall Sign Advertising.                                13:03:10

                        There is a difference between a mixed-use and       13:03:12

             manufacturing use and manufacturing zone, and the sign         13:03:16

             regulations as to size and dimensions have to be looked at in  13:03:22

             that context, and I implore the Council to look at these two   13:03:26

             points. 

                        I thank you for your thoroughness, and I            13:03:36

             appreciate the time.                                           13:03:42

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Let me just ask two      13:03:42

             questions.  First, Howard, if we were to hear your             13:03:44

             testimony-- let me just ask whether or not you believe the     13:03:52

             concept of increase of size would be some meaningful           13:03:58

             assistance, or benefit?                                        13:04:02

                        MR. HORNSTEIN:  I think that I am not an expert on  13:04:04

             wall top advertising, but size is very important, but height   13:04:10

             and size is very important when you have something up on the   13:04:16

             wall, and the testimony that you heard from the gentlemen on   13:04:20

             this panel I think is well taken.                              13:04:22

                        I think size is important, and I think usage of     13:04:24

             the district is important.  If it's a wholly manufacuring      13:04:28
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             district, there should be no size limitation as opposed to a   13:04:32

             no risk.                                                       13:04:38

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  We are awaiting word     13:04:40

             from the Fire Department as to the area of the flex signs.     13:04:42

             On the split between the painted signs and the flex signs, is  13:04:48

             there anything that you see as a delineation between those     13:05:02

             two categories in your analysis, Howard?                       13:05:08

                        MR. HORNSTEIN:  In my opinion, I think that as      13:05:14

             long as the flex signs do not affect the painted signs, that   13:05:16

             this should be treated the same way.  I think the safety       13:05:22

             issue is a legitimate one.                                     13:05:30

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Let me ask you, do you   13:05:34

             have a sense Doug, as to the number of jobs in those           13:05:36

             buildings that you describe in these categories?  How many     13:05:48

             individuals are employed on those sites?  Is there any         13:05:52

             ballpark estimate that you can give us in that regard?         13:05:56

                        MR. SARNI:  Mr. Chairman, I can only respond to     13:06:02

             you with our buildings, and not to the the large indusrtry.    13:06:06

             We don't have a lot of employees in those buildings.  These    13:06:10

             are storage buildings.  We have a lot of customers.  We have   13:06:16

             over 20,000 customers.                                         13:06:20

                        But, the number of employees I would assume in our  13:06:22

             building, including employees are in the hundreds.  If I took  13:06:26

             you on a tour and showed you these buildings prior to our      13:06:36

             acquisition, they are totally different buildings.             13:06:46
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                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  I know.  We have an      13:06:48

             appreciation of that.                                          13:06:48

                        MR. GOTTESMAN:  Mr. McCaffrey, our buildings are    13:06:54

             not employee dense.  The general category is that you cannot   13:06:54

             find tenants for these old industrial buildings, and the sign  13:07:04

             revenue are from speculators who approach these buildings      13:07:10

             with some comfort. Perhaps they can make places for jobs.      13:07:18

                        We also made the decision if we were going to put   13:07:32

             up a sign, that we close a certain number of windows.  Some    08:56:10

             other industrial buildings, and even the city just cover       13:07:40

             windows with signs.                                            13:07:44

                        One Police Plaza, which absolutely to us is         13:07:46

             mindbogling.   Now, I don't know if that's safe or not safe.   13:07:48

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  I don't think the        13:08:06

             Administration wanted to hear that.  But certainly there are   13:08:10

             some legitimate issues there on safety.  Council Member        13:08:12

             Freed? 

                        COUNCIL MEMBER KATHRYN FREED:  Thank you, Mr.       13:08:18

             Chaire.  It's interesting, a lot of the things that are        13:08:20

             coming up and the discussions on this panel shows why this is  13:08:26

             not one of those black and white issues.                       13:08:30

                        I think everyone knows that my current district     13:08:34

             includes SoHo, NoHo and Tribeca, which is one of the           13:08:40

             mix-use districts, which sort of point to the fact in those    13:08:42

             districts where living is recognized.                          13:08:44
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                        In fact, they are discreet districts, and these     13:08:48

             are areas that probably shouldn't be handled like the true     13:08:52

             trigger areas, and I think that's one area we agree on.        13:08:56

                        Even though certainly we have been innundated with  13:09:04

             a lot of these signs, and I hope we get 809 passed, because    13:09:08

             some of the signs need to be taken down.  You can have a       13:09:14

             company that is large, which has flashing and illuminating 

             lights and they make like a million dollars a month, and it 

             doesn't have a permit at all.

                        But the point is, there are a number of areas       13:09:36

             where I think we do have to make, and you bring up a good      13:09:38

             point to bring the sort of mixed-uses that had been            13:09:42

             residential now for some 20 or 30 years, and some of the       13:09:46

             problems with the real manufacturing areas, why you just       13:09:52

             don't have a lot of the same considerations.                   13:09:56

                        For instance, one of the things that I am a little  13:09:56

             concerned about on the proposed legislation, the question of   13:10:00

             how illumination is going to be dealt with.  Then              13:10:06

             illumination becomes a real problem, because people can't      13:10:14

             sleep at night.                                                13:10:22

                        I honestly have to say that the sooner we can get   13:10:34

             some legislation passed and that will give us some respite,    13:10:38

             the better.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  You recognize that we    13:10:44

             have some limitations on the scope issues?                     13:10:46
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                        COUNCIL MEMBER FREED:  I understand.  In fact, I    13:10:48

             did testify before City Planning on a number of those things,  13:10:50

             and one of the things I got from them, it was the possibility  13:10:54

             of making additional amendments after this because of the      13:10:56

             question of scope.                                             13:11:00

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Gentlemen, I thank you   13:11:00

             very much. Mr. Sarni, I look forward to that analysis that     13:11:02

             you're speaking about, and we look forward to having           13:11:08

             additional conversations on this issue.                        13:11:10

                        Let me just call up a panel in support.  Jon        13:11:14

             Benquit, are you still here?  Mike McSweeney, you're in the    13:11:18

             back?  Brad Usher is representing Senator Duane. Dorothy       13:11:24

             Morehead, Community Board 2?  Dan Minor, Long Island City      13:11:36

             Business?  I would just like to acknowledge the presence of    13:11:40

             Council Members Quinn and Freed.                               13:13:26

                        Since I see my Congressman's representative, I'll 

             call him up now.  Michael  McSweeney?

                        MR. MICHAEL McSWEENEY:  Chairman McCaffrey,         13:13:38

             Council Members Freed and Quinn, my name is Michael            13:13:40

             McSweeney, and I'm here representing Congressman Joseph        13:13:46

             Crowley, who could not attend today's hearing.  So I would     13:13:48

             like to read a statement on his behalf.

                        I am here today to thank the City Council for       13:13:54

             taking steps to fight the proliferation of large billboards    13:13:58

             throughout the State of New York, and especially in New York   13:14:02
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             City by the proposal of Intro 809.                             13:14:06

                        This is a problem that impacts on the quality of    13:14:10

             life in the communities of Long Island City, Hunters Point, 

             Sunyside, Maspeth and Woodside in the Borough of Queens.

                        This also impacts along the corridor of the Queens  13:14:20

             Midtown Tunnel.  This corridor is assaulted by all the 

             colorful and provactive billboards that have altered the       13:14:36

             landscape of western Queens.                                   13:14:40

                        These billboards are so close to the highway, the   13:14:54

             drivers cannot avoid diverting their attention from the road   13:14:54

             to the signs.  They add unwanted shadows on to residential     13:14:58

             streets blocking sunlight.                                     13:15:02

                        These signs are there to attract new businesses 

             and residents from Long Island to the City.  However, the 

             quality of life of our residents must not be affected by 

             those profitters who have no concerns for our communities.

                        As the law stands now, signs cannot be placed       13:15:26

             within 200 square feet of an arterial highway.  The zoning     13:15:28

             text amendment proposed by the City Council, will impose       13:15:38

             fines of $25,000 on violators, as well as giving the city the  13:15:40

             power to remove signs that are in violation.                   13:15:46

                        This amendment will help protect the quality of     13:15:50

             life of these communities by fighting illegal signs.           13:15:52

                        The legislation does not restrict from legally      13:15:56

             going to assault a neighborhood with the large, dangerous and  13:16:02
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             unwanted displays.  People in western Queens are sick and      13:16:06

             tired of everytime they use to look out their building there   13:16:08

             use to be a breathtaking view of the Manhattan Skyline, and    13:16:18

             now see a large, monsterous sign that blocks the view.         13:16:18

                        Clearly this proposal will help to protect the      13:16:32

             quality of life of the residents by reducing the impacts of    13:16:34

             the signs that align our highways and block our views.         13:16:36

                        And I therefore, urge the Council to adopt this     13:16:48

             proposal.                                                      13:16:52

                        COUNCIL MEMBER MCCAFFREY:  Thank you very much,     13:16:52

             Mike.  Brad Usher?

                        MR. BRAD USHER:  My name is Brad Usher.  I'm here   13:16:58

             to testify for State Senator Tom Duane, who represents the 

             27th Senate District in Manhattan, who unfortunately could 

             not be here today.

                        I am here today to testify in favor of the          13:17:10

             proposed law, which would be a signficant step toward 

             addressing the serious degradation of the beauty of New York 

             City caused by illegal or inappropriate billboards and other 

             advertising signs.  While I approve of this legislation, I 

             will also suggest ways of improving the legislation to insure 

             that it accomplishes its goals.   

                        Unfortunately, the proliferation of illegal         13:17:36

             advertising signs has increased dramatically in recent years.  

             Illegal signs are also being placed in particularly obtrusive 
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             locations where they have the most impact for their 

             advertisers at the expense of the surrounding community, such 

             as in low-rise historic districts, near parks or highways and 

             on residential buildings.

                        No doubt one reason for the proliferation of        13:17:58

             illegal signs is that advertising company's and the building   13:18:02

             owners that rent them space have learned how easy it is to     13:18:04

             evade the law.  SoHo and NoHo, parts of Tribeca and long 

             section of Houston Street have been particularly overrun by 

             these intrusive illegal billboards. 

                        I know from the many complaints that my office has  13:18:16

             addressed, or tried to address, that the current regulations,  13:18:18

             penalty scales and enforcement procedures are completely 

             ineffective in dealing with the problem of illegal signage.  

             Because current law does not make sign enforcement a 

             priority, the Department of Buildings has not been able to 

             secure removal of many illegal signs in my district and 

             throughout the city. 

                         The proposed law offers three important ways of    13:18:40

             overcoming this problem:  By allowing for civil penalties for 

             illegal signs; by regulating sign companies and by allowing 

             signs to be removed under nuisance abatement procedures.

                        I am hopeful that these regulation changes, if      13:18:52

             accompanied by vigorous enforcement action by the Department 

             of Buildings, will greatly improve the ability of the city to 

                                                                       112

             eliminate illegal signs, and to punish those who insist on 

             violating the law.

                        I also support the revisions in the regulations of  13:19:04

             signs that would restrict signs in manufacturing districts, 

             near the waterfront and near parks and highways.  I do have a 

             couple of concerns regarding these proposals, however.

                        First, by allowing existing signs to be 

             grandfathered and therefore, not subject to the new rules, 

             new regulations will do nothing to deal with the recent 

             proliferation of signs in these areas.  This is particularly   13:19:28

             troubling because of the long delay in developing these new    13:19:28

             regulations, the need for which I brought to the attention of 

             the City Planning Commission over two years ago, and which 

             had been promised as imminent for over a year.

                        While Grandfathering is limited to signs on 

             structures, the lack of a definition of a structure in the 

             new regulations makes this limitation basically meaningless.  

             Given this situation, it would be unfortunate to allow signs 

             illegal under the new regulations to be Grandfathered.

                        I am also concerned about the fact that this        13:19:56

             proposal does not spell out the illumination standards for     13:19:58

             signage, and leaves the development of this standard to the 

             discretion of the Commissioner of Buildings.  Particularly 

             given the current disarray within the Department of 

             Buildings, I am concerned that this will further delay the 
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             implementation of the new regulations as well as to create 

             opportunities for unforeseen loopholes to develop.

                        Despite these concerns, I'm extremely pleased to    13:20:06

             add my support for this critical legislation.  Thank you for   22:56:52

             long awaited efforts on this matter and the opportunity to     13:20:14

             testify.  Thank you very much.                                 13:20:16

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  Next 

             speaker. 

                        MS. DOROTHY MOREHEAD:  Dorothy Morehead.  One of    13:20:20

             the problems that you face when you have been listening to     13:20:24

             testimony for about three hours, is that a lot of the points   13:20:30

             that you planned to cover is that, and covered very well. So,  13:20:34

             what I would like to address is a couple of issues.            13:20:36

                        First of all, I like to see all of the steel        13:20:42

             workers here; you're the people who built this city, and we    13:20:44

             are in your debt, and thanks.                                  13:20:48

                        I would like to say that the problems with the      13:20:50

             signs, is that once they are built, there are no more jobs.    13:20:52

             The buildings lie fallow.  There are no houses.  Once in a     13:20:56

             while there's a warehouse that's used, but what I have seen    13:21:02

             in the last few years when the signage has become an issue,    13:21:04

             is that more and more buildings are going vacant, and that     13:21:08

             really is a shame.  And we are seeing that in more and more    13:21:14

             places.                                                        13:21:30

                        So in the long term interest of the city, I think   13:21:30
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             there have to be regulations.  It's obvious that the industry  13:21:34

             is not regulating itself.  They are maximizing their profits.  13:21:40

                        I understnd that in some situations that a          13:21:44

             billboard can bring in more than $2 million a year.  A         13:21:48

             billboard that is near the Queens Midtown Tunnel is bringing   13:21:54

             in over $2 million a year.  That's fine for the adevertising   13:21:58

             agency, but it really has no social redeeming value for the    13:22:04

             city.                                                          13:22:08

                        With regards to the Grandfathering issue, is that 

             with Grandfathering, the ignorance of the law is not an        13:22:26

             excuse.                                                        13:22:30

                        As we heard earlier, a company that built a         13:22:30

             building too tall had to take down 12 stories because it was   13:22:36

             illegal.  That had to be a much more onerous proposition than  13:22:46

             taking a billboard down.  If they can put it up in two days,   13:22:50

             they can take it down in two days.                             13:22:58

                        So, support the legislation and hope it is          13:23:00

             successful.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  Next 

             speaker.

                        MS. CHRISTABEL GOUGH:  Good afternoon.  I am        13:23:08

             Christabel Gough, speaking for the Society for the 

             Architecture of the City, which is an all volunteer historic 

             preservation advocacy groupd based in Greenwich Village. 

                        Two years ago when the New York Times reported      13:23:22
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             that there had been the largest increase in outdoor            13:23:26

             advertising in 14 years, many of us were up in arms against 

             this blight of new billboards and flex signs.  We brought out 

             the most popular issue ever of our publication which was an 

             attack on outdoor advertising on historic buildings.  It 

             illustrated flex signs featuring people as tall as apartment 

             houses, and we called it "The Attack of the 50-foot Woman" 

             after a well known horror film.

                        Since then, the quantity of new giant signs in 

             Lower Manhattan has probably doubled, and the situation along 

             major arterial roads in Brooklyn and Queens is even worse.     13:24:08

                        We strongly support the City Planning Commission's  13:24:10

             initiative to limit outdoor advertising and M Zones.  It is a  13:24:12

             good first step, although we hope additional, stronger         13:24:18

             restrictions will be possible in the future.  We welcome any 

             limitation of size, but the sign areas permitted are still 

             very, very generous.

                        It is important to limit the Grandfathering of 

             existing signs, many of which popped up as soon as this 

             zoning resolutiom amendment was proposed.  The normal purpose 

             of grandfathering is to prevent hardship when regulations 

             change.

                        Hanging a flex sign, or painting a wall sign, does 

             not involve an investment that would take many long years to 

             recover, and even the erection of a billboard cannot be 
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             compared to the investment an owner might have in an actual 

             building or an established business with a non-conforming 

             use.  We would like to see a realistic sunset provision if 

             existing advertising signs are grandfathered.

                        And given this industry's readiness to erect signs 

             in locations where they are not legal, we are relying on the 

             City Council to enact tougher penalities to discourage 

             violations.  

                        New York has been a beautiful and sophisticated 

             city, as fine as any, and it is a shame to see it hidden 

             behind gigantic, ugly signs that recall the clutter of a 

             mid-western highway in the 1950's before Ladybird Johnson 

             took the industry to task. 

                        We urge the City Council to regulate this nuisance 

             and give us back the real landscape of our beautiful city.  

             Thank you.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:   Thank you very much,    13:25:52

             Christabel.  Next speaker.                                     13:25:54

                        MS. MELISSA BALDOCK:  Good afternoon.  My name is 

             Melissa Baldock.  I am here Representing landmark West.        13:25:58

             Landmark West is a non-profit community organization           13:26:02

             committed to the preservation of thearchitectural heritage of  13:26:04

             the Upper Westside.                                            13:26:08

                        Landmarkmark enthusiastically supports the propoal  13:26:08

             before the Land Use Committee to regulate the outdoor          13:26:12
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             advertising industry and the enforcement of the signage        13:26:16

             rules. 

                        We are also pleased that the City Planning          13:26:20

             Commision endorses the proposal to give the Department of      13:26:24

             Buildings the power it needs to enforce the zoning resolution  13:26:28

             and the signage regulations. 

                        On Landmark West we have found all too often that   13:26:34

             it was very difficult to have signs that were in violation 

             removed.  With the proposed changes, the Department of         13:26:44

             Buildings will finally have the power to remove illegal signs  13:26:46

             at the offending company's expense and will bring them before  13:26:54

             the Environmental Control Board, rather than before an         13:26:54

             already overwhelmed criminal court system.                     13:26:58

                        Recently Landmark West has been appalled with the   13:27:02

             proliferation of these giant, oversized billboards.  It seems  13:27:06

             that in certain manufacturing areas like SoHo, NoHo,  no       13:27:10

             matter where one looks, one is bombarded by these oversized    13:27:14

             signs. 

                        Landmark West is addressing this issue to you at    13:27:24

             this time, before every inch of our space in New York is sold  13:27:24

             to advertisers.

                        With that said, Landmark West urges the City        13:27:30

             Council to eliminate from the amendment the proposal to        13:27:32

             grandfather all existing non-conforming signs.  It would be    13:27:36

             an outrage.                                                    13:27:40

                                                                       118

                        It is frightening that many sign manufacturers      13:27:44

             and building owners are rushing to put up large signs.         13:27:46

                        COUNCIL MEMBER CHRISTINE QUINN: We are not doing    13:27:52

             that.  That's not the idea of grandfathering all signs that    13:27:52

             are not  non-conforming.                                       13:28:00

                        MS. BALDOCK:  Well, it would be non-conforming.     13:28:04

             Those that are under the law are legal.  We ask the Land Use   13:28:06

             Committee to enact a grace period during which all existing    13:28:10

             non-conforming sign must be removed.

                        While Landmark West fully supports the lighting     13:28:28

             issue in manufacturing districts, we urge the Land Use         13:28:30

             Committee of the City Council to consider having (Inaudible)   13:28:34

             the elimination of all signs.  What good is a smaller sign if  13:28:40

             the sign's lighting is offensive?                              13:28:42

                        Finally, we ask the Land Use Committee of the City  13:28:52

             Council to limit the size of accessory building signs within   13:28:56

             view of an arterial highway or public parks.  Limit the size   13:28:58

             of signs by the waterfront and limit flashing signs from       13:29:04

             these areas altogether.  Thank you.                            13:29:08

                        COUNCIL MEMBER QUINN:  Thank you.  We are going to  13:29:12

             be calling up the next panel, Al Anderson, Steve Dodd, Paul    13:29:14

             Collins, William Sherman and Richard Quaresima.                13:29:20

                        If it's okay, I'll Chair the meeting until Council  13:29:34

             Member McCaffrey returns.  He got pulled out of this meeting   13:30:24

             to cast his vote at another.  He wanted to be here to hear     13:30:36
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             the entire testimony from the industry.                        13:30:36

                        MR. PAUL COLLINS:  Thank you, Councilman            13:30:40

             McCaffrey, and I appreciate the time you have given us to      13:37:40

             speak.                                                         13:37:44

                        You heard a lot of testimony today, and I don't     13:37:44

             think anyone has has added into the labor viewpoint and the    13:37:50

             amount of jobs it could possibly effect.  Wrong, right or      13:37:54

             indifferent, it's jobs.                                        13:38:00

                        My name is Paul Collins of Sheet Metal Local 137.   13:38:02

             We recently invested $2 million in our site in Long Island     13:38:08

             City with a training center.  I am here to oppose the plan     13:38:14

             from the Planning Boards.                                      13:38:20

                        The industry provides good paying jobs, jobs that   13:38:22

             our members are able to receive benefits, pensions,            13:38:24

             scholarships and able to provide for their families.           13:38:34

                        I agree that the Planning Boards should take        13:38:38

             measures to improve the quality of life in New York City,      13:38:40

             much like our union does.  The point I hope to make is that    13:38:46

             the planning must be inclusive, it must include the            13:38:50

             viewpoints from the city's technical people in labor.          13:38:54

                        I heard many ridiculous comments here from both     13:38:58

             sides, but what I fear is our jobs.                            13:39:04

                        Today I asked the members to participate.  It is    13:39:06

             their future that I am concerned about.  They are the ones     13:39:12

             that started families and are here to seek the American        13:39:14
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             dream.  Some are from others countries, and have a chance to   13:39:18

             see democracy here in action.   Some of them are third 

             generation people from the sign industry, and some of them,    13:39:38

             most importantly, are like myself, people who left the         13:39:38

             welfare rolls to the payrolls.                                 13:39:42

                        The sign industry has always had its share of       13:39:46

             controversy, but all in all, it always treated itself well. .  13:39:52

                        New York City has gained from the sign industry as  13:39:58

             we have from the city.  There have been bad times, but there 

             have been good times as well. 

                        My understanding is that the proposal by the        13:40:26

             Planning Boards I feel will go too far, and will have a        13:40:28

             damaging effect to our working families.                       13:40:30

                        I ask that before you adopt this proposal, that     13:40:38

             us, as part of the industry, us, the working people of the     13:40:40

             industry be allowed to come in and sit down with you and       13:40:46

             anyone who needs information in that area, and let us address  13:40:50

             this problem.                                                  13:40:54

                        I am not looking to abuse this system.  I love New  13:40:56

             York City, and I agree on both sides with people from the      13:41:00

             architectural viewpoint, as well as the sign industry.  I      13:41:04

             would like to thank you for your time, and I would like to     13:41:06

             introduce to you several other members.                        13:41:10

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Mr. Anderson?            13:41:12

                        MR. AL ANDERSON:  Ladies and gentlemen, thank you   13:41:20
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             for the opportunity to address you.  My name is Al Anderson    13:41:20

             and I have been in the sign business for 24 years. I am        13:41:26

             presently an instructor at Local 137.                          13:41:30

                        Local 137 has worked closely with the New York      13:41:42

             City Buildings Department to make our industry safe.           13:41:44

                        We teach approximately 150 students at this time.   13:41:48

             I consider each of these students as part of my extended       13:41:50

             family, and would like to see each one to proceed in the       13:41:58

             position that they have chosen.                                13:42:00

                        So at this time, I'm asking you for the             13:42:02

             opportunity that Local 137 again be included in any decision   13:42:04

             making involving the sign industry, to make any decision will  13:42:08

             benefit all parties involved.  Thank you.                      13:42:14

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you, sir. Next 

             speaker.

                        MR. WILLIAM SHERMAN:  Chairman McCaffrey and        13:42:18

             distinguished members of the Committee, my name is William     13:42:36

             Sherman, and I'm a member of Local 137.

                        First, I would like to tell you a little about 

             Local 137 and the opportunities it provides.  Our annuity 

             fund is worth  $21 million.  Our insurance, health and         13:42:50

             welfare funds pays $3 million to physicians for members and    13:42:50

             their families.                                                13:42:58

                        Local 137 has taken great pride over the years in   13:42:58

             establishing working foundations in New York City.  We pay a   13:43:02
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             considerable amount of taxes in keeping the Local 137          13:43:12

             headquarters here in New York City, along with our training    13:43:12

             facility and fund offices.                                     13:43:16

                        We understand the Council's decision on issues      13:43:18

             such as this can be difficult.  While you deliberate on those  13:43:22

             issues, keep in mind the fate of our workers and their         13:43:28

             families.

                        I implore you the Council, to consider the          13:43:32

             devestating effect this  proposed legislation would have on    13:43:34

             the worker who may face the possibility of unemployment.       13:43:36

             Thank you very much.                                           13:43:42

                        MR. STEVE DODD:  Good afternoon, Mr. McCaffrey and  13:43:42

             Council Members, my name is Steve Dodd.  I am also a member    13:43:50

             of Local 137.  I have been in the industry for 16 years.       13:43:58

                        What I would like to do is-- I know you people are  13:44:02

             very well educated, that's probably why you have the           13:44:10

             positions that you have.   What I would like to do is          13:44:16

             probably talk about some of the effects this legislation       13:44:18

             would have, and hope that you take that into consideration.    13:44:22

                        I heard some numbers today that $524 million, that  13:44:26

             some companies have invested in this.  Like Edison Properties  13:44:28

             was talking about, how they employ other trades that we are    13:44:34

             not representing today, but the number is tremendously bigger  13:44:42

             than you may have taken into consideration.                    13:44:48

                        Number wise, as far as members and dollars and      13:44:52
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             these people that I am talking about go, most of those people  13:44:54

             I beg to differ with, like the lady who said that most of the  13:44:58

             people don't live in New York City.  Most of us do.   They     13:45:06

             work their tails off to make sure that to live and work in     13:45:12

             the city and keep the money here.                              13:45:18

                        So we are saying really, is when we go to people,   13:45:20

             if we are going to build a house, we include professionals,    13:45:24

             whatever field we are in to build that house, and when you     13:45:28

             guys go decide this, we are talking about every decision       13:45:36

             that's made today adversely affects people five years from     13:45:40

             now.                                                           13:45:44

                        So what do you want to do?  You want to get         13:45:46

             professionals in that field involved too?  Because you may     13:45:48

             not be a professional in that particular field, and that's     13:45:52

             really what we are asking you to do.  Include us in those      13:45:54

             discussions.  Thank you very much.                             13:45:58

                        MR. RICHARD QUARESIMA: Good afternoon, Mr.          13:46:00

             Chairman and Council Members.  My name is Richard Quaresima.   13:46:04

             I am the Training Coordinator for SheetMetal Local 137.        13:46:10

                        I have been in the union for 21 years.  It is my    13:46:16

             job as Printing Coordinator to give the schedules to the       13:46:20

             members of our Local needed to perform the work in our         13:46:24

             industry.                                                      13:46:28

                        Local 137 as I said, has about 150 apprentices in   13:46:28

             our program currently.  Our apprentices go through a five      13:46:32
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             year training program.  As a New York State registered         13:46:36

             apprentice program, our apprentices work very closely with     13:46:42

             the New York City Department of Buildings.                     13:46:46

                        As mentioned, we have a Capitol training program    13:46:50

             which is approved by the New York City Department of           13:46:52

             Buildings.  Our apprentices obtain a New York City Crane       13:46:56

             Operators License, and we also obtain New York City Class 1    13:47:00

             and Class 2 Welding Licenses.                                  13:47:10

                        These are all part of what our training gives our   13:47:14

             members, and we give the training so that our members can      13:47:16

             become self-sufficent, to stand on their own.                  13:47:18

                        Most of the people that come in off the streets     13:47:22

             have no education in what we do, and through their five years  13:47:28

             and their journeyman course of work, learn how to build signs  13:47:32

             and install signs.  And through that, they become              13:47:40

             self-sufficient members of the community and taxpayers.        13:47:44

                        We are here as I said to make sure that we get a    13:47:46

             fair shake.  The decision that you have to make is not an      13:47:52

             easy one.  And all we are looking to do is ask you to please   13:47:56

             consider us in the process.                                    13:48:00

                        If done unwisely, you're putting a lot of family    13:48:04

             members here back on the streets and in Public Assistance.     13:48:12

             We don't want that, and I'm sure you don't want that.          13:48:16

                        And the one thing that was said by one of the       13:48:18

             speakers, that signs go up once, and there is no more work.    13:48:22
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             Contrary to what she believes, once a sign goes up, that face  13:48:30

             may be changed every two weeks, every month.  When a sign      13:48:34

             comes down, it comes down once and then there is no more       13:48:38

             work.                                                          13:48:42

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you. Let me just   13:48:44

             ask, Mr. Collins, in your dealings with the billboard          13:48:46

             industry would you describe them as being smart and savory?    13:48:48

                        MR. COLLINS: Certainly.                             13:49:02

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  So why don't you think   13:49:02

             they would find alternative sites to put up billboard          13:49:04

             structures?

                        MR. COLLINS: I certainly hope that they will do     13:49:12

             that in the future.  We at Local 137 don't obtain the          13:49:16

             permits.  We don't know what's going on, how that comes        13:49:20

             about.  Now we got a mess here on our hands and believe me, I  13:49:24

             am not in 100% defending either side here.                     13:49:28

                        We will become the victimes, because I never see a  13:49:38

             contractor laying himself off, just the workers.               13:49:40

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Are the members          13:49:46

             involved in this activity?                                     13:49:50

                        MR. COLLINS:  The members that you see here, are    13:49:50

             involved in the outdoor advertising.                           13:49:52

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  But basically,the Local  13:49:58

             does just signage?                                             13:50:04

                        MR. COLLINS: Yes.                                   13:50:04
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                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  We certainly, as we      13:50:06

             have had conversations in the past and with relative Chris     13:50:06

             Collins, our General Counsel, we'd be happy to sit down with   13:50:12

             you in the ensuing weeks, and we would be happy to have your   13:50:20

             opinion.

                        MR. COLLINS:  And I will make myself at anytime     13:50:26

             available to the sign industry, and give you my most           13:50:28

             definitive opinion which would bee in the interest of          13:50:34

             resolving this.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  I'm going    13:50:38

             to ask everybody to leave the table except for Mr. Collins,    13:50:40

             and I'll call up Clint Martin, Steve Saunder, Peter Cruz       13:50:52

             Michael Dipopo and Michael Romaine.  Please come on up.        13:50:56

                        ME. MICHAEL ROMAINE:  My name is Michael Romaine.   13:51:28

             I'm a member of the Local Union 137. I would just like to say  13:51:30

             that I hope a decision hasn't already been made.               13:51:36

                        I have been working in the sign business for        13:51:40

             approximately 11 years now.   I have been in Local Union 137   13:51:40

             for a little over a year.  Since I have been with the Union,   13:51:44

             I have seen a totally different aspect of the industry. I      13:51:48

             have learned how to work safely and correctly.                 13:51:52

                        A decision that can be made here today may affect   13:52:04

             the rest of my life.  I have a family home.  I have a baby on  13:52:06

             the way, and I'm not ready to look for another career.         13:52:12

                        And if these signs are taken down-- and we do the   13:52:16
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             maintenance and do the safety work when needed--if they are    13:52:18

             taken down and removed, it will put a lot of people out of     13:52:22

             work in the middle of their lives.  It's not easy to find a    13:52:32

             new career.

                        I just hope that we are in mind when the decision   13:52:38

             is made, and let us be involved.                               13:52:42

                        MR. CLINT MARTIN:  Good afternoon.  My name is 

             Clint Martin.  Local 137 the and the sign industry has         13:52:46

             changed my life.  When I came out of the Army, there was no    13:52:50

             were I could get a job.  I tried college, but the tuition was  13:52:56

             too much.                                                      13:53:06

                        However, when I was able to join Local 137, it 

             allowed me to go to school for free.   I like my job.  Most    13:53:12

             trades, you got to pay for this trade.  Here, you get it for   13:53:14

             free and you also get an experience and a good pension and     13:53:18

             everything.                                                    04:27:14

                        If this industry closes, I probably got to go and   08:56:10

             find something else.  I will lose a lot of money,  and I       13:53:38

             really do need the money right now.                            13:53:38

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  Next 

             speaker. 

                        MR. PETER CRUZ:  Good afternoon.  My name is Peter  13:53:40

             Cruz.  I'm a three year apprentice.  I know many of the        13:53:48

             people here don't like the signs, but they are not only        13:53:52

             signs; they the lifeline of myself and union brothers and      13:53:56
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             sisters sitting here today. 

                        I have a wife and two daughters at home.  As you 

             know last month was Christmas.  I am my daugther's Santa 

             Claus.  This job pays for everything.  They are looking for    13:54:16

             me to come home.  I am their hero.  I'm the one that puts      13:54:20

             them to bed at night.                                          13:54:26

                        I am 32 years-old.  I too came off the welfare      13:54:30

             rolls and came into Local 137, and they accepted me and they   13:54:40

             gave me training which allowed me to get the job I have now.

                        As I sat here, I listened to the owners speak of 

             economic hardship.  This is my economic hardship.  I don't 

             own stock like they do.  This is the only portfolio I have.    13:55:10

             So I ask you to consider that.                                 13:55:12

                        MR. STEVEN SAUNDERS:  Good afternoon, Councilman    13:55:16

             McCaffrey, my name is Steven Saunders.  I am not here to       13:55:16

             represent a company, a firm or a landlord.  I am here to       13:55:22

             represent the husbands and fathers and the wives of the        13:55:26

             people that work in in city.                                   13:55:30

                        I am here to represent my wife Carey, and my        13:55:32

             children.  This job provides for the roof over our heads and 

             the clothes on our backs.

                        To some people, these signs are nuisances, and 

             possibly offensive.  To me, they are our life.  Without these  13:56:02

             signs we have nothing.                                         13:56:04

                        I am proud to say I have dedicated five and-a-half  13:56:06
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             years of my life to Local 137, and I hope to retire from this  13:56:10

             industry if it's possible.  What you choose to do here will    13:56:16

             affect my family and I for the rest of our lives.              13:56:18

                        Ladies and gentlemen, I'm scared.  I listened very  13:56:22

             closely to what has been proposed here.  I'm scared for my     13:56:26

             job, and I realize that this industry isn't perfect.  I        13:56:30

             realizee there are many flaws that have been going on for      13:56:36

             years.  But it exists, and for  thousands of families, their   13:56:40

             family's existence is affected by what you decide.             13:56:48

                        Not just billion dollar companies, million dollar   13:56:50

             companies, not just firms and stockholders of these            13:56:52

             buildings.  We are talking families.                           13:57:00

                        Please consider this decision carefully.  It's not  13:57:04

             just signs going up on the wall.  It's about people, and I     13:57:08

             thank you for your time.                                       13:57:12

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  Next 

             speaker. 

                        MR. MICHAEL DIPIPPO:  My name is Michael Dipippo,   13:57:28

             and I am a fourth generation Italian-American, and I am a 

             member of Local 137.

                        Our union is a mosaic of culture diversity,         13:57:40

             representing hundreds of different ethnic groups with one      13:57:46

             goal.  That goal is to provide their families a comfortable    13:57:48

             stable life, and a piece of the American dream.                13:57:54

                        New Yorkers should go to Times Square at 42nd 
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             Street where some of the fruits of our labor are displayed.    13:58:18

             Millions of tourists and dollars pour in through Times Square  13:58:20

             each year.                                                     13:58:24

                        I am dedicated to an apprenticeship that will earn  13:58:26

             me my ultimate reward in six years, and that is that of an     13:58:32

             Journeyman.  Six years is a long time to devote to something,  13:58:40

             but at the end it's worth it.   It is two years longer than a  13:58:44

             college dredge.                                                13:58:46

                        I am proud of my Local Union members. Our members   13:58:54

             are entitled to a fair chance, and our health package, and     13:58:56

             our annuity funds, which we hope to retire with at a later     13:59:02

             date.

                        My understanding of this matter is, that there are  13:59:08

             a group of people who feel billboards that were crafted and 

             erected by my hands are unsightly --(Inaudible)to a few men 

             in our great city.-

                        My family and I do reside in New York City, only    13:59:22

             two blocks away from a dear friend, Councilman Peter Vallone,  13:59:26

             and we feel that the adoption of this proposal as it is now, 

             is far more devastating than a billboard advertisment. 

                        We believe in democracy, and we demand free         13:59:48

             speech, and we believe that we should have an opportunity to 

             raise and support our families. 

                        Leon Henderson, an advertising Executive, summed 

             it up very nicely, and I quote, "Insofar as advertising is 
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             concerned, I repeat, that it must survive and as a thriving    14:00:16

             dynamic force.  Not only does it deserve to continue because   14:00:20

             of its contributions to our way of life, because it has a job  14:00:22

             to do now and in the future"?  Thank you very much.            14:00:26

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  Let me ask 

             your, Mr. Collins, what's the approximate salary?              14:00:46

                        MR. COLLINS:  I think it's $48 and change a hour.   14:00:46

             It includes pension, it includes an annuity which members are  14:00:52

             able to borrow from, it includes health care, a very top of    14:01:00

             the line health care, and other things that off the top of my  14:01:06

             head I can't think of.  But it does a pretty good job keeping  14:01:12

             us in the middle-class.                                        14:01:16

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Council Member Quinn?

                        COUNCIL MEMBER QUINN:  Two questions.  What         14:01:20

             percentage of the signs get put up by union, or non-union      14:01:22

             workers?                                                       14:01:34

                        MR. COLLINS:  I would like to say that through      14:01:34

             organizing, a very small percentage these days.  Possibly if   14:01:36

             you were to look back five to ten years ago, well, ten years   14:01:44

             ago, 30% did.                                                  14:01:48

                        Today, with our organizing drives and with our      14:01:48

             efforts to get people to be inclusive, and I think this        14:01:54

             brother here came from a non-union shop, (Indicating) so in    14:01:58

             answer to your question, I'm just going to guess 90, to 95%,   14:02:04

             a very high concentration, because one brother tells another   14:02:12
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             brother the benefits of belonging to an union.                 14:02:16

                        COUNCIL MEMBER QUINN:  And how much and how many,   14:02:20

             once you put a sign up, how much then work is there between    14:02:22

             putting that up and putting that down?                         14:02:30

                        MR. COLLINS:  Well, hopefully when we put them up,  14:02:34

             we hope we never take them down.  First of all, the steel      14:02:40

             does rust.  That's their maintenance.                          14:02:46

                        That maintenance is continuous.  I would say to     14:02:48

             change the stretch, I'm going to give a guess of about 100     14:02:52

             man hours per year per sign.  That's just for changing the     14:03:00

             stretch faces.  That's a real important thing.                 14:03:06

                        We are changing those strech faces with crews of    14:03:06

             four or five people.  So it's a lot faster than years ago.     14:03:14

                        And then there is the safety work.  There is        14:03:22

             maintenance of the billboard.  We don't want the base of that  14:03:24

             billboard to rust out.  So  we have a program that we enforce  14:03:32

             safety.  So we enforce saafety so that it's safe for our 

             members, and I think that shows.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER QUINN:  Fine.  Thank you.            14:03:44

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Our next group of        14:03:44

             panelists are Steven Sanders, Frank Greer and Larnell 

             Alleyne.  Mr. Collins, I'll ask you to remain at the table 

             with this panel also.

                        MR. FRANK GREER:  My name is Frank Greer.  I'm the  14:04:20

             Organizer from Local 137.  Mr. Chairman, distinguished         14:04:32
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             members of the Council, I am not here to oppose the amendment  14:04:38

             set forth by Intro 809.                                        14:04:44

                        I am here however, to beg this Council to           14:04:46

             considerer the testimony of the previous speakers, the 

             innocent hard working people who depend on the existence of 

             these signs.

                        The working people I speak of may not be            14:04:58

             multi-million businesses, but each and  every one of these     14:05:02

             people depend on these existing signs for their families.      14:05:06

                        Please consider that the people most affected by    14:05:10

             the outcome of this decision will be the families of these     14:05:12

             men and women who play by the rules, who receive the proper    14:05:16

             training and who do all of this for only a paycheck a week.    14:05:18

                        These are working people from all  walks of life,   14:05:30

             who are not concerned with the bottom-line, but with bombing   14:05:32

             out.                                                           14:05:36

                        Please realize that a great many of the working     14:05:40

             people before you, could become wards of the State in the      14:05:46

             form of Public Assistantace based on the final outcome of      14:05:46

             this vote.  Also, the workers I speak of, live in the City of 

             New York, and in areas where these signs exist. 

                        With that, that I thank you for the opportunity to  14:06:00

             speak, but I also ask you to please consider all these issues  14:06:04

             at hand.                                                       14:06:06

                        MR. LARNELL ALLEYNE:  Hi, my name is Larnell 
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             Alleyne.  I want to say to all of you who may be concerned,  

             that I am sitting here really nervous because of the 

             sincerity of what I'm about to say is real.                    14:06:08

                        I'm scared because I heard a lot of how my job can  14:06:32

             be taken away, and I'm trying to deal with that.   But I sit   14:06:36

             here before you this afternoon, at City Hall, a place that I   14:06:44

             never come to, but I see the importance of coming here today   14:06:52

             and hopefully understand.                                      14:06:58

                        First, I want you to know that  I'm a proud member  14:07:00

             of Local Union 137, and in turn, my wife and son are proud     14:07:04

             that I am a member, but what I need you to understand and      14:07:10

             possibly identify with, is what a great feeling it is to be    14:07:20

             able to provide for the needs of my family.                    14:07:22

                        I come from a host of many meaningless jobs.  I     14:07:26

             mean, I'm not proud of that, but I'm honest with you, and I    14:07:32

             landed here, and this is where I'm at and I'm grateful to be   14:07:40

             here.  And I'm just looking to reap the benefits that Paul     14:07:42

             Collins talked about, retirement in 20 years, whatever date    14:07:50

             that should come.                                              14:07:52

                        I can't even speak, man.  This is real important    14:07:54

             to me, that I continue to do what I'm doing, because it's      14:08:00

             providing for my wife and providing for my son.

                        I'm just doing an honest week's work, for an        14:08:14

             honest week's pay.  Thanks. 

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you for coming.    14:08:24
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             Next speaker.

                        MS. ROSE ANN COLLINS:  Good afternoon.  My name is  14:08:28

             Rose Ann Collins, and I too, am a member of Local Union 137    14:08:30

             for the past 17 years.  I am proud to be a member, as          14:08:34

             everyone else in this room, and they really expressed          14:08:38

             themselves well.

                        It's very important when you live in New York City 

             and see these signs--and I mean there are signs that offend 

             all of us, but that's what we are going to let you decide, 

             but not to just to cut off our livelihoods.                    14:09:00

                        It's very important for us, all of us, to have you  14:09:02

             put up a plan that will help everybody involved, and not a 

             plan that'll just end it for everybody.   That's all I have    14:09:12

             to say.  Thank you.                                            14:09:14

                        MR. STEVEN DAVIS:  My name Steven Davis,, and I     14:09:16

             work for a sign company which has been putting up signs for    14:09:20

             80 years.                                                      14:09:26

                        I love my job.  It's taken me off the streets, and  14:09:26

             given me respect.  It's made me a taxpaying citizen of the     14:09:32

             city. 

                        I speak for most of the members of the Union. I     14:09:40

             have no family to support.  The only family I have to support  14:09:48

             is Local Union 137, but this billboard eradification will      14:09:54

             affect a lot of things with the members of Local 137.  That's  14:10:00

             pretty much all I have to say.                                 14:10:08
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                        MR. PABLO VELEZ:  Good afternoon.  My name is       14:10:12

             Pablo Velez, and I'm a four year apprentice.  I have been      14:10:16

             working very, very hard.                                       14:10:24

                        I gave up a lot of stuff, I use to box, I use to    14:10:24

             do a lot of athletic things just to keep myself busy, and      14:10:30

             when I stepped into Local 137, I found a new home.  I found a  14:10:34

             place to grow, become mature and give my family everything     14:10:44

             they deserve.                                                  14:10:50

                        I have three kids and they love it when I come      14:10:50

             home from work with something every day, like a lot candy,     14:10:54

             they love that.                                                14:10:58

                        By you making a wrong decision on knocking down     14:11:00

             the billboard industry, now that's going to affect me and a    14:11:06

             lot of my fellow union brothers, and it's, really going to     14:11:10

             hurt us dramatically, and my kids won't get that little bag    14:11:18

             of candy everyday.                                             14:11:24

                        Again, I'm 26 years-old, and I have two more years  14:11:26

             when I become a Journeyman, and I'm really looking forward to  14:11:34

             that. 

                        With with your help, I'll be able to help my        14:11:40

             familY and other families as well.  And, like I said before,   14:11:48

             this is a tough situation we are dealing with, but I'm pretty  14:11:50

             sure we could work something out, and we could make the        14:11:54

             right things happen here.  It's very tough, I understand       14:12:00

             that, but I'm pretty  sure we can make it happen.  Thank you.  14:12:06
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                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Let me just say to the   14:12:12

             members of the union, I come from a household of organized     14:12:14

             labor.  My father was a machinist.  My mother was a member of  14:12:18

             the old ILGWU.

                        There are some in this city, and there are some in  14:12:36

             City Government, who believe that those who work with their    14:12:40

             hands, are of secondary economic importance in this town.  We  14:12:48

             don't share that, and we never had, Council Member Quinn and   14:12:50

             I.                                                             14:12:54

                        You have presented a different picture to this      14:12:54

             when you talk about your families; you talk about your homes   14:12:56

             and aspirations, and we are sympathetic to that.               14:13:04

                        So let me assure you, that we will work with        14:13:08

             President Collins in the intervening weeks before we vote on   14:13:14

             this type of ongoing relationship, but we will be mindful of   14:13:18

             your testimony today because it is very, very important        14:13:24

             testimony.                                                     14:13:30

                        We believe that this is an industry that they will  14:13:32

             find all the new legal places to put up new signs, and         14:13:36

             probably President Collins will come to me and say, I need an  14:13:48

             extension on the headquarters on 41st Street because we have   14:13:52

             more and more people coming to join us because we have to      14:13:58

             build more billboard structures, and perhaps take down some 

             at the same time.  So we are very mindful of this.             14:14:06

                        We understand they are very powerful corporations,  14:14:08
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             and when that lady made that comment, that's what she was 

             talking about.

                        And, we want you to know, that your visit here, it  14:14:20

             wasn't just a visit to City Hall, but you have given us your   14:14:26

             hearts and emotion, and you also gave us good advice.          14:14:32

                        I have a few more witnesses on this item, Richard   14:14:36

             Theryoung, Billy Cohen.  Is there anyone else who wishes to    14:14:48

             testify on this item?                                          14:14:54

                        MR. CECIL CORBIN:  Good afternoon, Chairman 

             McCaffrey and other Council Members.  My name is Cecil         14:16:06

             Corbin, and I am the Program Director for a organization       14:16:08

             called WE ACT.  We are an environmental advocacy organization  14:16:10

             that works in Northern Manhattan.                              14:16:18

                        We have been in existence for about twelve years,   14:16:24

             and one of the things that we have often found out, is that    14:16:24

             the community tends to reach out for us for a variety of       14:16:30

             different problems.                                            14:16:34

                        Over the last three years, one of those problems    14:16:34

             has increasingly been the forest billboards that seem to be    14:16:38

             cropping up in are our M1 Zones.  Actually, I think it's M-7,  14:16:42

             but that literally runs from St. Charles to 135th Street on    14:16:50

             the Hudson Riverfront.

                        Some of the billboards actually towered high        14:17:00

             enough to cover other large sites along the riverfront when    14:17:02

             it comes to 135th Street.

                                                                       139

                        It is primarily in having those conversations that  14:17:16

             you hear about the presence of signs that have extremely       14:17:22

             bright lights, as well as destroying the particular view.      14:17:22

                        There are a couple of things that I hear people     14:17:26

             speak in support of Intro 809 that I believe are fairly good   14:17:40

             things in terms of strengthening  enforcement and providing    14:17:42

             stiffer penalties to make the offenders actually take notice   14:17:46

             of, that there is something that this city is no longer going  14:17:50

             to stand for. 

                        Some of the other things that I think are           14:17:58

             important on that particular legislation, are two things;  a   14:17:58

             speedy administrative process, which  was a good idea. I       14:18:06

             think the Council should take into consideration the idea      14:18:14

             that placing that type of administrative function within the   14:18:16

             ECB should cause you to look at two things.

                        One, is, the ECB as it's presently constructed,     14:18:26

             has a lack of (Inaudible).  So if we are going to take         14:18:36

             putting that kind of function in there, please make sure that  14:18:36

             there is enough funding to make sure this is successful.       14:18:40

                        The other thing that I am pleased and very          14:19:24

             supportive of is the handling of M-Zones.  For example, we     14:19:28

             got a particular problem with billboards in our M-Zones, not   14:19:36

             only taking overview shots, but also promoting particular      14:19:36

             types of building because of the actual revenues.              14:19:46

                        LandlordS have actually decided that they are not   14:19:48
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             going to seek tenants for the buildings.  They are going to    14:19:52

             leave them abandoned.  To expand their resources, they'll 

             just put a sign on it and earn income and not open it.

                        If that is allowed to happen, it will retard the 

             growth of an area, particularly an area like Harlem.

                        With that, I would also like to say that Local      14:20:24

             Union 137 should be strongly involved in the planning of       14:20:28

             this.  I thank you for your time.                              14:20:34

                        MS. JANE RUDOFSKY:  Good afternoon.  My is Jane     14:20:34

             Rudofsky, and I am Counsel to the Municipal Arts Society.      14:20:36

             We applaud the City Planning Commisson's approval of           14:20:50

             modifications to the Zoning Resolution to reduce the size of 

             advertising signs in manufacturing districts.

                        However, we are concerned with language that        14:20:58

             appears to permanently Grandfather signs other than painted 

             wall signs and flexible fabric signs, erected prior to 

             December 13, 2000, that are the subject of Department of 

             Buildings permits.  Under the proposed language, signs that 

             become non-conforming upon the enactment of the regulations 

             will nonetheless be allowed to remain.

                        Since there is currently no sunset provision or 

             expiration on sign permits, some of the most outrageous sings 

             could potentialy offend the eye forever, despite their 

             non-conformity with the revised regulations.  The Grandfather 

             provision wil prevent the proposed modifications from having 
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             any noticeable impact on the permitted signs tht currently 

             deface the city.

                        It's New York pubic and zoning policy to eliminate  14:21:26

             non-conforming uses.  To soften the economic blow to outdoor   14:21:28

             advertisers and building owners that immediate signage 

             termination would cause, city governments in New York and 

             throughout the country include amoritization periods in their 

             sign regulations.

                        In fact, Section 52-73 of New York's Zoning         14:21:48

             Resolution currently provides for a ten-year amoritization 

             period for advertising signs in residential districts.  An 

             amortization period gives an owner, or advertiser a period of 

             time, for example five years, after the enactment of a 

             regulation in which alter a non-conforming sign to comply 

             with new regulations or remove the offending sign altogether.  

                        Courts throughout the country have approved         14:22:10

             amortization periods as constitutional means of terminating 

             non-conforming signs, so long as such periods are reasonable   14:22:16

             according to the then prevailing judicial standards.           14:22:16

                        As the New York Court of Appeals held in Modieka 

             Sign Studios v. Berle, the leading case on this issue, "by 

             limiting an individual's interest in maintaining the present 

             use of his property and the general welfare of the community 

             sought to be advanced by the zoning ordinance, an 

             amortization period provides an owner with an opportunity to 
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             recoup his investment and avoid substantial loss".

                         We suggest the city adopt an amortization period   14:22:36

             of ten years for non-conforming signs.  Given the fact that    14:22:42

             the average signage contract has a term of fifteen years, a 

             ten-year amortization period would not only permit the owner 

             or outdoor advertiser to recoup his or her investment, it 

             would almost likely allow him or her a healthy percentage of 

             his or her anticipated profit.  A ten year period is actually 

             double the five year period that many courts have approved 

             for signage.  Courts have approved amortization periods 

             ranging from fifteen months iN a case of a sign that did     

             not represent a substantial investment to seven years.

                        We also realize that the reasonableness of a        14:23:02

             particular amortization period depends on the facts of a       14:23:04

             given case.  So no fixed period is appropriate in all cases.   14:23:12

             Therefore, we also suggest that proposed regulations include   14:23:14

             language allowing the Board of Standards and Appeals the       14:23:16

             flexibility to extend the amortization period as necessary to 

             make the period reasonable in a particular case.  We have 

             provided the City with specific amendatory language to this 

             effect, as well as for an amortization period.

                        We believe that a ten year amortization period,     14:23:28

             combined with a procedure for extension, strikes the best 

             balance between the economic interests of the New York 

             signage industry and the desire on the part of the rest of 
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             our country to preserve New York City's magic and 

             architectural splendor in the face of an onslaught outzied, 

             garish signs.  Thank you.

                        MR. RICHARD THERYOUNG:  Good afternoon.  My name 

             is Richard Theryoung.  I don't know, I may be out of           14:24:06

             sequence.  I am currently President of Empire Erectors. I      14:24:08

             employ some men from Local 137.  We are located in the South   14:24:22

             Bronx.                                                         14:24:28

                        Approximately four years ago, when I took over      14:24:30

             Empire Erectors,  I was President of the Allied Outdoor        14:24:32

             (Inaudible)in New York City, and which was at another          14:24:42

             location in New York City, we wound up going into the South 

             Bronx with AIDA Loan.  With this loan we are committed to 

             hiring people from the local community.  We literally brought 

             one person in from off the streets, and now this person is a 

             working taxpayer.

                        We hope this type of program can continue.  If we   14:25:12

             are forced to cut back our he efforts, I mean people like      14:25:14

             that are going to get hurt. Plus, we are not going to be able  14:25:16

             to commit ourselves with AIDA.  They say we have to hire X 

             amount of people a year.  So that puts us in a very 

             precarious position.

                        We are in favor of regulation.  About six years     14:25:34

             ago we formed the (Inaudible) to avert problems with the       14:25:38

             city.
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                        We saw this happening six years ago, and at that    14:25:44

             point, I think Mr. McCaffrey, I can't remember whether you     14:25:46

             were for outdoor advertising, but you weren't against us,      14:25:50

             but we had a wonderful co-existence at that time, but          14:25:56

             unfortunately neither one of us could see the proliferation    14:26:02

             of signs. 

                        And I know you yourself have tried very hard to     14:26:06

             stop it, and the problem is enforcement.                       14:26:08

                        The City of New York today without doing anything   14:26:12

             new, without any new bills or whatever, did nothing to stop    14:26:14

             it.  There are regulations, but they are not enforced.  And    14:26:22

             you can have the best regulations in the world, unless you're  14:26:26

             going to enforce them, we are going to be back here ten years  14:26:28

             from now with somebody else coming in and we are in the same   14:26:32

             problem all over again.                                        14:26:38

                        My position is, that we are in favor of regulating  14:26:38

             signs.  We think it's good.   We always wanted them, but the   14:26:42

             regulations have to be enforced, and I think the industry has  14:26:46

             to continue to grow, and I just think the bill as written      14:26:52

             today is to Draconian.                                         14:26:58

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Let me ask you a quick   14:27:00

             question.  If we have enforcement in place of necessity, it    14:27:04

             means that a number of the structures would have to be         14:27:08

             removed that are in violation of the 200 feet from the         14:27:16

             arterial provision of the law.                                 14:27:18
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                        MR. THERYOUNG: I don't think the industry ever      14:27:20

             objected to the enforcement of signage regulations.  I mean    14:27:24

             at one point we were begging for the problem to be enforced .  14:27:28

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Let me ask you a         14:27:34

             question, if that provision were to be enforced, what would    14:27:36

             the impact be to your company, by extension the board members  14:27:40

             of 137?                                                        14:27:44

                        MR. THERYOUNG:  Under the current provisions,       14:27:46

             you're pretty much banning new construction along major        14:27:48

             highways.  That would be a major impact on our area.  There    14:27:52

             are pockets throughout the city where they can be built.       14:28:02

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  But I'm asking on the    14:28:16

             flipside?  It would mean that many of the structures in the    14:28:16

             City of New York would have to be removed.

                        MR. THERYOUNG:  If those signs are illegal, so be   14:28:26

             it.                                                            14:28:30

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  So what is the outlook   14:28:32

             on the ability to fill that AIDA obligation?.                  14:28:32

                        MR. THERYOUNG:   I think right now that is a        14:28:38

             building question, as to what signs are legal.  I think the    14:28:42

             vast majority of signs are legal.  Things that are shown in    14:28:48

             parks are never legal.                                         14:28:54

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  Our last     14:29:00

             speaker.                                                       14:29:00

                        MR. LAWRENCE SILVERMAN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.    14:29:02
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             First, I have to applaud your patience and balanced platform   14:29:04

             today.                                                         14:29:08

                        My name is Lawrence Silverman.  I'm the Director    14:29:08

             of FJC, a public foundation in the City of New York.  We are   14:29:14

             in the process of erecting a sign.                             14:29:18

                        The one that we had envisioned was a billboard for 

             civic duty, and we are concerned about the height and size 

             regulations should our sign not be created in time should the 

             law passes.

                        So I'm not totally familiar with the ins and outs   14:29:54

             of the law, and I was looking to come here to learn            14:30:00

             something.  Thank you.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  We have had similar      14:30:24

             circumstances with someone who raised that issue with.  So     14:30:26

             it's not an issue that we haven't heard.                       14:30:32

                        MR. SILVERMAN:  Thank you.                          14:30:34

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  Are there    14:30:34

             any other questions?                                           14:30:36

             (No Response).                                                 14:30:38

                        Is there anyone else who wishes to testify?         14:30:40

             (No Response) .

                        There being no else wishing to testify on this      14:30:42

             item, the hearing is closed. 

                        Now, let me indicate what will happen on February   14:30:46

             1st.  I have indicated that I wanted the Fire Department       14:30:50
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             atthe Witness Table, and I also have to say, Subject to the    14:30:54

             Call of The Chair the hearing is closed. 

                        On February 1st, the Subcommittee will be voting    14:31:10

             on this.  We are not voting today on the item.  So, I want to  14:31:14

             thank everybody for coming today. 

                        On the remainder of the Calendar, Land Use items    14:31:32

             Numbers 860 and 861, in Brooklyn Community Boards 6 and 8.     14:31:46

             I ask that those of you who are leaving, to just leave         14:31:46

             quietly, so that we can quickly complete the rest of the       14:32:22

             Calendar.                                                      14:32:26

                        We have a number people who have been have patient  14:32:26

             who have been here all day.  I have a number of individuals    14:32:28

             who wish to testify.   I ask that you come up to the table.    14:32:32

             Before I call the items, let me go through the rest of the 

             Calendar. 

                        Land Use 781, is there anyone who wishes to 

             testify on that item?                                          14:33:10

             (No Response).                                                 14:33:10

                        There being no one to testify, therefore, the 

             hearing is closed.

                        Next is Land Use Item 941, Manhattan, a sidewalk 

             cafe.  I am told by Council Member Reed who called it up, the 

             issues that were of concern have been resolved, and 

             therefore, he is askig for an affirmative vote.  But, is 

             there anyone who wishes to testify on this item?             
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             (No Response).

                        There being no one to testify on this item, 

             therefore, the hearing is closed.

                        Now, we will go to our last item, Land Use Number 

             860.  Is there anyone wishing to testify on this item?

                        MR. DAVID R. HALL:  Good afternoon.  My name is     14:33:48

             David R. Hall.  I have lived 26 years on Carlton Avenue in     14:33:50

             Brooklyn, around the corner from the Daily News plant, which 

             is now the proposed Newswalk project.  I am here with some of  14:34:08

             my neighbors, to my far left, Bayo Callendar, who lives        14:34:10

             across the street on Carlton Avenue, and Carey Nysom.

                        We have witnessed this from right across the        14:34:24

             street from the loading dock in question.  As backup material  14:34:26

             we would like you to be able to see what we are talking        14:34:30

             about.                                                         14:34:36

                        Exhibit A (Indicating),is the color photo of the    14:34:38

             Dean Street side of the plant, some months ago had windows     14:34:40

             installed.  As of today they have been torn out.               14:34:48

                        Here is another piece (Indicating) which shows the 

             loading dock in question that are a part of the proposal that  14:35:04

             needs to be handled, and a third piece which is a map of the   14:35:06

             area.                                                          14:35:14

                        In September--we are here because at the end of a   14:35:18

             process that began a year-and-a-half ago approximately--but    14:35:30

             in September, the Housing Committee of Brooklyn Boards8        14:35:34
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             presented to Community Board 8, and had approved their         14:35:36

             statement that we agreed with the development of (Inaudible)   14:35:42

             process, as they have finished it with five exceptions that    14:35:46

             have been then been put in as provisos.                        14:35:52

                        At that point, the Brooklyn Borough Board said      14:35:58

             that the applicant should conduct the traffic study one year   14:36:00

             after the completion.  This should determine the choice of     14:36:08

             locating the docks to Pacific Street, rather than Dean 

             Street, which is a one-way street on the back side, and that   14:36:20

             we wanted them to provide off-street parking and tried to      14:36:22

             have local employees on the project.                           14:36:26

                        Just a couple of weeks ago, the Planning            14:36:30

             Commission of Brooklyn provided us with the following notes:   14:36:32

             The Borough President and Community Board 8's                  14:36:38

             recommendations, is that the applicant conducted a traffic     14:36:42

             study one year after the city, and is completed, and the       14:36:48

             Borough Presidents recommends also that the terms of the       14:36:52

             feasibility of moving stems from having the Environmental      14:36:56

             Review of this application with the pubic proposal and 

             loading dock on Dean Street.

                        This review concluded that there would be           14:37:04

             insignificant impacts.  My colleagues I think will talk to     14:37:08

             you more about the probable impacts.                           14:37:10

                        Imagine if you would, that when you see the map,    14:37:14

             you will observe that the loading docks in question are        14:37:22
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             toward Carlton Avenue, and upstream in traffic.                14:37:28

                        To that, we have a number of essential city         14:37:30

             services.  We have the B65 bus line going through that block,  14:37:38

             the 78th Precinct is there on 6th Avenue, and most             14:37:42

             importatnly, the Firehouse or, the 219 and 105 Ladder is       14:37:48

             right up at the end of the block, which means that it would    14:37:52

             be very difficult if the proposed development of this loading  14:37:56

             dock occurs to make it even larger as they want to do now,     14:38:00

             would have the Fire Department trucks waiting while some big   14:38:08

             tractor trailerss are backed into a spot on Dean Street.       14:38:12

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Mr. Hall, do I           14:38:28

             understand that's your basic concern?                          14:38:28

                        MR. HALL:  Moving the loading docks to Pacific      14:38:32

             Street is one of them.  The other one is not make a building   14:38:38

             curb-cut to the Dean Street side.                              14:38:40

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY: Thank you.                14:38:44

                        MS. CAREY NYSOM:  My name is Carey Nysom.  Before   14:38:46

             I read my own remarks, I also want to point out that what      14:38:50

             Dave Hall mentioned, that the Community Board in fact passed   14:38:58

             that the entrance, all entrances and loading docks should all  14:39:02

             go to Pacific Street.  This was in fact gutted by the Board,   14:39:08

             and the Chair of our own Comunity Board did not vote with the  14:39:16

             Community Boar votes..  So that's just for the record.         14:39:20

                        So, I am a homeowner on Dean Street.  I am here to  14:39:30

             talk about the rezoning, which is specifically the news print  14:39:36
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             restriction on Block 18.  News print production is the         14:39:38

             restrictions that's on both the loading dock lots, which is    14:39:42

             Lot 37, and the lots which are currently green space, which    14:39:48

             are lots, I forget, 65, 68 and 70, I believe it is.            14:39:54

                        I was the one that took the pictures which you      14:40:02

             have in the packet.  The loading docks were built in 1983 to   14:40:06

             keep the Daily New in New York City.   The agreement was to 

             have these large paper trucks to enter and unload on our 

             one-lane street.

                        I have lived there when the 24-hour signal          14:40:20

             sounded, blasting away at all hours of the night so a truck 

             can unload or load.  We don't see any reason why this has to 

             continue.

                        This site is zoned R6 Residential, and we wanted    14:40:40

             to revert to residential use, or at least no longer be used    14:40:44

             for residential purposes.                                      14:40:46

                        The developer plans for the trucks to back into a   14:40:48

             narrow residential street and back into the loading dock, 

             which frankly I think puts the cab of the truck right into my 

             living room.

                        The developers have said that this will be better   14:41:54

             than the Daily News plant.  But even if it's half as bad, we   14:42:02

             do not accept it.                                              14:42:02

                        So in terms of this proposal, we support the vote 

             that the restriction for news print proudction be removed 
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             from Lot 37 with the application of a new restriction that 

             the loading docks be removed.  Thank you.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Thank you.  Next         14:43:14

             speaker.

                        MS. BAYO CALLENDAR:  My name is Bayo Callendar.  I  14:43:16

             am a long time resident of the area who is concerned about 

             this issue.  We are a small force, but we are part of a        14:43:40

             working-class neighborhood, full of hard working people from 

             every background.

                        I would like to talk about the green space that     14:43:50

             Carey also talked about.  We lost that space in order for the  14:44:00

             Daily News to make more space, and that space is probably      14:44:06

             being taken back, or considered to be taken back by the        14:44:08

             developers.

                        At the time when the Daily News was coming into     14:44:14

             our neighborhood, it was considered a giveback.  They          14:44:18

             actually sat down with our neighbors and talked about what     14:44:18

             could they do to the neighborhood to make it better.           14:44:24

                        Generally speaking, having this development coming  14:44:30

             into our neighborhood, is really destroying our quality of 

             life.  It's made up of brownstones and people and there are    14:44:38

             apartment houses and stores.  Thoese are the issues that we    14:44:42

             have been talking about with the Community Board.

                        There are also issues relating to strains on the    14:45:06

             public resources.  I mean there are going to be over 100       14:45:08
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             residences in the new buildings, and additionally the whole    14:45:14

             commercial space.  There are issues with sanitation, and we    14:45:16

             have a rat problem.                                            14:45:22

                        Emergency access.  We have talked about             14:45:28

             transportation, and transportation services is also an issue. 

                        Parking has been maddening for a long period of 

             time.  Having additional residences in the neighborhood where  14:45:40

             the developer said that they would make a certain amount of    14:45:42

             parking spaces available, is not sufficient to cover just the  14:45:46

             residents, much less the commercial traffic that's going to    14:45:50

             come through that area.                                        14:45:54

                        The Environmental Impact Statement that had been    14:45:56

             given, really didn't address a lot of these issues.            14:45:56

                        Our location is in Community Board 8, but           14:46:04

             Community Boards 6 and 2 are also being affected.              14:46:08

                        And, as far as the new structures that were 

             supposed to come into the neighborhood, a lot of these really 

             fell apart.  A lot of the commercial spaces that were 

             suggested in the beginning from the developers didn't 

             actually come into the neighborhood.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Ms. Callender, let me    14:46:38

             just ask you, I heard the concerns.  Are you opposed to the    14:46:40

             concept of the residents here?                                 14:46:42

                        Ms. Callender:  No. We wanted to have something     14:46:46

             definitely in the neighborhood, even in Community Board 2.     14:46:48
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             There was an earlier proposal for an (Inaudible) sector to be  14:46:58

             placed in that particular building, in the Newswalk Building   14:47:02

             because it was mixed.                                          14:47:04

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  Plus you would have had  14:47:10

             all these other concerns?                                      14:47:12

                        MS. CALLENDER:  There was going to be a movie       14:47:14

             theater and a lot other things that were not blending in to    14:47:16

             the community.

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:   Council Member Pinkett  14:47:20

             has asked that we not vote on this item this week, and I will  14:47:22

             honor that request so that we have the opportunity to sit and  14:47:26

             discuss with her and staff, and we will have additional        14:47:30

             discussions on February 1st rather than this Thursday.  We     14:47:34

             will take the item up for a vote at that time.                 14:47:38

                        So in the interim period of time, we will have      14:47:42

             staff available for you to have additional discussions. 

                        MS. CALLENDER:  Absolutely.  However, there is one 

             person I should say who wanted to be here, Paul Sheridan, was 

             unable to be here, and so we have provided his testimony for 

             you.  

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY: Thank you.  And on the    14:48:54

             hearing on the first, we will hear from the applicant's        14:48:54

             representative also, but because of the fact that conflicts    14:49:00

             with the length of the hearing and the appearance before the 

             BSA.  So while I'm closing the public hearing as I said 
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             before, the applicant's representative will be here at that 

             time, and I thank you so much for coming and I thank you for 

             your patience.  You probably heard more about billboards than 

             you'll ever need to know. 

                        MS. CALLENDER:  Between now and the BSA hearing, 

             is there anybody going to be in touch with us to hear the 

             community's point of view? 

                        COUNCIL MEMBER McCAFFREY:  We'll talk to staff 

             about that.  I want to thank the staff for their always 

             established professionalism in reviewing today's Calendar.

                        On Thursday, we will vote on Land Use Items, 871, 

             941 and 557 before the Full Committee meets.  The other 

             items, Land Use 763, 838 and intro 809 will be laid over 

             until the 1st as well.  And I thank you all very much           

             and today's meeting is now adjourned.                     

             (Time Noted: 3:35 P.M.)   
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